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Dear Sirf Ma‘am, 

In pursuant to Regulation 30 and 34 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015, we are hereby submitting the Annual Report of the Company for the 

Financial Year 2023-24 inelucing Notice of 40% Annual General Meeting of the Company 
scheduled to be held on Tuesday, 17% day of September, 2024 at 11.00 A.M. (IST) through Video 

Conferencing (“VC’)/ Other Auclio-Visual Means (“OAVM"). 

The company would like to inform you that, due to reason as mentioned herein wnder the 

company was not be able to submit the Annual Report for the Financial Year ended 31,03.2024, 
within the prescribed time limit. 

1. During the year the Company Secretary has resigned from the Post of Company 
Secretary cum Compliance Officer on 27.05.2024 and the company was in the process of 

appointing Company Secretary as the Company Secretary cum Compliance Officer. 

We request you to kindly take this on record. 

Thanking You 

Yours sincerely, 

For and on behalf of 

Sabrimala Industries India Limiled 

Digitally signed by 
Su res h Suresh Kumar Mittal 

: Date: 2024.08.30 
Kumar Mittal 17:03:15 +0530! 

Suresh Kumar Mittal 

Managing Director 
DIN: 01835169 

Encl: As Above 
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SABRIMALA INDUSTRIES INDIA LIMITED 

CIN: L741 10DL1984PLC018467 

NOTICE OF THE 40™ ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT FORTIETH (40™) ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF 

SABRIMALA INDUSTRIES INDIA LIMITED WILL BE HELD ON TUESDAY 17™DAY OF 

SEPTEMBER, 2024 AT 11:00 A.M. THROUGH VIDEO CONFERENCING («VC”)/ OTHER AUDIO- 

VISUAL MEANS (““OAVM”") TO TRANSACT THE FOLLOWING BUSINESS: 

ORDINARY BUSINESS: 

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements (including Consolidated Financial 

Statement) of the Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2024, together with the Reports of 

the Board of Directors and the Auditors thereon; and 

‘To consider and appoint Directors in place of Mr. Suresh Kumar Mittal (DIN: 01835169), who retires 

by rotation and being cligible offers himself for reappointment. 

By order of the Board of Directors 

Sabrimala Industries India Limited 

Sd/- 

Suresh Kumar Mittal 

Managing Director 
DIN: 01835169 

Date: 13.08.2024 

Place: Delhi



NOTES: 

As per the guidelines issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) vide Circular No. 10/2022 Dated 28th December, 2022. The forthcoming AGM/EGM will thus be held through video conferencing (VC) or other audio-visual means (OAVM). Hence, Members can attend and participate in the ensuing 
AGM/EGM through VC/OAVM., 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the Companies 
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 {as amended) and Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 (as amended), the Company is providing 
facility of remote e-voting to its Members in respect of the business to be transacted at the AGM/EGM. 
For this purpose, the Company has entered into an agrcement with Central Depository Services (India) 
Limited (CDSL) for facilitating voling through electronic means, as the authorized e-Voting’s agency, 
The facility of casting votes by a member using remote e-voting as well as the e-voting system on the date of the EGM/AGM will be provided by CDSL., , 

The Members can join the EGM/AGM in the VC/QAVM mode 15 minutes before and after the scheduled 
lime of the commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure mentioned in the Notice, 

The attendance of the Members attending the AGM/EGM through VC/OAVM will be counted for the 
purpose of ascertaining the quorum under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

Pursuant to the provisions of the Act, a member entitled to attend and vote at the AGM is entitled to 
appoint a proxy to aitend and vote on his/her behalf. Since, the AGM is being conducted through 
VCIOAYVM, the facility for appointment of proxies by the Members will not be available for the AGM and hence the Proxy Form and Attendance Slip are not annexed to this Notice. 

In line with the Minisiry of Corporate A{Tairs (MCA) Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020, the 
Notice calling the AGM/EGM has been uploaded on the website of the Company at www.sabrimala.co.in, 
The Notice can also be accessed from the websites of the Stock Exchanges ie. BSE Limited at 
wiv. bseindia.com. The AGM/EGM Notice is also disseminated on the website of CDSL (agency for 
providing the Remote ¢-Voting facility and e-voting system during the AGM/EGM) ice. 
www.evotingindia.com, 

In continuation of this Ministry’s General Circular No. 20/2020, dated 05th May, 2020 and after due 
examination, it has been decided to allow companies whose AGMs were duc to be held in the year 2020, 
or become due in the year 2021, to conduct their AGMs on or before 31, 12.2021, in accordance with the 
requirements provided in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the General Circular No. 20/2020 as per MCA circular 
no, 02/2021 dated January 13, 2021. 

The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding and other 
documents referred to in the Notice and explanatory statement will be available electronically for 
inspection via a secured platform without any fee by the members during the AGM. All documents 
referred to in the Notice will also be available for electronic inspection by the Members from the 
date of circulation of this Notice up to date of AGM. Members seeking to inspect such documents 
can send email to es@sabrimala.co.in. 

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of Permanent 
Account Number (PAN) by every participant in securities markets. Members holding shares in 
electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit their PAN to their DPs with whom they are 
maintaining their Demat Accounts, Members holding shares in physical form can submit their PAN 
details to the Company’s RTA, You are also requested to update your Bank details by writing to 
the Company’s RTA. 



10. The notice of AGM is being sent to those members/beneficial owners whose name will appear in the 

register of members/list of beneficiaries received from the depositories as on 16" August, 2024. 

In accordance with the above Circulars, the Notice along with the Annual Report of the Company for the 

financial year ended March 31, 2024, is being sent only through e-mail, to those Members whose e-mail 

addresses are registered with the Company or the Registrar and Share ‘Tyansfer Agent (“RTA”), i-c., Mis. 

Skyline Financial Services Private Limited or the Depository Participant(s), unless any member has 

requested for a physical copy ofthe same. The Notice and the Annual Report for the financial year ended 

March 31, 2024 shal! be available on the website of the Company viz., www.sabrimala.co.in and on the 

website of the stock exchanges where equity shares of the Company are listed viz., www. bseindia.con. 

Members holding shares in physical mode, who have not yel registered/updated their email address are 

requested to kindly register the same by sending relevant documents in Form ISR-I to the RTA of the 

Company i.e. M/s. Skyline Financial Services Private Limited having registered office at bD-153 Al Ist 

Floor | Okhla Industrial Area, Phase — |, New Delhi-110 020. Members holding shares in demat mode 

should update their email addresses directly with their respective Depository Participants. 

The Register of Members and Share Transfer books of the Company shall remain closed during 

the Book Closure period ie. Thursday, 12th day of September, 2024 till Friday, 13th day of 

September, 2024, both days inclusive. 

. To support the ‘Green luitintive’, Mentbers who have not yet registered their eniil addresses are 

requested fo register the same with their Depository Participants (“DPs”) in case the shares are held 

by rear in electronic form aad with RTA in case the shares ure held by them in pliysical form. 

The Board of Directors of the Company appointed Mr, Loveneet Handa, Company Secretary in 

Practice (COP No. - 10753) partner of M/s RSH & Associates, as the Scrutinizer for monitoring, 

conducting, and scrutinizing the e-voting during the AGM and to conduct remote e-voling process ina 

fair and transparent manner. 

_ The Scrutinizer shall, immediately after the conclusion of voting at the AGM, first download the votes 

cast at the AGM and thereafter unblock the votes cast through remote e-voting and shall two (2) working, 

days of conclusion of its AGM shall submit a consolidated Scrutinizer's report of the total voles cast in 

favor of or against, if any, to the Chairman or any other person authorized by the Chairman, who shall 

countersign the same and declare the result of the voting forthwith. 

_ The Results shall be declared on or after the Annual General Meeting of the Company, The Results 

declared along with the Scrutinizer’s Report shall be placed on the Company’s website 

www. sabrimala,co.in and on the website of CDSL at www.evotingindia.com, Within 2 working days of 

passing of the resolutions at the Annual General Meeting and will be communicated to Stock Exchanges 

wherein shares of the company are listed. 

. Since the AGM will be held through VC / OAVM, the Route Map is not annexed in this Notice. 

_ In case of joint holders attending the meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the order of names 

will be entitled to vote. 



THE INTRUCTIONS OF SHAREHOLDERS FOR E-VOTING AND JOINING VIRTUAL MEETINGS ARE AS UNDER: 

positories COSL/NSDL e-Voting system in case of individual shareholders holding 
Step [: Access through De 
shares in demat mode. 

Step 2: Access through CDSL e-Voting system in case of shareholders holding shares in physical mode and non-individual sharcholders in demat made. 

(i) The voting period begins on Friday September 13", 2024 (9.00 A.M.) and ends on Monday September 16", 2024 (5.00 P.M.). During this period shareholders of the Company, holding shares cither in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date (record date) of Tuesday 10" September, 2024, may cast their vote electronically, The e-voting inodule shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter, 

(ii) Shareholders who have already voted prior to the mecting date would not be entitled to vote at the meeting venue. 

(iii) Pursuant to SEBI Circular No. SEB ViO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated 09, (2.2020, under Regulation 44 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, listed entities are required lo provide remote e-voting facility to its shareholders, in tespecl of all shareholders’ resolutions. However, it has been observed that the participation by the public non-inslitutional sharcholders/retail shareholders is al a negligible level. 

Currently, there are multiple e-voting service providers (ESPs) providing e-voting facility to listed entities in India, This necessitates registration on various ESPs and maintenance of multiple user [Ds and passwords by the shareholders. 

In order to increase the efficiency of the voling process, pursuant to a public consultation, it has been decided to enable e-voting to all the demat account holders, by way of a single login credential, through their demat accounts/ websites of Depositories/ Depository Participants. Demat account holders would be able to cast their vole without having to register again with the ESPs, thereby, not only facilitaling seamless authentication but also enhancing ease and convenience of participating in e-voting process, 

Step 1: Access through Depositories CDSL/NSDL e-Voting system in case of individual shareholders holding shares in demat mode. 

(iv) In terms of SEBI circular no. SEBIV/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email Id in their demat accounts in order to access c-Voting facility. 

Pursuant to above said SEBI Circular, Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual mectings for Individual shareholders holding securities in Demat mode CDSL/NSDL is given below: 



Type of shareholders Login Method 

Individual Shareholders 

holding securities in 
Demat mode with CDSL 

Depository 

1) 

2) 

4) 

Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Lasiest facility, can login through 

their existing user id and password. Option will be made available to reach 

e-Voting page without any further authentication. The URL for users to login 

to Easi/Easiest are http: web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login/ or visit 

wav cdslindia.com and click on Login icon and select New System Myeasi. 

After successful login the Easi / Fasiest user will be able to see the e-Voting 

option for eligible companies where the evoting is in progress as per the 

information provided by company. On clicking the evoting option, the user 

will be able to see ¢-Voling page of the c- Voting service provider for casting 

your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & 

voting during the meeting. Additionally, there is also links provided to 

access the system of all c-Voting Service Providers Le. 

CDSL/NSDL/KARVY/LINKINTIME, so that the user can visit the e- 

Voting service providers’ website directly. 

If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, oplion to register is available at 

httpsy//evoting,cdslindia.con/mycasi/Registration/EasiRegistration 

Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing 

Demat Account Number and PAN No. from a e-Voting link available on 

www.cdslindia.com home pape or click on 

http://evoting.cdslindia.com/Evoting/EvotingLogin. The system will 

authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email as 

recorded in the Demat Account. Afier successful authentication, user will be 

able to see the e-Voting option where the evoting is in progress and also able 

to directly access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers. 

Individual Shareholders 

holding securities — in 

demat mode with NSDL 

Depository 

) 

3) 

If you are already registered for NSDL IDcAS facility, please visit the e- 

Services website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: 

https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. 

Once the home page of e-Services is launched, click on the “Beneficial 

Owner” icon under “Login” which is available under ‘IDeAS’ section. A 

new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID and Password, 

After successful authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting services. 

Click on “Access to e-Voting” under e-Voting services and you will be able 

to see e-Voling page. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider 

name and you will be re-directed to e-Voting service provider website for 

casting your vole during the remote ¢-Voting period or joining virtual 

meeting & voting during the meeting. 

If the user ig not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is 

available at https://eservices.nsdl.com, Select “Register Online for IDeAS 

“Portal or click at 

https://eservices.nsdl.com/Secure Web/IdeasDirectReg, jsp 

Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the 

following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.conm/ either on a Personal 

Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Voting system is 

launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available under 



‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen will open. You will have to | 
enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen-digit demat account number hold with 
NSDL), Passwornl/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on the screen, 
After successful authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository 
site wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voling 
service provider name and you will be redirected to e-Voting service 
provider website for casting your vote during the remote ¢e-Voting period or 
joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting 

Individual Shareholders | You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account through 
(holding securities in | your Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Voling facility. 
demat mode) — login | After Successful login, you will be able to see e-Voting option. Once you click 
through their Depository | on c-Voting option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after 
Participants (DP) successful authentication, wherein you can see c-Voting feature. Click on 

company name or €-Voting service provider name and you will be redirected to 
e-Voting service provider website for casting your vote during the remote e- 
Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. 

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User 1D/ Password are advised to use Forget User ID 
and lorget Password option available at abovementioned website. 

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holdiny securities in demat mode for any technical issues related 
to login through Depository i.e. CDSL and NSDL 

Login type Helpdesk details 
Individual Shareholders holding | Members facing any technical issue in login can contact CDSL. 
securities In Demat mode with CDSL. | helpdesk by sending a request at 

helpdesk.evoting(@@cdslindia.com or contact at toll free no. 1800 
22.55 33 

Individual Shareholders holding | Members facing any technical issue in login can contact NSDL 
securities in Demat mode with NSDL, | helpdesk by sending a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at 

toll free no.: [800 1020 990 and 1800 22 44 30 

Step 2: Access through CDSL e-Voting system in case of shareholders holding shares in physical mode 
and non-individual shareholders in demat mode, 

(vy) Login method for e-Voling and joining virtual meetings for Physical sharcholders and shareholders 
other than individual holding in Demat form, 

1) The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com. 

2) Click on “Shareholders” module. 

Now enter your User ID 

. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID, 

b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID, 

Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the Company. 

Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login. 



5) Lf-you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evolingindia.com and voted on an 

earlier e-voting of any company, then your existing password is to he used. 

6) Ifyou area first-Lime user follow the steps given below: 

For Physical shareholders and other than individual shareholders holding 

shares in Demat. 

PAN Enter your 10-digit alpha-numeric #PAN issued by Income Tax Department 

(Applicable for both demat sharcholders as well as physical shareholders) 

2 Shareholders who have not updated their PAN with the 

Company/Depository Participant are requested to use the sequence 

number sent by Company/RTA or contact Company/RTA. 

Dividend Bank Details | Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy format) as 

OR Date of Birth | recorded in your demat account or in the company records in order to login. 

(DOB) © If both the details are not recorded with the depository or company, 

please enter the member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank 

details field. 

(vi) After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBM IT” tab. 

(vii) Shareholders holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen. 

However, shareholders holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password Creation’ menu wherein they 

are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field. Kindly note that this password 

is to be alse used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other company on which they are 

eligible to vate, provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended 

not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your password confidential. 

(viii) For shareholders holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the 

resolutions contaitted in this Notice. 

(ix) Click on the BVSN for the relevant <Company Name> on which you choose to vote. 

(x) On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the option 

“YES/NO” for voting, Select the option YES or NO as desired, The option YES implies that you assent to the 

Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution. 

(xi) Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details. 

(xii) After selecting the resolution, you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirmation box will 

be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to change your vote, click on “CANCEL” 

and accordingly modify your vote. 

(xiii) Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote. 

(xiv) You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” option on the Voting page. 

(xv) If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID and the image 

verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system. 

——————————
————— OO 



(xvi) There is also an optional provision to upload BR/POA if any uploaded, which will be made available to serutinizer for verification. 

(xvii) Additional Facility for Non — Individual Shareholders and Custodians —For Remote Voting only. 

Non-lndividual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI ete.) and Custodians are required to log on lo www.evotingindia.com and register themselves in the “Corporates” module. 
A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed to helpdesk. evoting@edslindia.com, 
After recciving the login detailsa Compliance User should be created using the admin login and password. The Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish to vote on, 
The list of accounts linked in the login will be mapped! automatically & can be delink in case of any wrong mapping. 

It is Mandatory that, a scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same. 

Alternatively, Non-Individual shareholders are required mandatory to send the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter ete, together with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory who are authorized to vote, to the Serutinizer and to the Company at the email address viz: es(@sabrimala.co.in, if they have voted from individual tab & not uploaded same in the CSL €-voting system for the scrutinizer to verify the same. 



INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS ATTENDING THE AGM/EGM THROUGH VC/OAVM 

& E-VOTING DURING MEETING ARE AS UNDER: 

‘The procedure for attending mecling & e-Voting on the day of the AGM/ EGM is same as the instructions 

mentioned above for e-voting. 

The link for VC/OAYM to attend meeting will be available where the EVSN of Company will be 

displayed after successful login as per the instructions mentioned above for e-voting. 

Shareholders who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the meeting. However, 

they will not be cligible to vote at the AGM/EGM. 

Shareholders are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops / I-Pads for better experience. 

Further shareholders will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good speed to avoid any 

disturbance during the meeting. 

Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop connecting 

via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to Fluctuation in their respective network. It is 

therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to mitigate ary kind of aforesaid glitches. 

Shareholders who would like to express their views/ask questions during the meeting may register 

themselves as a speaker by sending their request in advance at Icast 10 days prior to meeting mentioning 

their name, demat account number/folio number, email id, mobile number at (company email id). ‘The 

shareholders who do not wish to speak during the AGM but have queries may send their queries in advance 

5 days prior to meeting mentioning their name, demat account number/folio number, email id, mobile 

number at (company email id). These queries will be replied to by the company suitably by email. 

Those shareholders who have registered themselves as a speaker will only be allowed to express their 

views/ask questions during the meeting. 

Only those shareholders, who are present in the AGM/EGM through VC/OAVM facility and have not 

casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are otherwise not barred from doing so, 

shall he eligible to vote through e-Voting system available during the EGM/AGM. 

. Ifany Votes are cast by the shareholders through the e-voting available during the EGM/AGM and if the 

same shareholders have not participated in the meeting through VC/OAVM facility, then the votes cast 

by such shareholders may be considered invalid as the facility of e-voting during the meeting is available 

only to the shareholders attending the meeting. 



PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL/MOBILE NO. ARE NOT 
REGISTERED WITH THE COMPANY/DEPOSITORIES. 

Vor Pliysical shareholcers- please provide necessary details like Folio No., Name of shareholder, scanned 
copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self-attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR 
(sel/-aliested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email io Company/RTA email id. 

For Demat shareholders -, Please update your email id & mobile no. with your respective Depository 
Participant (DP) 

For Individual Demat shareholders — Please update your email id & mobile no. with your respective 
Depository Participant (DP) which is mandatory while e-Voting & joining virtual meetings through 
Depository. 

Ifyou have any queries or issues regarding allending AGM & e-Voting from the CDSL e-Voling System, you 
can write an email to helpdesk evoling@edslindia.con, or contact at toll free no. 1800 22 55 33 

All grievances connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be addressed to Mr. Rakesh 
Dalvi, Sr. Manager, (CDSL,) Central Depository Services (India) Limited, A Wing, 25th Floor, Marathon 
Futurex, Mafailal Mill Compounds, N M Joshi Marg, Lower Parel (East), Mumbai - 400013 or send an emuil 
to helpdesk.evoling(@edslindia.com or call toll free no. 18002109911. 



Additional Information on Directors recommended for appointment/re-appointment as required 

under Regulation 36(3) of SEBT (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 

2015. 

Mr. Suresh Kumar Mittal, is Execulive Director on board of the Company. He is having wide 

experience of 35 years in managing the manufacturing company. 

Name of Director 
Mr. Suresh Kumar Mittal 

Age 
66 

Qualification 
Completed Schooling 

Date of First Appointment 
15/09/2020 

Experience (including expertise in Specific 

Functional Area) 

He is having wide experience of 35 years in managing the 

manufacturing company. 

Remuneration last drawn (including sitting 

fees, if any) 

attended during the year 

Directorship/Partnership held in other 4 

Companies as on 31.03.2023 

Membership of Committees of other Nil 

Boards as on March 31, 2023 

Listed entities from which the person has Nil 

resigned in the past three years 

No. of equity shares held in the Company Nil 

Director Identification No. 01835169 

Number of meetings of the Board Five 



DIRECTORS REPORT TO THE MEMBERS 

To 

The Members, 
Sabrimala Industries India Limited 

The Directors present the 40" Annual Report of the Company along with the audited standalone and consolidated 
financial statements for the financial year ended March 31, 2024. The consolidated performance of the Company and 
its subsidiaries has been referred to wherever required. 

I. FINANCIAL RESULTS 

(in Rs. Lakh) 

Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended 
31.03.2024 31.03.2023 31.03.2024 31.03.2023 

Title 

Particulars Standalone Consolidated 
Revenue fram Operations 557.49 109.09 557.49 109.09 
Other Income/ Loss 77,93 33.85 77.93 33.85 
Profit/loss before Depreciation, 50.60 (26.79) 50.60 (26.78) 
Finance Costs, Exceptional 
items and Tax Expense 

Less: Depreciation/ 0.09 0.02 0.09 0.02 
Amortization / Impairment 

Profit /loss before Finance 50.51 (26,8) 50.51 (26.8) 
Costs, Exceptional items and 
Tax Expense 

Less: Finance Costs 2.23 0.05 2.23 0.05 
Profit /loss before Exceptional 48.28 (26.85) 48.28 (26.85) 
items and Tax Expense 

Add/(less): Exceptional ifems = - - - 
Profit /loss before Tax Expense 48.28 (26.85) 48.28 (26.85) 
Less: Tax Expense (Current & 15.89 (0.16) 15.59 (0.16) 
Deferred) 

Profit /loss for the year (1) 32.69 (26.69) 32.69 (26.69) 
Total Comprehensive a = = : 
Income/loss (2) 

Total (142) 32.69 (26.85) 32.69 (26.69) 
Balance of profit /loss for earlier 264.87 (238.18) 256.18 (229.49) 
years 

Less: Transfer to Debenture Nil Nil Nil Nil 
Redemption Reserve 

Less: Transfer to Reserves 32.69 (26.69) 32.69 (26.69) 
Less: Dividend paid on Equity Nil Nil Nil Nil 
Shares 

Less: Dividend paid on Nil Nil NIL Nil 
Preference Shares 

Less: Dividend Distribution Tax Nil Nil Nil Nil 
Balance carried forward (232.19) (264,87) (223.49) (256.18) 



2. RESERVES 

‘The consolidated retained earnings of the Company stood at INR in Lakh, (232.19) against INR in Lakh (264.87) in 

the last Financial Year. 

3. DIVIDEND/ BONUS/ BUY BACK 

The Board of Directors of your company, after considering holistically the relevant circumstances and keeping in view 

the Company’s Dividend Policy and the nced to conserve the resources for future, has decided that it would be prudent, 

not to recommend any dividend for the year ended 31" March, 2024. 

4, COMPANY'S PERFORMANCE/ST
ATE OF COMPANY'S AFFAIRS 

On a consolidated basis, the total revenue (including other income) for Financial Year ended on 31 March 2024 is 

Rs, 635.42, Lakh, Higher than compared to previous year’s revenue of Rs. 142.94 Lakhs, During the financial year 

ended on 31"! March 2024 the Company is having profit of Rs, 32.69 Lakh. 

5, CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS: 

During the year, the company has started bidding, for Stressed Assets in addition to its trading, activities. There was 

no change in the nature of business of the Company during the current financial year. 

6. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION 

OF THE COMPANY 

There have been no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company, which have 

occurred between the end of financial year and the date of this report. 

7. SHARE CAPITAL 
Qe 

Authorised Capital 

The Authorised Capital of the company as on March 31, 2024 was Rs. 10,00,00,000 comprisir 

Shares of Rs, 10 each/-. 

ag of 1,00,00,000 Equity 

Paid up equity capital 

The paid-up equity capital of the company as on March 31, 2024 was Rs. 8,71,45,000 comprising of 87, 14,500 Equity 

Shares of Rs. 10 each. 

During the year under review, the Company has not issued any equity share, preference share or any other security. 

So, there is no change in the capital structure of the company during the financial year 2023-24, 

8, TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND: 

The provisions of Section 125(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply as there was no outstanding 

unclaimed/unpaid dividend as on 31° March 2024. 

>, BOARD AND COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD 

Board of Directors 



The Composition of the Board of Di rector of the Company as on 31" March 2024 colnprises of: 

‘Chief Financial Officer 

Namie of Director Status Category 
Mr. Suresh Kumar Mittal Managing Director Executive 
Mr. Tapan Gupta Whole Time Director Executive 

Mts, Sheela Gupta Director Non-Executive / Non- Independent 
Mr. Surinder Babbar Director Non-Executive/ Independent Mir. Varun Mangla Director Non-Executive/ Independent 

Audit Committee 

ils composition, authority, 

meetings by invilation, 

The Audit Committee functions according to re 

time to time. Company Seerciary acts as a Secret 

The Audit Committee of the Company as on 31 March 2024 

quirement of Section 177 of the Com 
responsibility and reporting functions as applicable to the Company and is reviewed from 

ary to the Commitice. Auditors of the Company also attend the 

comprises of: 

Naine of Committee Status 
Members 

Category 

Audit Committee 

Mr. Surinder Babbar Chairman Non-Executive/Independent 
Mr. Tapan Gupta Member Executive 

Mr. Varun Mangla Member Non-Executive/Independent 

Committee is constituted 

Senior Management and to 

2013. 

Nomination and Remuneration Committee 

The Board of Directors of every Listed Com 

carry out evaluation of every Director's per 

© identify persons who are qualifi 

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company as on 31* 

pany is required to have Nomination and Remuneration Committee, The 
ed to become Directors and who may be appointed in formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes reconunend to the Board a policy relating to the remuneration for the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other employees and to 

formance and to lay the matters as enumerated under the Companies Act, 

March, 2024 comprises of: 

Name of Committee Status 
Members 

Category 

Nomination and 

Remuneration 

Committee 

Mr. Varun Mangla Chairman Non-Executive/Independent 
Mrs. Sheela Gupta Member Non-Executive/Non-Independent 

Mr. Surinder Babbar Member Non-Executive/Independent 

panies Act, 2013 that defines 



é Stakeholder Relationship Committee 

‘The Stakeholder Relationship Committee was constituted to ensure that all commitment to shareholders and 

investors are met and thus strengthen their relationship with the Company. 

The Stakeholder Relationship Committee of the Company as on 21% March, 2024 comprises of: 

Name of Committee Members Status Category 

Mr. Surinder Babbar Chairman Non-Executive/Independent 

sEsiebolee Ms, Sheela Gupta Member Non-Executive/Non-LIndependent 

Relationship 
- 

Committee Mr. Varun Mangla Member Non-Executive/Independent 

10, CHANGE IN DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL (KMP) 

During the year, the details of Directors or KMP are as follows: 

A) Appointment of KMP during the financial year 2023-24: 

S.No. Name of Director DIN/ PAN | Designation Date of Appointment 

i} Mrs. Radhika Tosniwal ATAPT9860A| Company Secrelary| 12.07.2023 | 

POST CLOSURE OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2024-2025 

B) Resignation of RMP: 

5. No. Name of Director DIN/ PAN Designation Date of Resignation 

I Mrs. Radhika Tosniwal ATAPT9860A | Company Secretary 27.05.2024 

ll. MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

The Notice and Agenda of the Meetings were circulated well in advance to the respective Directors. During the year 

under review, 05 (five) Board Meetings were convened and held, The intervening gap between the meetings was 

within the time period prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013, The dates on which the Board Meetings were held 

are mentioned below: 

.N Date of Board Meeting 

1 
29.05.2023 

2 
12.07.2023 

3 
10.08.2023 

4 08.11.2023 

5 13.02.2024 



12. MEETINGS OF THE COMMITTEES 

° Audit Committee Meetings 

The Notice and Agenda of the Audit Commiitee Meetings were circulated well in advance to the respective Members. During the year under review, 04 (Four) Audit Committee Meetings were convened and held. The dates on which the Audit Committee Meetings were held are mentioned below: 

[ S.No. Date of Meeting | 
i 29,05,2023 
2 10.08.2023 
3 08.11.2023 
4 13.02.2024 

* Nomination and Remuneration Committee Meetings 

The Notice and Agenda of the Nomination and Remuneration Commitice Meetings were circulated well in advance to the respective Members. During the year under review, 02 (Two) Nomination and Remuneration Committee Meetings were convened and held. The dates on which the Nomination and Remuneration Commnittee Meetings were held are mentioned below: 

S. No. Date of Meeting 
I 27.05.2023 

2 12.07.2023 | 

© Stakeholder Relationship Committee Meetings 

The Nolice and Agenda of the Stakeholder Relationship Committee Meetings were circulated well in advance lo the respective Members. During the year under review, 01 (One) Stakeholder Relationship Commitiec Meelings were convened and held. The dates on which the Stakeholder Relationship Cominittee Meetings were 
held are mentioned below: 

S, No. Date of Meeting 

29,03,.2024 

DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS UNDER SUB-SECTION 6 OF SECTION 149 

During the year Mr. Varun Mangla and Mr. Surinder Babbar hold the position of the Independent Directors in 
the company and pursuant to the provisions of Section 149 of the Act, the independent directors have submitted 
declarations that each of them meets the criteria of independence as provided in Section 149(6) and Section 
149(7) of the Act along with Rules framed thereunder and Regulation 16(1)(b) of the Securities and Exchange 
Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“SEBI Listing 
Regulations”), 



The Independent Directors have complied with the Code for Independent Directors prescribed in Schedule LV 

to the Act and also a statement on compliance of Code of Conduct for directors and senior management 

personnel, if any, formulated by the company 

‘There has been no change in the circumstances affecting their status as independent directors of the Company. 

14, NOMINATION AND REMU NERATION POLICY 

Pursuant to the provision of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 16 (b) of SEBI (Listing 

Obligations and Diselosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Board has on the recommendation of the 

Nomination and Remuneration committee framed a policy which sets out the criteria for determining qualifications, 

positive allributes and independence of a director, The detailed policy is available on the website of the company al 

wavw.sabrimala.co.in, 

15. BOARD EVALUATION 

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SFBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015, the Board has carried out an evaluation of ils own performance, the Directors individually as well 

as the evaluation of the working of iis Audit, Nomination and Remuneration and Stakeholders Relationship 

Committee. 

After such evaluation, the performance of the board, its committees found satisfactory, and all the powers bas been 

exercised therein with adequate care. 

16. OPINION OF THE BOARD WITH REGARD TO INTEGRITY, EXPERTISE AND EXPERIENCE 

(INCLUDING THE PROFICIENCY) OF THE INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS APPOINTED DURING 

‘The Board of Directors have evaluated the Independent Directors appointed during the year 2023-24 and opined that 

the integrity, expertise, and experience (including proficiency) of the Independent Directors is satisfactory. 

17. VIGIL MECHANISM 

Pursuant to the provisions to proviso to sub-section 10 of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 

22(1) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Company has a Vigil 

Mechanism Policy namely Vigil Mechanism-Whistle Blower Policy to deal within stance of fraud and 

mismanagement, if any. 

Vigil mechanism was established for directors and employees to report to the management instances of unethical 

behavior, actual or suspected, fraud or violation of the Company’s code of conduct or ethics policy. The vigil 

mechanism provides a mechanism for employees of the Company to approach the Chairperson of the Audit 

Committee of the Company for redvessal. No person has been denied access to the Chairperson of the Audit 

Committee. 

18. ANNUAL RETURN 
An 

Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Act and Rule 12 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, 

the extracts of Annual Return in form MGT-7 for FY 2022-23 is available on Company’s website at 

hutp://sabrimala,co,in/wp-eontenv/uploads/2023/03/Draft_ Form, MGT 7_2022-23.pat as per the Companies 

(Amendment) Act 201 i 



19. SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURES 

As per the provisions of first proviso of sub-section (3) of Section 129 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 20] 4, statement containing salient features of the Financial Statement of Subsidiary are given along with consolidated accounts in Form AOC-1, please refer Annexure A to this report. The Annual Accounts of the Subsidiaries along with related detailed information will be made available to the members of the Company/Subsidiary sceking such information at such point of time. The Annual Accounts of the Company (including its subsidiary) are also available for inspection for any member and the same can be accessed from the website of the Company at www. sabrimala.co.in. 

At present the Company has one subsidiary: Sabrimala Industries LLP and does not have any Associates and Joint Venture, 

DEPOSITS 20, 

Our Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014, No deposits were unpaid or unclaimed at the end of the year. 

21. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS 

The Company has given loan within the limits covered under Section 186 of Companies Act, 2013 during financial year 2023-24, The total loan as on 31" March 2024 is mentioned in Note No. 09 of Standalone financial statement. However, no guarantees and investments made by the Company during the period under review, 

22, RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

There was no contract or arangements made with related parties as defined under Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 during the year under review, However as per AS-18 the Company has entered in related party transactions as mentioned in Note No 09 of standalone financial statements for the year ended 31" March 2024, 

All Related Party Transactions that were entered into during the Financial Year were on arm’s length basis and were in the ordinary course of the business. There are no materially significant related party transactions made by the Company with Promoters, Key Managerial Personne! or other designated persons which may have potential conflict with interest of the Company at large. Further Form AOC-2 has been attached as Annexure B to Directors Report. 

23, PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES 

No employee has drawn remuneration in excess of the limit set out in pursuant to Section 197 read with Rule 5 of 
the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014. The information required 
in respect of employees of the Company, will be provided upon request which is available for inspection by the 
members via mail up to the date of ensuring AGM, Ifany member is interested in inspecting the same, such member 
nay write to the Company in advance. 

24. REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

Provisions relating to Corporate Governance Report under Schedule V of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 are not applicable to as the paid-up share capital and net worth is below the limits 
mentioned in regulation 15 SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 hence the 
same has not been annexed to the Board's Report, 

Our Company has always adhered itself towards best governance practices. The Company has maintained high level 
of integrity and transparency towards compliance of all laws, regulations, rules and guidelines whether provided by 
any enactment or issued by SEBI, 



25, REPORT ON MANAG EMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

‘The Management Discussion and Analysis Report for the financial year under review as stipulated under Regulation 

34 read with Schedule V of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015 is presented in the separate section forming part of this Annual Report. Annexure 

Cc. 

26. AUDITORS & AU DITORS’ REPORT: 

Statutory Auditors 

M/s Saini Pati Shah & Co LLP (formally known as S G1& CO), Chartered Accountants were appointed as Statutory 

Auditors of the company to hold the office till conclusion of the 40" AGM of the Company. 

The Notes on financial statement referred to in the Auditors’ Report are self-explanatory and do not call for any 

further comments u/s 134(3)(D0) of the Companies Act, 2013. The Auditors’ Report does not contain any 

qualification, reservation or adverse remark by Statutory Auditors in their Audit Reports. 

Internal Auditor 

In terms of Section 138 of the Companies Act 2015 read with Rule 13 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014, 

the Company has appointed M/s Rastogi Sunil & Associates, Chartered Accountants as an Internal Auditor of the 

Company for the Financial Year 2023-24. 

Secretarial Auditor 

In terms of Section 204 of the Companies Act 2013 and Rules made there under, the Company has appointed Mr. 

Loveneet Handa, proprietor of M/s Loveneet Handa & Associates as Sccrctarial Auditors of Company for financial 

year 2023-24, The Secretarial Auditor’s report has been obtained by the Company on 92.07.2024 and the same is 

annexed and marked as Annexure-D to this Report. 

‘There were no qualifications, reservations, adverse remarks or disclaimers made in Secretarial Audit Report by M/s 

Loveneet Handa & Associates, Secretarial Auditors of Sabrimala Industries India Limited. 

27, COST RECORDS AND COST AUDIT 

Maintenance of cost records and requirement of cost audit as prescribed under the provisions of Section 148(1) of 

the Companies Act 2013 are not applicable for the business activities carried out by the Company. 

28, REGISTRAR AND SHARE TRANSFER AGENT
S 

M/s Skyline Financial Services Private Limited in the capacity of Registrar and Share Transfer Agents of your 

Company is looking after all the matters relating to shares in transfer, dematerialization etc. 

Members are hereby requested to send their correspondence regarding transfer of shares, Demat of shares and other 

queries to Registrar and Share Transfer Agents i.¢., M/s Skyline Financial Services Private Limited at D-153A, 

First Floor, Okhla Industrial Area, Phase-l, New Delhi-1 10020. 

29, STATUTORY DISCLOSURE 
slAL see

 

None of the Directors of your Company are disqualified as per the provisions of Section 164 of the Companies Act, 

3013. The Directors of your Company has made necessary disclosure as required under various provisions of the 

Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

————————— 
CC



30. LISTING OF SHARES- 

The shares of the Company are listed at: 

[ Name of the Exchange 
Address 

| BSE Limited Phiroze Jeejecbhoy ‘Towers, Dalal Street, Mumbai- 400001 

Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited 7, Lyons Range, Dalhousie, Kolkata, West Bengal -70000| 
—_—|__ Saree 

31. DISCLOSURES RELATING TO SCHEDULE V PART F OF SEBI (LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015 

Pursuant to Schedule V Part of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the details in respect of the shares lying in the suspense account till March 31, 2024 is as under: 

Deseription 
No. of cases/No, of shares. | 

Aggregate Number of Shareholders and the outstanding shares in the initiation of Nil Suspense account in the beginning of the financial year 
[Number of sharcholders who approached the Company for transfer of Shares from Nil kuspense account during the year 2023-24 

Number of shareholders to whom shares were transferred from suspense account Nil during the year 2023-24 : 
Aggrepate number of Shareholders and the outstanding shares in the Suspense . : 

Nil Account lying as on March 31, 2024 
That the voting rights on these shall remain frozen tll the rightful owner of such Nil shares claims the shares 

32, DIRECTOR’S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT 

To the best of our knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations obtained by us, we hereby make the followin § statements in terms of Section 134(3)(c) and 134(5) of the Act: 

(a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures; 

(b) the Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to givea true and fair view of the slate of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the company for that period; 

(c) the Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; 

(d) the Directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going coneern basis; and 

(e) the Directors, in the case of a listed company, had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and that such internal financial controls are aclequate and were operating effectively. 

(f) the Directors had devised proper systems fo ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively. 



33. INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL 

Based on the framework of internal financial controls and compliance systems established and maintained by the 

Company the work performed by the internal, statutory and secretarial auditors and external consultants including 

the audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting by the statutory auditors and their views performed 

by management and the relevant board committees including the audit committee the Board is of the opinion that 

the Company's internal financial controls were adequate and effective during, Financial year 2023-2024. 

34, CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY 

Company do not fall under the mandatory limits set for mandatory corporate social responsibility committee 

formation and contribution, but company ensures that being, part of the society it is the duty to give back to the 

society and take such efforts to do it, 

38. POLICY FOR PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT
 OF 

WOMEN AT WORKPLACE, 

Our policy against sexual harassment is embodied both in the Code of Conduct of the Company as well as also in a 

specifically written policy in accordance with the sexual harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, 

Prohibition and Redressal) Act,2013. 

Our policy against sextial harassment is embodied both in the Code of Conduct of the Company as well as also in a 

specifically written policy in accordance with the sexual harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, 

Prohibition and Redressal) Act,2013. The following is a summary of sexual harassment complaints received and 

disposed of during the financial year 2023-24: 

S.No 
Particulars 

| No of Complaints 

A. | Number of complaints pending at the bepinning of the year NIL 

B. Number of complaints received during the year 
NIL 

C. | Number of complaints disposed off during the year | — NE 

D. | Number of cases pending at the end of the year 
NIL 

36. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT, TECHNOLOGY 

ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO: 

The particulars as prescribed under sub-section (3)(m) of section 134 of the Companies Act, 2014 read with Rule 

8(3) of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 are annexed herewith at Annexure- E. 

37, CODE OF CONDUCT 

As per Regulation 17(5) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the 

Company has laid down Code of Conduct for all Directors and Senior Management of the Company and the same 

has been posted on the website of the Company. Annual Compliance Report for the year ended March 31, 2024, has 

been received [rom all the Directors and Senior Management Personnel of the Company regarding compliance ofall 

the provisions of Code of Conduct. Additionally, Company has also adopted code of conduct for Independent 

Directors of the Company in accordance with the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. Declaration regarding compliance with the code of conduct of board 

and senior management is annexed herewith as Annexure — F. 

38. RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY 

The Company has a well-defined risk management framework in place. Further, it has established procedures to 

periodically place before the Board, the risk assessment and management measures. 



39. REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY 

The registered office of the company ts 109 A (First Floor), Surya Kiran Building, 19, Kasturba Gandhi Marg, New Delhi - 110001 with effect from 10" November 2023 in pursuant to provision of Section 12 and any other applicable provision, if any of the Companies Act 2013. The company has shifted the registered office during the year, 

40. SECRETARIAL STANDA RDS 

During the year under review the Company has complied with Secretarial Standards on Board and General Meetings issued by Institute of Company Secretaries of India. 

4]. GENERAL 

Your Director's state that no disclosure or reporting is required in respect of the following matters as there were no transactions on these items during the year under review: 

* There are no significant material orders passed by the regulators/courts which would impact the going concern status of the Company and its future operations, 
* The auditor has not reported any fraud under Section 143(12) of Companies Act, 2013 to the Audit Committee or the Board. 
¢ ‘There has been no application made or pending under Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 ® During the period under review, no valuation was done as the Company has not entered any one-time settlement 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

Your directors wish to place on record their gratitude in receipt of continued support and co-operation from various stakeholders including and not limiting to Shareholders, Customers, Institutions, Governmental and Semi- Governmental Agencies, Consultants, Business Associates and Employees of the Company, 

By Order of the Board of Directors 
Sabrimala Industries India Limited 

SD/- SD/- 
Place: Delhi 

Suresh Kumar Mital Tapan Gupta Date: 13.08.2024 Managing Director Wholetime Director 
DIN: 01835169 DIN: 08880267 



ANNEXURE A TO DIRECTORS REPORT 

FORM AOC-I 

(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of Section 129 read with Rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 

2014) 

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries: 

Part A: Subsidiaries 
(in Rs.) 

Name of the subsidiary 
Sabrimala Industries LLP 

The date since when subsidiary was acquired 6" September, 2016 

Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if different from the 

holding company’s reporling, period. 

Not Applicable 

Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the last date of the relevant 

financial year in the case of foreign subsidiaries. 

Not Applicable 

Share capital (Contribution) 
1,75,00,000 

Reserves and surplus 
(1,99,88,243) 

‘Total assets 
9,21,095.28 

Total Liabilities 
50,000 

Investments 
0 

Turnaver 
0 

Profit before taxation 
(11,450) 

Provision for taxation 
0 

Profit after taxation 
(11,450) 

Proposed Dividend 
0 

Extent of shareholding (in percentage) 99.94% 

Netes: 

The following information shall be furnished at the end of the statement: 

|. Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations—Not Applicable 

>. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year—Not Applicable 

By Order of the Board of Directors 

Sabrimala Industries India Limited 

SD/- SD/- 

Place: Delhi Suresh Kumar Mital 

Date: 13.08.2024 

Tapan Gupta 

Wholetime Director 
DIN: 08880267 

Managing Director 

DIN: 01835169 



ANNEXURE B TO DIRECTORS REPORT 

5 = 

(Pursuant to clause {h) af sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule8 (2) of the Companies 
(Accaunts) Rules, 2014) 

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with 
related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including 

certain arm’s length transactions under third proviso thereto 

1, Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm's length basis: N.A. 
(a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship: 
(b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions: 
(c) Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transactions: 
(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if any 
(°) Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or transactions: 
(f) Date(s) of approval by the Board: 
(g) Amount paid as advances, if any: 

(h) Date on which the special resolution was passed in general meeting as required under first proviso 
to section 188: 

. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm's length basis: N.A 
(a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship: 
(b) Nature of contracts/ arrangements/ transactions: 
(c) Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transactions: 
(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if any: 
(e) Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any: 

Amount paid as advances, if any: 

Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not in the ordinary course of business: 
NA 

(a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship: 
(b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions: 
(c) Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transactions: 
(a) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions includ ing the value, if any 
(ec) Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or transactions: 
(f) Date(s) of approval by the Board: 
(g) Amount paid as advances, if any: 
(h) Date on which the special resolution was passed in general meeting as required under first proviso 

to section 188: 

By Order of the Board of Directors 

Sabrimala Industries India Limited 

SD/- SD/- 
Place: Delhi Suresh Kumar Mital Tapan Gupta 
Date: 13.08.2024 Managing Director © Wholetime Director 

DIN: 01835169 DIN; 08880267 



ANNEXURE CTO DIRECTORS REPORT 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT 

INDUSTRY OVERVIEW: Global economic growth is generally imler linked to Petro-chemical 

consumption where plastic is at) important partner. Indian plastics industry is set to defy the global trend 

of sluggish growth by emerging as one of the fastest prowing markets. 

OPPORTUNITIES: The Government has taken certain initiatives to bring the economy back on track. 

‘The initial trends of those steps have sent a positive vibe in the business groups. The products off fered by 

the Company are affordable, stu rdy and trendy and are best suitable for household use. With the advent of 

better technology the designs have become more trendy and durable. The products have achieved mass 

appeal and its lon gevity shower sil with the trust and confidence. 

‘The steep increase in the income of middle class and rising level of education will make the customers to 

prefer quality and branded products. This will in turn help the Company as its offerings have earned the 

trust and confidence of its customers. 

Company has changed its objective and has now been submitting the resolution plan in companies 

undergoing CIRP. 

THREATS: The Unorganized Sector which doesn’t use qualily material and fails to pay adequate taxes 

poses constant threat to the Company as they are involved in copying of designs and offering their sub- 

standard products at a lower rate due to which the Company’s market share has affected. 

SEGMENT-WISE OR PRODUCT-WISE PRRFORMANCE: During the year under review, since 

company is being working in a single segment therefore the specific segment wise performance does not 

stand eligible. 

FUTURE PROSPECTS AND OUTLOOK: ‘The management is optimistic about the future outlook of 

the Company. The: industry witnessed testing times with global economic slowdown and weakening, 

profitability and tightening. of financial conditions, still the Company has demonstrated its ability to with 

stand the challenges posed by the current environment. 

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT: Your Company puts @ lot of effort in bringing such products 

which are aesthetically good and sturdy. For this, it carries research to come out with products that exceed 

the expectations. Every design that we use in our products is executed through an in-house designing, 

software. The Company always strives to serve the customers with the best products, and this zest has made 

us to achieve international standards. The Company’s expansion in the mould making sector has also 

opened new doors of imovation and research. 

RISKS AND CONCERNS: The Company evaluates potential risks and has evolved over the years a 

comprehensive risk-management strategy. It takes in to account changing market trends, competition 

scenario, emerging customer preferences, potential disruptions in supplies and regulatory changes, among 

others. Ensuring we have an efficient risk management system in place is key to developing our business 

and achieving our objectives. 



INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND THEIR ADEQUACY: The Company has carried out the internal audit in-house and has ensure that recording and reporting are adequate and proper, the internal controls exist in the system and that sufficient measures are taken to update the internal contro! system. The system also ensures that all transaction are appropriately authorized, recorded and reported. Exercises for safeguarding asseis and protection against unauthorized use are undertaken from time to time. The Company's audit Committee reviewed the internal contral system. All efforts are being made to make the internal control systems more effective, All these Measures are continuously reviewed by the management and as and when necessary improvements are affected 

OPERATING & FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE: The Sabrimala Industries India Limited is a listed Company. The Company is engaged in the business of trading including household plastic products, mobile phones and tablets. ‘The company’s total income far the year under review is Rs 635.42 Lacs and profit/loss before tax amounts to Rs. 32.69 on standalone basis and the Company’s total income for the year under review is Rs 635.42 Lacs and Profit before tax amounis to Rs 32.69 Laes on consolidated basis. 

MATERIAL DEVELOPMENTS IN HUMAN RESOURCES/INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS FRONT, INCLUDING NUMBER OF PEOPLE EMPLOYED: The Company had sufficient numbers of employees at its administrative office. The company recognizes the importance of human value and ensures that proper encouragement both moral and financial is extended to employees to motivate them. The company enjoyed excellent relationship with workers and staff during the last year. 

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT: Certain statements made in the management discussion and analysis report relating to Company’s objectives, Projections, outlooks, expectations, estimates and others may constitute forward looking statements within the Meaning of applicable laws and regulations, Actual results may differ from such expectations projections and outlooks whether express or implied. However Company has also submitted various risks associated with the business, 



DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT CHANGES IN KEY FINANCIAL RATIOS: 

S.No Ratios FY 2023- FY 2022- | % Change | Explanation for change in | 

24 23 from 31) the ratio by more than 

March, 23 | 25% as compared to the 

to 31 | ratio of preceding year 

March, 

2024 

Debtors Turnover 2.99% 231.54% Primarily due to 

increase in sales during 

the year. 

Inventory 76.22" 2013.49% Primarily due to 

Turnover 
increase in purchases 

during the year. 

Interest Coverage | NA NA NA NA 

Ratio 

Current Ratio 11.45% 11.82% -3,08% NA 

Debt Equity Ratio NA NA NA NA 

Operating Profit | 5.86% -24.47% 30.33% Primarily due to profits 

Ratio 
in current year as 

compared to loss in 

previous year. 

Net Profit Ratio 5.86% 24.27% Primarily due to profits 

in current) year as 

compared to loss in 

previous year. 



ANNEXURE D TO DIRECTORS REPORT 

MR-3 
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 March, 2024 
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 9 of the Companies 

(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) 
Rules, 2014] 

To, 

The Members, 

Sabrimala Industries India Limited 

I/We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the 
adherence to good corporate practices by M/s Sabrimala Industries India Limited (hereinafter called 
the “Company”). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me/us a reasonable basis for 
evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my Opinion thereon. 

Based on my/our verification of M/s Sabrimala Industries India Limited books, papers, minute books, 
forms and returns filed and other records maintainedby the company and also the information provided by 
the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, 
I/We hereby report that in my/our opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering the financial 
year ended on 31“ March, 2024 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the 
Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-imechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and 
subject to the reporting made hereinafter: 

we have examined the books, papers, minute hooks, forms and returns filed and other records maintained 
by M/s Sabrimala Industries India Limited (“The Company”) for the financial year ended on 31 
March, 2024 according to the provisions of: 

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under; 

(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 CSCRA’) and the rules made there under; The 
company has coniplied with the relevant provisions of the act to the extend us Applicable during the 
audit period 

(ili) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws Framed there under; The company has 
complied with the relevant provisions of the act to the extend as Applicable during the audit period 

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to extent of 
Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial borrowings; (Not 
applicable ta the Company during the audit period) 

(vy) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and ExchangeBoard 
of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):- 

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and 
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; The company has complied with the relevant provisions of the 
act to the extend as Applicable 

(a) 

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)Regulations, 
1992, The company has complied with the relevant provisions of the act to the extend as 
Applicable 

(b) 

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and DisclosureRequirements) 
Regulations, 2009; (Not applicable to the Company during the audit period) 



(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme andEmployee 

Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999; (Nor applicable to the Company during the audit 

period) 

(e) ‘The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) 

Regulations, 2008; (Not applicuble to the Conipany during the audit period) 

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share ‘TransferAgents) 

Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client The company has 

complied with the relevant provisions of the act as Applicable 

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations,2009; 

(Not applicable to the Company during the audit period) 

(hy) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998; 

(Not applicable to the Company during the audit period) and 

(i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations & Disclosure requirement) 

Regulations, 2015; The conipaay has complied with the relevant provisions of the act as 

Applicable 

L we have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 

|. Seerctarial Standards issned by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India. 

If. The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with Bombay Stock Exchange Limited and 

Calcutta Stock Fxchange Limited, 

During, the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, 

Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above subject to the following observations: 

[we further report that 

a) Composition of Board & Various Committees 

1, Composition of Board of Directors 

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, 

Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. There were no changes in the composition of the Board 

of Directors that took place during the period under review except Mrs. Sheela Gupta (DIN: 08880269) re- 

appointed as Director of the Company, who was liable to retire by rotation. 

As on 31° March, 2024, the company consists of 5 (Five) Directors, out of which 3 (Three) are Non- 

Executive Directors and 2 (Two) are executive Directors. The composition of the Board is as per the 

provisions of Section 149. Hence, the company has maintained proper balance between the exccutive and 

non-executive directors. The composition of directors of the company is annexed herewith and marked as 

Annexure-1 Ann 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 203 of Companies Act 2013 read with Rule 8 of Companies 

(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 and Regulation 6 (1) of Securities 

and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015, Mrs. 

Radhika Tosniwal (Membership No: A38307) appointed as Company Secretary and Compliance officer of 

the Company with effect from 12" July, 2023. 

However, Ms. Radhika Tosniwal, Company Secretary of the Company has tendered her resignation from 

the post of Company Secretary and Compliance Officer on 27.05.2024 with effect from the closure of 

business hours on 27.05.2024. 



2. Composition of Audit Committee: 

As per Section (77 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 of Companies (Meeting of Board & Its 
Power) Rules, 2014 and rule 4 of Companies (Appointment & Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, the 
company being a listed entity have constituted iis Audit Committee with proper balance of 3 Directors 
having majority of Directors as Independent Directors. The Constitution of the committee is annexed 
herewith and marked a5 Annexure-2 

3. Composition of Noinination & Remuneration Committee: 

As per Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013read with Rule 6 of Companies (Meeting of Board & Its 
Power) Rules, 2014 and rule 4 of Companies (Appointment & Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, the 
company being a listed entity have constituted its Nomination & Remuneration Committee with proper 
balance of 3 Non-Executive Directors out of which 2 are Independent Directors, The Constitution of the 
commiltee is annexed herewith and marked as Annexure-3 

4. Composition of Stakeholder Relationship Committee: 

As per Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013, the company is not having more than 1000 security holders, 
however it has constituted Stakeholder Relationsh ip Committee voluntarily with 3 Non-Executive Directors 
oul of which 2 are Independent Directors. The Constitution of the committee is annexed herewith anc 
marked as Annexure-4 

b) Adequate notice is given to all directors/committee members to schedule the Board Meetings and Committee Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance. 
Further the company has conducted Meetings on shorter notice for which the intimation has been sent to all the directors/committee meinbers in sufficient and reasonable time possible, and a system exists for 
secking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and 
for meaningful patticipation at the inecting. The details of Board and committee Meetings is annexed herewith and marked as Annexure-5 

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views are captured and recorded as part of the minutes. 

a) The company. has appointed M/s Saint Pati Shah & Co. LLP, Chartered Accountants (FRN: 137904.W/W 100622) as the Statutory Auditor of the Company per the provisions of Section 139 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder in the Annual General Meeting held on 30" September, 2019 to hold office up to the Annual General Meeting to be held in the financial year 2024, 

€) The Company has appointed M/s Rastogi Sunil & Associates, Chartered Accountant (FRN: 512906C) as the Internal Auditor of the Company for the Financial Year 2024-25 pursuant to Section 138 of Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder, 

f) During the Year, the company has not entered into any related party transactions referred to in sub- section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013, 

However, the Company has entered into related party Transaction as per Accounting Standard prescribed in Note No. 09 of Notes to the Financial Statements as on 31" March, 2024 

I/we further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines, 

I/we further report that during the audit period the company has not came up with any of the following: 
(i) Public/Right/Preferential issue of shares / debentuves/sweat Equity, etc. (ii) Redemption / buy-back of securities 
(iii) Major decisions taken by the members in pursuance to section 180 of the Companies Act,2013 



(iv) Merger / amalgamation / reconstruction, etc. 

(v) Foreign technical collaborations 

For Lovencet Handa & Associates 

Sd/- 

Loveneet Handa 

Proprietor 

MLNo: 9055, COP: 10753 

UDIN: F909055F000389237 

Date: 22" July, 2024 

Place: Delhi 



ANNEXURE-1 

BOARD CONSTITUTION 
as at end of the Financial Year 31" March, 2024 

Effective 

date 

hia AP Gi ae Sa ; 
ao 

Name of Director/IKMP Designation 
Category 

|_Mr. Suresh Kumar Mittal _| F 15/09/2020 Execulive 2 Mr. Tapan Gupta Whole Time Director/CFO 15/09/2020 Executive 3 Ms. Sheela Gupta Director 15/09/2020 Non-Executive Mr. Surinder Babbar Independent Director 29/09/2020 | Non-Executive Mr. Varun Mangla Independent Director 29/09/2020 Non-Executive 

ANNEXURE-2 

AUDIT COMMITTEE CONSTITUTION As at end of the Financial Year 31"! March, 2024 

Designation in company Designation in 
Committee 
Chairman 

Name 

Mr, Surinder Babbar 
Mr. Tapan Gupta 

Independent Director 
Whole Time Director 
Independent Director Member 

NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE As at end of the Financial Year 31 March, 2024 

8. Name Designation in Company Designation in No 

Committee Mr. Varun Mangla Independent Director Chairman Ms. Sheela Gupta | Director Member Mr. Surinder Babbar Independent Director Member 



TAKEHOLDER RELATIONSHIP C
OMMITTEE 

STAKEHOLDER RELATIONS Teh 2024 

As atend of the Financial Year 31° March, 2024 

S. 

No 

pi | Mr. Surinder Babbar Independent Director 

| 2 | Ms. Sheela Gupta 
Director 

| 3 | Mr. Varun Mangia Independent Director 

Designation in 

Committee Designation in Company 

Roard Meetings held in Financial Year 2023-24 

ode of the 

Meeting 

Minutes Signed 

date 

-ao7023__|__ 05/07/2023 _| 
30/07/2023 

| 3 | 10/08/2023 03/08/2023 Physical 8/09/2023 

| 4 | _ 08/11/2023 ) 01/11/2023 | __ Physical r_28/11/2023 | 

13/02/2024 pas eer aos 

Date of Service of M 

Notice and 

Agenda 

Date of Meeting 

Audit Comittee Meetings held in Financial Year 2023-24 

Mode of the 

Meeting 

Minutes Signed 

date Date of Service of 

Notice and 

Agenda 

Date of Mecting 

10/08/2023 05/08/2023 
30/08/2023 

|___o8/1i/2023 | 02/11/2023 
01/12/2023 

aL _i3foareo2a | __05/02/2028 



Nomination and Remuneration Committee Mee tings held in Financial Year 2023-24 
Date of Meeting Date of Service of | Made of the | Minutes Signed Notice and Agenda Meeting 27405/2023 19/05/2023 | Physical _| 12/07/2023 05/07/2023 

Date of Service of Mode of the 
Notice and Mecting 
Agenda 

Minutes Signed 
date 

Independent Director Meet ings held in Financial Year 2023-24 

Date of Service of | Mode of the 
Notice and Meeting 
Agenda 

Date of Meeting 
Minutes Signed 

date 

29/03/2024 



ANNEXURE E TO DIRECTORS REPORT 

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT, TECHNOLOGY 

ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO 

[Pursuant to Section 134 (3)(m) read with Rule 8(3) of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014] 

A) Conservation of Energy-: 

Li The steps taken or impact on NIL 

conservation of energy; 

il. The steps taken by the company for NIL 

utilizing alternate sources of energy; ee ee 

ili. The capital investment on energy NIL 

conservation equipments 

B) Technology absorption- 

i, ‘The efforts made towards technology NIL 

absorption; 

il, The benefits derived like product NIL 

improvement, cost reduction, product 

development or import substitution; 

iii. In case of imported technology NIL 

(imported during the last three years 

reckoned from the beginning of the 

financial year)- 

(a) The details of technology imported; 

(b) The year of import, 

(c) Whether the technology been fully 

absorbed; 

(d) If not fully absorbed, areas where 

absorption has not taken place, and the 

reasons thereof, and 

iv. The expenditure incurred on Research NIL 

and Development 

C) Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo- 

i. The Forgign Exchange earned in the NIL “| 

terms of actual inflows during the year, 

ii, Foreign Exchange outgo during the NIL 

year in terms of actual outflow. 



ANNEXURE F TO DIRECTORS REPORT 

DECLARATION REGARDING COMPLIANCE BY BOARD MEMBERS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT 
PERSONNEL WITH THE COMPANY'S CODE OF CONDUCT 

This is to confirm that the Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for its employees, Director and 
senior managing personnel. The Code of Conduct as adopted is available on the Company's website, | 
confirm that the Company has in respect of the Financial Year ended March 31, 2024, received from the 
Senior Management team of the Compa ny and the members of the Board, a declaration of Compliance 
with the Code of Conduct as applicable to them. 

For Sabrimala Industries India Limited 

Sd/- 

Suresh Kumar Mittal 
Managing Director 

DIN: 01835169 

Date: 13.08.2024 

Place: Delhi 
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Independent Auditors’ Report 

To the Members of 

Sabrimala Industries India Limited 

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements 

Opinion 

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Sabrimala Industries 

India Limited (‘the Company"), which comprise the standalone balance sheet as at 

31 March 2024, the standalone statement of profit and loss including other comprehensive 

income, the standalone statement of changes in equity and the standalone cash flow statement 

for the year then ended, and notes to the standalone financial statements, including a summary 

of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to 

as “standalone financial statements’). 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, 

the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies 

Act, 2013 ("the Act’) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with 

the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the 

Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015, as amended, ("Ind AS") and other 

accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the standalone state of affairs of the 

Company as at 31 March 2024, its standalone profit (including other comprehensive income), 

standalone changes in equity and its standalone cash flows for the year ended on that date. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the Standards 

on Auditing (“SAs") specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those 

S/s are further described in the Auditors’ Responsibility for the Audit of the Standalone Financial 

Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the 

Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI”) together with 

the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial statements 

under the provisions of the Act and Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical 

responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We believe 

that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide-a basis for our 

opinion on the standalone financial statements.



Independent Auditors’ Report (Continued) 

Sabrimala Industries India Limited 

Key Audit Matters 

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance 
in our audil of the standalone financial statements of the current period. These matters were 
addressed in the context of our audit of the standalone financial statements as a whole and in 
forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We 
have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated 
in our report. 

| Impairment of investments in subsidiary 

The Company has significant investment in 
subsidiary as at 31 March 2024. The 
management assesses at least annually 
the existence of impairment indicators of 
shareholding in subsidiary. 

The processes and methodologies for 
assessing and determining the recoverable 
amount of each investments are based on 
complex assumptions, that by their nature 
imply the use of management's judgement, 
in particular with reference to identification 
of impairment indicators, 

Considering the judgement required and 
the complexity of the assumptions used, 
this is considered as a key audit matter. 

Our audit procedures included: 

We obtained understanding of the 
Company’s policy on assessment of 
impairment of investment in subsidiary 
and assumptions used by the 
management. 

We assessed the methodology used by 
management to estimate _— the 
recoverable value of investment and 
consistency with accounting standards. 
We compared the carrying values of the 
Company's investment in subsidiary 
with the net asset values as per 
subsidiary audited financial statements; 

We evaluated the accounting and disclosure 
of investment impairments in the financial 
statements of the Company. 

Ps Interest income on Inter corporate 
deposits 

The Company has recognised interest 
income during the year on a time proportion 
basis on inter corporate deposits given by 

the Company. 

The accuracy of interest income on inter 
corporate deposits depends on various 
factors such as interest rate, amount of 
deposits outstanding, pre / late payment of 
installments etc. Considering these factors, 

this Is considered as a key audit matter. 

Our audit procedures included: 

We obtained understanding of the 
Company's agreed terms with the 
parties to whom the inter corporate 
deposits are given; 
We assessed the methodology used by 
management and the controls 
implemented for calculation and 
recognition of interest income; 

We evaluated the management 

calculation of interest income in 

accordance with the terms agreed 
between the parties. 



Independent Auditors’ Report (Continued) 

Sabrimala Industries India Limited 

Information other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor's Report thereon 

The Company's Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The other 

infermation comprises the information included in the Annual Report, but does not include the 

standalone financial statements and our auditors’ report thereon. 

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements dees not cover the other information and we 

do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read 

the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially 

inconsistent with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or 

otherwise appears to be materially misstated. 

The Annual Report is not made available to us at the date of this auditor's report. We have 

nothing to report in this regard. 

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Standalone 

Financial Statements 

The accompanying standalone financial statements have been approved by the Board of 

Directors of the Company. The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters 

stated in Section 134(5) of the Act, with respect to the preparation and presentation of these 

standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial 

performance including other comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the 

Company in accordance with Ind AS and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. 

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance 

with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assels of the Company and for preventing 

and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting 

policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, 

implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating 

effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to 

the preparation and presentation of the standalone financial statements that give a true and fair 

view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the standalone financial statements, Board of Directors is responsible for assessing 

the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related 

to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either 

intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do 

so. 

The Board of Directors is responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process. 

Auditors’ Responsibility for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial 

statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and 

to issue an auditors’ report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of 

assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always 

detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and 

are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected 

to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone financial 

statements.



Independent Auditors’ Report (Continued) 

Sabrimala Industries India Limited 

Auditors’ Responsibility for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements (Continued) 
As part of an audit in accordance with SAs specified under section 143(10) of the Act, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control, 

¢ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, Under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls. 

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accaunting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management. 

»® Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern, 

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements. that, individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the standalone financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (/) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the standalone financial statements. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit,
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Auditors’ Responsibility for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements (Continued) 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with 

relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all 

relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, 

and where applicable, related safequards. 

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those 

matters that were of most significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of the 

current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditors’ 

report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in 

extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our 

report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to 

outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirement 

1. As required by the Companies (Auditors Report) Order, 2020 (‘the Order’), issued by the 

Central Government of India in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure A”, 

a statement on the matters specified in the paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent 

applicable. 

2. Further to our comments in Annexure A, as required by Section 143(3) of the Act based on 

our audit, we report to the extent applicable, that: 

(a) we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of 

our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the 

accompanying standalone financials statements; 

(b) in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the 

Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books; 

(c) the standalone financial statements dealt with by this report are in agreement with the 

books of account, 

(d) in our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Ind AS 

prescribed under Section 133 of the Act; 

(e) on the basis of the written representations received from the directors and taken on 

record by the Board of Directors, none af the directors is disqualified as on 31 March 

2024 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act, 

(f) with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of 

the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate 

Report in “Annexure B”. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy 

and operating effectiveness of the Company's internal financial controls over financial 

reporting;



Independent Auditors’ Report (Continued) 

Sabrimala Industries India Limited 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirement (Continued) 
(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors’ Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us 

iil. 

vi. 

the Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position as at 31 March 2024: j 

the Campany did not have any long-term contracts, including derivative contracts, for which there were any material foreseeable losses as at 31 March 2024: 

there were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company during the year ended 31 March 2024, 

iv. (a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or securities premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any person(s) or entily(ies), including foreign entities (‘the intermediaries’), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (‘the Ultimate Beneficiaries’) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf the Ultimate Beneficiaries. 

(b) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds have been received by the Company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (‘the Funding Parties’), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (‘Ultimate Beneficiaries’) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and 

(c) Based on such audit procedures performed as considered reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the management representations under sub-clauses (a) and (b) above contain any material misstatement. 

. The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year ended 31 March 
2024. 

Based on our examination, which includes test checks, the Company, has used an 
accounting software which did not had a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) 
facility.



Independent Auditors’ Report (Continued) 

Sabrimala Industries India Limited 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirement (Continued) 

3, With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditors’ Report under Section 197(16) of 

the Act: 

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company 

has not paid managerial remuneration to its directors during the current year. 

For Saini Pati Shah & Go LLP 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm’s Registration No: 437904WAW100622 

Sd/- 

Som Nath Saini 
Partner 

Mumbai, May 27, 2024 
Membership No: 093079 

: UDIN: 24093079BKFVCX6092
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Sabrimala Industries India Limited 
Annexure A to the Independent Auditors’ Report — 31 March 2024 

With reference to the Annexure A referred to in the Independent Auditors’ Report to the members of the Company on the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024, we report the following: 

(i) 

(ii) 

a) 

(a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including 

(e) 

quantitative details and situation of property, plant and equipment. 
(B) The Company does not have any intangible assets and accordingly, reporting under clause 3(i)(a)(B) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 
The property, plant and equipment have been physically verified by the 
Management during the year and no material discrepancies were noticed on such 
verification, In our opinion, the frequency of physical verification program adopted 
by the Company, is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the 
nature of its assets. 

The Company does not own any immovable property. Accordingly, reporting under 
clause 3(i)(c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

The Company has not revalued its property, plant and equipment during the year. Further, the Company does not hold any intangible assets. Accordingly, reporting 
under clause 3(i)(d) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 
No proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the Company for 
holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 
1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder. Accordingly, reporting under clause 
3(i)(€) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

(a) The inventory has been physically verified by the management during the year. In our 
opinion, the frequency of such verification is reasonable. We are informed that no 
discrepancies of 10% or more in the aggregate for each class of inventory were 
noticed on verification between the physical stocks and the book records, 

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not been sanctioned any werking capital limits from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets at any point of time of the year. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(ii)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any 
investments in, provided any guarantees or security or granted any advances in the 
nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, limited liability partnerships 
or any other parties curing the year. The Company during the year has granted interest 
bearing unsecured loans to companies in respect of which the requisite information is 
as below:
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Annexure A to the Independent Auditors’ Report — 31 March 2024 (Continued) 

(a) Based on the audil procedures carried on by us and as per the information and 

explanations given to us, the Company during the year has granted unsecured loans 

to companies as below: 
(Rs in lakhs) 

Particulars 
Loans 

Aggregate amount during the year ended 

Others 
67.50 

Balance outstanding as at balance sheet date in respect of above cases 

Others (including interest accrued) 
447.97 

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the audit 

procedures conducted by us, in our opinion the terms and conditions of the loans 

granted during the year are, prima facie, not prejudicial to the interest of the 

Company. 

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 

examination of the records of the Company, in the case of loans granted during the 

year, in our opinion the repayment of principal and payment of interest has been 

stipulated. The payment of interest during the year in respect of a loan granted during 

the previous year is not regular as below: 

(Rs in lakhs) 

Name of the Entity Amount Due Date Extent of | Remarks, if any 

delay 

Inox world Industries 2.22 | 30 June 2023 Not yet received as | Represent interest 

Private Limited on date of this | for F.Y. 2022-23 as 

report per the terms of the 

agreement 

Kanedia Technoplast 301 | 30 September | Delay of 5 days. Represent interest 

Limited 2023 Received on 05 for F.Y. 2022-23 as 

October 2023 per the terms of the 

agreement 
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Annexure A to the Independent Auditors’ Report — 31 March 2024 (Continued) 

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 
examination of the records of the Company, there is overdue amount for more than 
ninety days in respect of a loan granted during the previous year as below: 

(Rs in lakhs) 

No. of | Principal amount | Interest amount | Total amount Remarks, if any 
cases overdue overdue overdue 

One 2.22 2.22) Not yet received as 

on date of this report 

(€) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 
examination of the records of the Company, there is no loan granted falling due 
during the year, which has been renewed or extended or fresh loans granted to settle 
the overdues of existing loans given to same parties. 

(f) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has granted loans during 
the year which are repayable on demand. The Company has not granted any loans 
during the year without specifying any terms or period of repayment. 

(Res in lakhs) 

All parties Related parties 

(excluding related 

parties) 

Aggregate amount of loans outstanding (including 

interest accrued): 

- Repayable on demand 202.56 245.40 

Percentage of loans to the total loans 39.84% 48.27% 

(iv) In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the 
Company has complied with the provisions of sections 185 and 186 of the Act in respect 
of loans and investments made, and guarantees and security provided by it, as 
applicable. 

(v) In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the 
Company has not accepted any deposits or there is no amount which has been 
considered as deemed deposit within the meaning of sections 73 to 76 of the Act and the 
Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as amended). Accordingly, reporting 
under clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

(vi) | The Central Government has not specified the maintenance of cost records under sub- 
section (1) of section 148 of the Act, in respect of Company's products/business activity. 
Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(vi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
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Annexure A to the Independent Auditors’ Report — 31 March 2024 (Continued) 

(vil) (a) The Company does not have liability in respect of Service tax, Duty of excise, Sales 

tax and Value added tax during the year since effective 1 July 2017, these statutory 

dues have been subsumed into Goods and Services Tax. 

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 

examination of the records of the Company, amounts deducted / accrued in the 

books of account in respect of undisputed statutory dues including Income-Tax, 

Cess and other material statutory dues have been regularly deposited by the 

Company with the appropriate authorities during the year, except Goods and 

Services tax. In respect of Goods and Services tax, during the year, the Company 

is irregular in depositing the sum due and the amount involved is Rs 0,63 lakhs. 

Further, undisputed amounts payable in respect Goods and Services tax were 

outstanding at the year-end fora period of more than six months from the date they 

became payable as below: 

Name ofthe | Nature of the Amount | Period to | Due Date 

statute Dues (Rs. in| which the 

lakhs) amount relates 

Date of | Remarks, 

Payment if any 

ee 

Goods and | GST under 0.63 

Services Tax | reverse charge 

(GST) Act mechanism 

March 2023 20.04.2023 | Not paid as | - 

on date of 

this report 
Sa 

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no statutory 

dues referred to in sub-clause (a) above that have not been deposited with the 

appropriate authorities on account of any dispute. 

(viii) According to the information and explanations given to us, no transactions were 

surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the 

Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 4961) which have not been recorded in the books of 

accounts. 

(ix) (a) According te the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 

examination of the records of the Company, the Company did not have loans or 

borrowings from any lender during the year. Accordingly, reporting under clause 

3(ix)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and representation 

received from the management of the Company, and on the basis of our audit 

procedures, the Company has not been declared a willful defaulter by any bank or 

financial institutions or government or government authority. Accordingly, reporting 

under clause 3(ix)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 

examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not taken any term 

loans from any lender. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(ix)(c) of the Order is 

not applicable to the Company. 

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall 

examination of the balance sheet of the Company, we report that the Company has 

not raised funds on short term pasis during the year. Accordingly, reporting under 

clause 3(ix)(d) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

=
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Annexure A to the Independent Auditors’ Report — 31 March 2024 (Continued) 

(x) 

(xi) 

(xii) 

(xiii) 

(xiv) 

(2) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the standalone financial statements of the Company, we report that the Company has not taken funds from any entity or persons on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiary as defined under this Act. The Company does not hold any investment in any joint ventures or associates (as defined under the Act) during the year ended 31 March 2024. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(ix)(e) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 
(f) According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures performed by us, we report that the Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiary as defined under the Act, The Company does not hold any investment in any joint ventures or associates (as defined under the act) during the year ended 31 March 2024. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(ix)(F) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

(a) The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments), during the year. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 
(b) The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully, partially or optionally convertible) during the year. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

(a) To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the Company or on the Company has been noticed or reported during the period covered by our audit. 

(6) No report under section 143(12) of the Act has been filed with the Central Government for the period covered by our audit. 

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us including the representation made to us by the management of the Company, there are no whistle- blower complaints received by the Company during the year. 
The Company is not a Nidhi Company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable to it. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 
In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the transactions with related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of the Act, where applicable, and the details of the related party transactions have been disclosed in the standalone financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards, 

(a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has an internal audit system as required under section 138 of the Act which is commensurate with the size and nature of its business. 
(b) We have considered the reports issued by the Internal Auditors of the Company till date for the period under audit.
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(xv) 

(xvi) 

(xvii) 

(xviii) 

(xix) 

(xx) 

(xxi) 

According to the Information and explanation given to us, the Company has not entered 

into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected with them and 

accordingly, provisions of section 192 of the Act are not applicable to the Company. 

The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank 

of India Act, 1934. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xvi) of the Order is not 

applicable to the Company. 

The Company has not incurred cash loss in the current financial year. The Company has 

incurred cash loss of Rs. 26.83 lakhs in the immediately preceding financial year. 

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly, 

reporting under clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not avplicable to the Company. 

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial 

ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and payment of 

financial liabilities, other information accompanying the standalone financial statements, 

our knowledge of the plans of the Board of Directors and management and based on our 

examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our 

attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date 

of the audit report that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the 

date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the 

balance sheet dale. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future 

viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to 

the dale of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all 

liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get 

discharged by the Company as and when they fall due. 

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company does not fulfill 

the criteria as specified under section 135(1) of the Act read with the Companies 

(Corporate Social Respensibility Policy) Rules, 2014. Accordingly, reporting under clause 

3(xx) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

The reporting under clause 3(xxi) is not applicable in respect of audit of standalone 

financial statements of the Company. Accordingly, no comment has been included in 

respect of said clause under this report. 

For Saini Pati Shah & Co LLP 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm’s Registration No: 137904W/W100622 

Sd/- 

Som Nath Saini 

Partner 

Mumbai, May 27, 2024 Membership No: 093079 
UDIN: 24093079BKFVCX6092
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Annexure B to the Independent Auditors’ Report — 31 March 2024 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to the aforesaid standalone 
financial statements under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies 
Act, 2013 (“the Act”) 

(Referred to in paragraph (2)(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory 
Requirements’ section of our report of even date) 

Opinion 

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements 
of Sabrimala Industries India Limited (“the Company’) as of 31 March 2024 in conjunction with 
our audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. 

In our opinion, the Campany has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls 
with reference to standalone financial statements and such internal financial controls were 
operating effectively as at 31 March 2024, based on the internal financial controls with reference 
to standalone financial statements criteria established by the Company considering the essential 
components of internal contro! stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial 
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“the 
Guidance Note’), 

Nlanagement’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Company's Board of Directors are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal 
financial controls based on the internal controls with reference to standalone financial statements 
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control 
stated in the Guidance Note. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and 
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring 
the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the 
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and 
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial 
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013. 

Auditors’ Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with 
respect to standalone financial statements based on our audit, We conducted our audit in 
accordance with the Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing, prescribed under Section 
143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls with reference 
to standalone financial statements. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we 
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance 
about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial 
statements were established and maintained and whether such controls operated effectively in 
all material respects, 
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Auditors’ Responsibility (Continued) 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the 

internal financial controls system with respect to standalone financial statements and their 

operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls with respect to standalone 

financial statements included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls with 

respect to standalone financial statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, 

and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on 

the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgement, including the 

assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether 

due to fraud or error. 

\We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 

basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system with reference to 

standalone financial statements. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to standalone financial statements 

A company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements is a process 

designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the 

preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted 

accounting principles. A company’s internal financial controls with reference to financial 

statemants include those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records 

that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the 

assels of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as 

necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted 

accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only 

in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide 

reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, 

or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial 

statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to standalone financial 

statements 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to standalone 

financial statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of 

controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, 

projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to standalone 

financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control with 

reference to standalone financial statements may become inadequate because of changes in 

conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

For Saini Pati Shah & Co LLP 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm's Registration No: 137904WAN100622 

Sdi- 
Som Nath Saini 

Pariner 

Mumbai, May 27, 2024 Membership No: 093079 

UDIN: 24093079BKFVCX6092
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(All caonnts ave in INK leks, imless otherwise stated) 

Standalone Balance sheet as at 3i Mareh 2024 

Particulars Note No. AS aL As at 

31 March 2024 31 March 2023 

ASSE' 

Non-current assets 

Property, plant and cquiptnent ‘| O10 O19 
Finanetal assets: 

Investments s a 3 

Deferred tax assets (rit) 6 - ¥ 
Total non-current assets O00 O19 

Current assets 

Inventories 7 016 14 53 
Financial assets. 

Trade reeervables 8 56.30 56, 
Cash and cash equivalents y 69.82 60.51 
Loans 1 508.39 449.51 
Other financial assets ll 5547 67.50 

Cinrrent tax assets (net) 12 : 6.37 
Other current assets 13 116 EAA) 
Total current assets i) 662.44 

Totalasserts AOA 662.63 

EQUITY AND LIABILET 

Equity 

Equity share capital [4 87145 87145 
Other equity 1 (232.19) (204.87) 

Total equity 639.26 000.58 

Liabilities 

Current linhilities 

Finaneial liabilities, 

Trade payables 1G 

- Total outstanding dues of microand small enterprises - 0.56 

~ Tota! outstanding dues ofereditors other tan amicraand sinall enterprises 52.43 55.85 
Other tinanesal liabilities 7 2.42 0.23 

Olhercurrent liabilities 1s 140 O11 
Current tay linbilities (net) 19 519 - 
‘Tatal current liabilities GL.1d 50.05 

Total liabilities 61.14 56,05 

Total equity and liabilities 700.40 602.65 

Summary of material accounting policies 3 

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements Ltodé 

As per our report of even date attached 

For Saini Pati Shah & Co LLP 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm Registration No. 137904 WAV 100622 

Sal. 

Som Nath Saini 

Partner 

Membership No. 093079, 

Place: Mumbai 
Date:27 May 2024 

For and on behalfof the board of directors 

Sabrimala Industries India Limited 

Sd/- Sd/- 
Suresh Kuniar Mittal Tapan Gupta 

Wholetime Director and 

Chief Financial Officer 

DIM: 08880267 

Managing Directer 

DIN: 01835 169 

Su/- 

Radhika Tosniwal 

Company Seeretary and Compliance Officer 

Place: New Delhi 

Date: 27 May 2024
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fold ommonanty crret fa PNR teakliy, tailess oalrerwise stealeal) 

Standalone Statement of profit aud loss for the year ended 3] Mareh 2A 

Particulars 
Note No. For the year ended For the year ented 

31 March 2024 31 Mareh 2023 

Income 

Revenue from operations 
20 557.49 109.09 

Other meome 
21 17.93 33,85 

“Total income 
63542 142,94 

Expenses 

Purchases of stock-in-trade 
$435.20 95.62 

Changes in inventories of stock-in- tide 22 1436 53.84 

Employce benelils expenses 
23 O17 5.07 

Hinance costs 
24 2.23 0.05 

Depreciation and amortization 
4 0.09 0.02 

Olher expenses 
25 16,09 15.19 

Totalexpenses 
587.14 169.79 

Profit / (Loss) before tax 
48.28 (26.85) 

‘Tax expense: 
26 

- Current tax 
12.59 - 

- Adjustment in respect of current tax of previous years 
3 (0.16) 

- Deferred tax 
- - 

‘Total tay expense 
15.59 (0,16) 

Profit / (Loss) for the year 
32.69 (26.69) 

Other comprehensive income / (loss) for the year, net of tax 
- - 

‘Total comprehensive income / (lass) for the year 
32.69 (26,69) 

Basie und diluted earning per share (face value of Rs 10 each) 32 0.38 (0.31) 

Summary of material accounting policies 3 

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial stalemenis ) 146 

As per our report ofeven date attached 

For Saini Pati Shah & Co LLP 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm Registration No, 137904 WW 100622 

Sdl- 

Som Nath Saini 

Pariner 

Membership No. 09307 

Place: Mumbai Date: 27 May 2024 

For and on behalf of the board of directors 

Sabrimala Industries India Limited 

‘Sdl- Sdl- 

Suresh Kumar Mittal Tapan Gupta 

Managing Director Wholetime Director and Chief 

Financial Officer 

DIN: G1835169 DEN: 08880267 

Sdi- 

Radhika Tosniwal 

Company Secretary and Compliance Officer 

Place: New Delhi 

Date: 27 May 2024



Sabrimala Industries India Limited 

(lll aimaunts are in INR laklis, iniless oiler wise stated) 

Standalone Statement of changes in equity for the year ended 31 

A. Equity share enpital 

Current reporting year 

Mareh 2024 

Balanec al the beginning of the 

current reporting year 
Changes in equity share 

capital during the current 

year 

Balance at the end of 

current reporting year 

B71 AS = 871.45 

Previous reporting year 

Balance at the beginning of the 

previous reporting year 
Changes in equity share 

capital during the previous 

year 

Balance at the end of 

previous reporting year 

871.45 87145 

Other equity 

Current reporting year 

Py ticulars Retained carnings 
Balance at the beginning of current reporting, year (264.87 
‘Total comprehensive income / (loss) for the current year 32,69 
Balance at the end of current reporting year (242.19 

Previous reporting year 

Particulars Retained earnings 
Balance al the begining of previous reporting year (238.18 
Total comprehensive income / (loss) lor the previous year (26.69) 
Balance at the end of previous reporting year (264.87 

As per our report of even date attached 

For Saini Pati Shah & Co LLP 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm Registration No, 137904 W/W 100622 

Sd/- 

Som Nath Saini 

Partner 

Membership No. 093079 

Place; Munibai 

Date: 27 May 2024 

For and on behalf of the board of direetors 

Sabrimala Industries India Limited 

Sal- 

Suresh Kumar Mittal 

Managing Direetor 

DIN: 01835169 

Sdé 
Radhika Tosniwal 

Sdf- 

‘Yapan Gupta 

Wholetime Director and Chief 

Financial Officer 

DIN: 08880267 

Company Secretary and Compliance Officer 

Place: New Delhi 

Date: 27 May 2024 



Sabrimala Industries India Linitect 

PAD xmmenuunary: care a UNA deaths, wrlees asherietse stale 

Standalone Cush flew statentent for the year ended 31 March 2024 

Particulars 
For the year ended 

31 March 2024 

Fortheyear ended 
SL Mareb 2023 

Cash flows from operating wetivities 

Profit / (Loss} befire tax fur the year 

Adjustaenis: 

Deprceiation anil amortiation 

Interest income 

meus CASES 

Shave ofprofit from fim 

Advanee wiliten oF 

Operating cash flows before working capital changes 

Working 1 mere |) ens: 

(inerease)/ Decrease in iiiveniones 

(ncrwase) / Decrease im trade reecitables 

(nerease) (Decrease mother final cal assets 

(Inerease) / Decrease in other pss 

Increase / (Deercase) in mde payables 

Increase / (Devrease) 1) ollwer finan cial linhilitte s 

use / (Decrease) in other abilities 

Cash generated from eperatiuns 

Direct taves paid, net 

Net casti Hows generated from! (uscd int) operating aclivities (A) 

Cash flows from investing activities 

Purcliase ofproperty, plant ancl ogeipm cat 

Procowdls thom share of profil in fim 

Iyestment in Twed departs 

Inter comporile deposits wiven 

Repaynice! against inter corporate deposits given 

lateresireeeived 

Net cash flows crated from J (used in) investing nctivities (B) 

Cash flows frum financing activities 

Proceeds from Titer corporate deposits 

Repasenent of inter corporate deposits 

Finnmee casts pid 

Net cash flows gencented from/ used inj financing, activities (C) 

Net increase! (decrease) in cash nnd cash equivalents (At BHC) 

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 
Cash and ensh equivalents af the end of the year 

Notes tu cash Mow statement 
1 Component ofcash and cosh equivalenis 

(ash on hand 
Balances with barks 

=Ineyment accounts 

Total cash nnd cash equiyplents 

3 The above cash flow statement hias been prepared under the indirect mithod a3 sel out i Ind AS 7 statement of cash 

fre (2685) 

ou ow 
fees) (9.75) 

233 = 

(03s) (ous) 
z (05 

(734) (S661) 

14.36 sa 
- (34.55) 

20.29 62.31 

(243) TR 

(3.28) 53.4 
14 (028) 
fea) 006 
A416 BOLBL 

(437) (030) 
(0.21) S0.31 

3 2) 
35 0S 

(5.0K) ‘ 
(67.80) (380.010) 
25.011 285.10 

ST93 46.66 
10.78 (43.47) 

75.00 a 
(73.00) = 

(hd) E 

(1.26) = 

yal SL 
ot BAT 

69,82 60.51 

ie) ie) 

6845 bl I2 

69.82 6041 

CAct) ead wih fuke-l ofc Cempanics Cician Accounting, Stiadands) Rules 2015. ag amended, and the televwit provisrons ofthe 

Reconciliation of Hiabilities from financing activities for (he year ended 31 March 2024 

flows ws 133 af Companws Act, 2015 

Act. 

Particulars 
As at 

41 Mareh 223 

Cashilows 
(net) 

Non cash changes, 
current/non-current 

classification 

As at 

31 March 2024 

Borowings-curreat 

Total 

Reconciliation of liubilities from financing activities for the yearended 31 March 2024 

Particulars 
Asut 

SM March 3022 

Cushllows 
{met} 

Non eash changes, 

currentnon-corrent 
classification 

Asal 

3 Mareh 2023 

Borrawings-curtent 

‘otal 

Ag pet our report efeven date attached 

For Saini Pali Shah & Co LLP 

Chartered Accountants 

firm Registration No, 137 OAV AM LOG 22 

Sdi- 
Some Nath Saini 

Pariner 

Membership Mo, 093079 

Place: Mumbai 
Date: 27 May 2024 

For and on behalfofthe boand of dirctors 

Sabrimala Industries India 

Sd/- 
Suresh Kumar Mittal 

Managing Director 

DIN: 01835 169 

Scd/- 

Radhika Tosniwal 

Limited 

Sue 
Tapan Gupta 

Wholetime Director and 
‘Chief Financial Officer 

DIN: OHERO267 

Company Seerctary and Comphamee Officer 

Place: New Dethi 
Date: 27 May 224



Sabrimala Industries India Limited 
(All amounts are in INR lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024 

Corporate Information 

Sabrimala Industries India Limited (‘the Company’) is a public Company domiciled and incorporated in India under the provisions of the Indian Companies Act having CIN L741 10DL1984PLC018467. The Company was incorporated on 20 June 1984 andregistered office of the Company is situated at 109-A (First Floor), Surya Kiran Building, 19, Kasturba Gandhi Marg, Connaught Place, Central Delhi, New Delhi, Delhi, India, 110001. 

The Company is engaged in the business of trading including household plastic products, mobiles phones and 
tablets and also to acquire, purchase, hold, manage, or takeover the whole or part of the business, avy moveable 
or immovable property or stressed assets of the Companies, Firm, and other body corporate under Corporate 
Insolvency Resolution Practice ("CIRP") or liquidation ov Bank/other Auctions. 

2, Statement of compliance and basis af preparation and presentation 

2.1 Statement of compliance 

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) 
as per the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended and nolified under Section 133 
of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act") and in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted 
in India and other relevant provisions of the Act. 

These financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024 are approved by the Board of Directors at its 
meeting held on 27 May 2024. 

2.2. Basis of preparation and measurement 

These financial statements have been prepared on an accrual basis and under the historical cost convention 
except for certain financial instruments thal are measured at fair values at the end ofeach reporting period 

Fair value measurement 

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly 
transaction between markel participants at the nicasurement date, regardless of whether that price is directly 
observable or estimated using another valuation technique. In estimating the fair value of an asset or a 
liability, the Company takes into account the characteristics of the asset or liability if market participants 
would take those characteristics into account when pricing the asset or liability at the measurement date. Fair 
value for measurement and/or disclosure purposes in these financial statements is determined on such a basis, 
except for measurements that have some similarities to fair value but are not fair value, such as net realisable 
value in Ind AS 2 or value in use in Ind AS 36. 

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sulficient 
data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimizing 
the use of unobservable inputs. 

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are 
categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is 
significant to the fair value measurement as a whole: 

Level 1- Quoted (Unadjusted) marked prices in the active markets for identical assets or liabilities, 

Level 2- Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value 
measurement is directly or indirectly observable. 

Level 3- Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value 
measurement is unobservable.



Sabrimala Industries India Limited 

(Alt canounts ave in INR lakhs, unless otherwise srated) 

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024 

23 [nnetional and presentation currency 

‘These financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR), which is also the Company's functional 

currency. All amounts have been rounded-off to the nearest lakhs, unless otherwise indicated. 

2.4 Current Versus non-current classification 

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company’s normal 

operating, cycle and other criteria set out in the Schedule II] to the Companies Act, 2013. Based on the nature 

of products and the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash and 

cash equivalents, the Company has ascertained its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of current 

—non-current classification of assets and liabilities. 

28 Critical accounting judgements and use of estimates 

‘The preparation of financial statements requires the management to make estimates and assumptions that 

affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses and disclosure of contingent liabilities 

at the date of the financial statements and the results of operations during the reporting period. The actual 

results could differ from those estimates. 

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting, 

estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised ifthe revision affects only that period, 

or in the period of revision or future periods if the revision affects both current and future periods. 

Accounting estimates and judgements are used in various line items in the financial statements for e.g.: 

Property, plant and equipment 

The management engages internal technical team to assess the remaining useful lives and residual value of 

property, plant and equipment annually in order to determine the amount of depreciation to be recorded during 

any reporting period. The management believes that the assigned usefull lives and residual value are 

reasonable. 

Income taxes 

The management judgment is required for the calculation of provision for income taxes and deferred tax 

assets and liabilities, The Company reviews at each balance sheet date the carrying amount of deferred tax 

assets / liabilities. The factors used in estimates may differ from actual outcome which could lead to 

significant adjustment to the amounts reported in the financial statements. 

Contingencies 
The management's judgement is required for estimating the possible outflow of resources, ifany, in respect 

of contingencies/claim/litigations against the Company as it is not possible to predict the outcome of pending 

matters with accuracy. 

Expected credit losses on financial assets: 
The impairment provisions of financial assets and contract assets are based on assumptions about risk of 

default and expected timing of collection. The Company uses judgment in making these assumptions and 

selecting the inputs to the impairment calculation, based on the Company's past history of collections, 

customer's creditworthiness, existing market conditions as well as forward looking estimates at the end of 

each reporting period. 

Impairment of non-financial assets 

Impairment exists when the carrying value of an asset or cash generating unit (“CGU") exceeds its 

recoverable amount, which is the higher of its fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use. The fair 

value less costs of disposal calculation is based on available data from binding sales transactions, conducted 

at arm's length, for similar assets or observable market prices less incremental costs for disposing of the 

asset. The value in use calculation is based on a discounted cash flow (“DCF”) model.



Sabrimala Industries India Limited 

(4H amounts ave in INR lakhs, unless otherwise siatecd) 

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024 

2.6 

The cash flows are derived trom the budget for future years and do not include restructuring activities that 
the Company is not yet committed to or significant future investments that will enhance the asset’s 

performance of the CGU being tested. The recoverable amount is sensitive to the discount rate used for the 
DCF madel as well as the expected future cash-inflows and the growth rate used for extrapolation purposes. 

Effective Interest Rate (EIR) Method: 
The Company recognizes interest income / expense using a rate of return that represents the best estimate of 
a constant rate of return over the expeeted life of the loans given / taken. This estimation, by nature, requires 
an element of judgement regarding the expected behaviour and life-cycle of the instruments, as well as 
expected changes to other income/expense that are integral parts of the instrument. 

Fair value measurements and valuation processes: 
When the fiir values of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the balance sheet cannot be 

derived from active markets, they are determined using a varicty of valuation technique that include the use 
of valuation models, The inputs to these models are taken from observable markets where possible, but where 
this is not feasible, a degree of judgement is required in establishing fair values. Judgmenis include 

considerations of inputs such as liquidity risk, credit risk and volatility. Changes in assumptions about these 
factors could affect the reported fair value of financial instruments, 

New and amended standards 

Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) notifies new standards or amendments to the existing standards under 
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from time to time, As on 31 March 2024, no new 
standards or amendments are issued or notified. 

3. Summary of material accounting policies 

This note provides a list of the material accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial statements. 
These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated. The following are 

the material accounting policies as applicable to the Company 

i Property, plant and equipment 

All other items of property, plant and equipment are slated at historical cost less depreciation. Historical cost 
includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items, The gain or loss arising on 
the disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment is determined as the difference between 
the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss 
on the date of disposal or retirement, 

Subsequent costs are capitalised on the carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, 
only when future economic benefits associated with the item are probable to flow to the Company and cost 
of the item can be measured reliably. All other repair and maintenance are charged to the statement of profit 
and loss during the reporting peried in which they are incurred. 

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is provided on straight-line basis over the useful lives of assets 
as determined on the basis of technical estimates which are similar to the useful lives as prescribed under 
Schedule I to the Companies Act, 2013. Based on past experience and internal technical evaluation, the 

management believes that these useful lives represent the appropriate period of usage and therefore, 

considered to be appropriate for charging depreciation, Depreciation on addition (disposal) is provided on a 

pro-rata basis i.e. from (upto) the date on which assets is ready for use (disposed of). 

Assets residual values, depreciation method and useful lives are reviewed at the end of financial year 

considering the physical condition of the assets or whenever there are indicators for review and adjusts 

residual life prospectively. 
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(Al amounts ave in INR lakhs, unless otherwise siatect) 

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024 

3.2 

33 

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing proceeds with carrying amount, These are 

included in the statement of profit and loss within other income. 

Taxes 

Tax expense comprises of current and deferred tax. 

‘The income tax expense or credit for the period is the tax payable on the current period's taxable come 

based on the applicable income tax rate adjusted by changes in deferred tax assets and liabilities attributable 

to temporary differences and to unused tax losses. 

The current income tax charge js calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at 

the end of the reporting period. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in tax returns with respect 

to situations in which applicable tax regulation is subject to interpretation, It establishes provisions where 

appropriate on the basis of amounts expected to be paid to the tax authorities. 

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the liability method, on temporary differences arising between 

the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the financial statements. Deferred income 

tax is determined using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the end of the 

reporting period and are expected to apply when the related deferred income tax asset is realised or the 

deferred income tax liability is settled. 

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences and unused tax losses only if it is 

probable that future taxable amounts will be available to utilise those temporary differences and losses. 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax 

assets and liabilities and when the deferred tax balances relate to the same taxation authority. Current tax 

assets and tax liabilities are offset where the entity has a legally enforceable right to offset and intends either 

to settle on a net basis, or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. 

Current and deferred tux is recognised in the statement of profit and loss, except to the extent that it relates 

to items recognised in other comprehensive income or direetly in equity, In this case, the tax is also 

recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively. 

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced to the 

extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the 

asset to be recovered. 

Minimum alternate tax (MAT) paid in a year is charged to the Statement of profit and loss as current tax. 

Minimum Alternative Tax. (“MAT”) credit is recognised as deferred tax asset based on evidence that the 

Company will pay normal income tax during the specified period. Significant judgments are involved in 

determining the future taxable income and future book profits, including amount of MAT credit available for 

set-off, 

Inventories 

Inventory of trading goods is valued at lower of cost and net realizable value after providing for obsolescence 

and other losses, where considered necessary. Cost includes all charges in bringing the goods, including 

freight, octroi and other levies. Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of 

business less estimated cost necessary to make the sale.
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3.6 

Revenue recognition 

Revenue from contract with customers is recognized when the Company satisfies the performance obligation 
by transfer of control of promised product or service to customers in an amount that reflects the consideration 
which the Company expects to receive in exchange for those products or services. Control is defined as the 
ability to direct the use of and obtain substantially all of the economic benefits from an asset. Revenue 
excludes taxes collected from customers, 

Revenue is measured based on the transaction price, which is the expected consideration to be received, to 
the extent that it is highly probable that there will not be a significant reversal of revenue in future periods. 
If the consideration in a contract includes a variable amount, at the inception of the contract, the Company 
estimates the amount of consideration to which it will be entitled in exchange for transferring the goods or 

services ta the customer. 

At the inception of the contract, the Company identifies the goods or services promised in the contract and 
assess which of the promised goods or services shall be identified as separate performance obligations, 

Promised goods or services give rise to separate performance obligations if they are capable of being distinct. 

Revenue from the delivery of products is recognised at the point in time when control over the products is 

passed to the customers, which is determined based on the individual agreed terms in the customer contract. 

Contract balances: 
The Company classifies the right to consideration in exchange for deliverables as cither a receivable or as 

unbilled revenue, A receivable is aright to consideration that is unconditional upon passage of time. Contract 

asset, which is presented as unbilled revenue, is classified as non-financial asset as the contractual right to 
consideration is dependent on completion of contractual milestones. 

A contract liability is the obligation to transfer goods or services to a customer for which the Company has 

received consideration (or an ainount of consideration is due) from the customer. If a customer pays 

consideration before the Company transfers goods or services to the customer, a contract liability is 

reconnised when the payment is made or the payment is due (whichever is earlier). Contract liabilities are 

recognised as revenue when the Company performs under the contract. Contract liabilities include, and are 

presented as ‘Revenue received in advance’ and ‘Advances from customers’. 

Other Income 

Interest income 
Interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the 

rate applicable and on reasonable certainty of realization thereof. 

Financial instruments: 

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability 

or equity instrument of another entity. 

i. Financial assets 

Initial recognition and measurement 

All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not recorded 

at fair value through profit and loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial 

asset. 
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Subsequent measurement 
For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified as; 

e Debt instruments assets at amortised cost 

e — Equity instrument measured at fair value through profit or loss (FWTPL) 

When assets are measured at fair value, gains and losses are either recognised entirely in the statement of 

profit and loss (i.e. fair value through profit and loss), or recognised in other comprehensive income (i.e. 

fair value through other comprehensive income). 

Debt instruments at amortised cost 

A debt instrument is measured at amortised cost (net of any write down for impairment) if both the 

following conditions are met: 

« the asset is held to collect the contractual cash flows (rather than to sell the instrument prior to its 

contractual maturity lo realise its fair value changes), and 

® the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely 

payments of principal and interest (*SPPI”) on the principal amount outstanding. 

Such financial assets are subsequently measured al amortised cost using the effective interest rate (EIR) 

method. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and 

fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included in finance income in 

the profit and loss. The losses arising from impairment are recognised statement of profit and loss. This 

category generally applies to trade and other receivables. 

Financial assets at fair value through OCI (FVYTOCE 

A financial asset that meets the following two conditions is measured at fair value through OCI unless 

the asset is designated al fair value through profit and loss under fair value option. 

e The financial asset is held both to collect contractual cash flows and to sell. 

e  Thecontractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely 

payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. 

Instruments included within the FVTOCI category are measured initially as well as al each reporting date 

at fair value, Fair value movements are recognized in OCI. However, the Company recognizes interest 

income, impairment losses & reversals and foreign exchange gain or loss in the Profit and Loss. On 

derecognition of the asset, cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in OCI is reclassified from the 
equity to Profit and Loss. Interest earned whilst holding FVTOCI debt instrument is reported as interest 

income using the EIR method. 

Financial assets at fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL) 

FYTPL is a residual category for company’s investment instruments. Any instruments which does not 

meet the criteria for categorization as at amortized cost or as FVTOCI, is classified as at PVTPL. 

All investments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes 

recognized in the Profit and Loss. 

In addition, the Company may elect to designate an instrument, which otherwise meets amortized cost or 

FVTOCI criteria, as at FVTPL, However, such election is allowed only if doing so reduces or eliminates 

a measurement or recognition incensistency (referred to as ‘accounting mismatch’). 

Equity investments 
All equity investments in scope of Ind AS 109 are measured at fair value. Equity instruments which are 

held for trading are classified as at FVTPL. For all other equity instruments, the Company may make an 

irrevocable election to present in other comprehensive income subsequent changes in the fair value. The 

Company has not made any such election. This classification is made on initial recognition and is 
irrevocable.
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[F the Company decides to classify an equity instrument as at FYOCI, then all fair value changes on the 
instrument, excluding dividends, are recognized in the OCI. There is no recycling of the amounts from 
OCI to P&L, even on sale of investment, However, the Company may transfer the cumulative gain or 
loss within equity. 

Equity instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes 
recognized in the P&L. 

Equity investment in subsidiary are measured at cost. 

Derecognition 
When the Company has transferred ils rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an 
obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a ‘pass- 
through’ arrangement, it evaluates if and to what extent it has retained the risks and rewards of ownership. 

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a Company of similar 
financial assets) is primarily derecognised when: 

® Therights toreceive cash flows from the asset have expired, or 

®  Basecl on above evaluation, either 
(a) the Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or 
(b) the Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the 
asset, but has transferred control of the asset. 

When it has neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks and rewards of the asset, nor 
transferred control of the asset, the Company continues to recognise the transferred asset to the extent of 
the Company’s continuing involvement. In that case, the Company also recognises an associated liability. 
The transferred asset and the associated liability are measured on a bases that reflect the rights and 
obligations that the Company has retained, 

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at the 
lower of the original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration that the 
Company could be required lo repay. 

Impairment of financial assets 
The Company assesses at cach date of balance sheet whether a financial asset or a group of financial 
assets is impaired. Ind AS 109 (‘Financial instruments’) requires expected credit losses to be measured 
through a loss allowance. The Company recognizes lifetime expected losses for all contract assets and / 
or all trade receivables that do not constitute a financing transaction. For all other financial assets, 
expected credit losses are measured at an amount equal to the 12-month expected credit losses or at an 
amount equal to the life time expected credit losses if the credit risk on the financial asset has increased 
significantly since initial recognition. 

ii. Financial lia bilities 

Initial recognition and measurement 

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through profit 

and loss or at amortised cost, as appropriate, 

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings, net 

of directly attributable transaction costs. 

The Company’s financial liabilities include trade payables and other payables. 
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Subsequent measurement 

The measurement of tinancial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below: 

Financial liabilities at amortised cost 
After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings and other payables are subsequently 
measured at amortised cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses are recognised in profit and loss when 
the liabilities are derecognised as well as through the EIR amortisation process. 

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and [ees or 
costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as finance costs in the stalement 

of profit and loss. 

Derecognition 

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or 
expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially 
different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or 
modification is treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition ofa new liability. 
The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the statement of profit and loss. 

ili, Offsetting of financial instruments 

Financia) assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if 
there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to 
sellle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously. 

Reclassification of financial assets 
The Company determines classification of financial assets and liabilities on initial recognition. After 
initial recognition, no reclassification is made for financial assets which are equity instruments and 
financial liabilities, For financial assets which are debt instruments, a reclassification is made only if there 

isa change in the business model for managing those assets. Changes to the business model are expected 
to be infrequent. The Company’s senior management determines change in the business model as a result 
of external or internal changes which are significant to the Company’s operations, Such changes are 
evident to external parties, A change in the business model occurs when the Company cither begins or 
ceases to perform an activily that is significant to its operations. If the Company reclassifies financial 
assets, it applies the reclassification prospectively from the reclassification date which is the first day of 
the immediately next reporting period following the change in business model. ‘The Company does not 
restate any previously recognised gains, losses (including impairment gains or losses) or interest. 

Impairment of non-financial assets 

Non-financial assets including Property, plant and equipment with finite life are evaluated for recoverability 
whenever there is any indication that their carrying amounts may not be recoverable. If any such indication 
exists, the recoverable amount (i-c. higher of the fair value less cost to sell and the value-in- use) is determined 
on an individual asset basis unless the asset does not generate cash flows that are largely independent of those 

from other assets. In such cases, the recoverable amount is determined for the CGU to which the asset belongs. 

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or CGU) is estimated to be less than it’s carrying amount, the carrying 

amount of the asset (or CGU) is reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognised in the 
statement of profit and loss.
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3.8 

3.9 

3,10 

3.12 

Vor assels excluding, goad will, an assessment is made at each reporting date to determine whether there is an 

indication that previously recognised impairment losses no longer exist or have decreased. If'such indication 

exists, the Company estimates the assel’s or CGU's recoverable amount. A previously recognised 
impairment loss is reversed only if there has been a change in the assumptions used to determine the asset's 

recoverable amount since the last impairment loss was recognised. The reversal is limited so that the carrying 

amount of the asset docs not exceed ils recoverable amount, nor exceed the carrying amount that would have 

been determined, net of depreciation, had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior years. 
Such reversal is recognised in the statement of profit and loss unless the asset is carried at a revalued amount, 
in which case, the reversal is treated as a revaluation increase. 

Provisions 

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past 

events, itis probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation and the amount can 

be reliably estimated. Provisions are not recognised for fulure operating losses, Provision are measured at the 

present value of management’s best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present obligation at 

ihe end of the reporting period. Provisions are reviewed at cach balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the 

current best estimates. 

[f the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that 

reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability. The 

increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as finance cost. 

Contingent liabilities, contingent assets and commitments 

Contingent liabilities ave disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the existence 

of which will be confirmed only by the ovcurrence or nen-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events 

not wholly within the control ef the Company or a present obligation that arises from past events where it is 

either not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle or a reliable estimate of the amount 

cannet be made. Information on contingent liability is disclosed in the Notes to the Financial Statements 

Contingent assets are not recognized in the financial statements. However, it is disclosed only when an inflow 

of economic benefits is probable. 

Commitments include the amount of purchase order (net of advances) issued to parties for completion of 

assets. 

Leases 

For short-term and low value leases, the Company recognizes the lease payments as an operating expense 

in the Statement of Profit and Loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term. 

Earnings per share 

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity 

shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. 

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to 

equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted 

for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares. 

Segment reporting 

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the Chief 

Operating Decision Maker (*CODM”) of the Company.
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4 Property, plant and equipment 

Particulars Computers Total 

Gross block 

As atOl April 2022 2.16 2.16 

Additions 021 O21 
Disposals 

Asal 31 March 2023 237 2.37 

Additions - - 
Disposals - z 

As at 31 Mareh 2024 2.37 2.47 

Aceumulited depreeiation 

Asal (Ql April 2022 2.16 2.16 

Charge for the year 0.02 0.02 

Disposals 2 s 

Asat3l March 2023 2,18 2.18 

Charge for the year 0,09 0.09 
Disposals: - 
Asat3l Murch 2024 2.27 2.27 

Net block 

As at 31 March 2023 O19 0.19 
As at dl Mareh 2024 0.10 O10 
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§ Investments (Non-current) 

Particulars 
Asal As al 

31 Maveh 2024 31 Mareh 2023 

Other investments: 

Investment in limited lability partaerships 208.48 208,48 

Less: Allowance for dimunition in velue of mvesiments (208.48) (208.48) 

Note: 

Dunny the year, the Company have incorperated an L1P "Sabrimala Textiles LLP" ("LLP") on 08 March 2024 in which the Company holds 4% profit sharing as 

Designated Partner, Ag at 31 March 2024, the bank account of the LLP is not apcned and the initial capital contribution by the partners is not completed. Further, no 

business have been undertaken by the LLP {rom the date of its incorporalion lS Mareh 2024 

6 Deferred tay assets/(linbilitics) (net) 

Particulars 
‘As ul ‘As at 

31 Mareh 2024 31 Mareh 2023 

i) Deferred tax linhilities 

Depreciation 
0.00 0.60 

1.00. 0.00 

ii) Deferred tax assets 
OT 

Accumulated tax loss 
aie 27.70 

6.74 27.70 

Restricled to deferred tax liabilities 
om o.00 

Deferred bar assets (ret) 
= = 

(i) Significant components af deferred tax assets and habilities recognized in financial statements 

As at3i March 2024 

Fariteulava 
Asat Recognised in Asar 

1 April 2023 P&L Oct 31 March 2024 

i) Deferred tax liabi 

Depreciation 
0.00 (0.00 - 0.00) 

0.00 (0.00) a 0,00 

ii) Deferred tax assets 

Accumulated tax loss 27,70 (20.96 - O74 

27.70 (201.96 = 6.74 

Restricted to deferred tax linhilities 0a (0.00) - 0.00 

Deferved tax assets (net) 
- - = 

As at $1 Mareh 2023 

Particulars 
Asati Recognised in Asal 

1 April 2022 P&L, acl 31 March 2023 

i) Deferred tay liabi 

Depreciation 
= 0.00) - 0.00 

. 0.00 = 6.00 

ii) Deferred tax assets 

Accumulated tax loss 20.96 6.74 > 27.70 

20.96 6.74 “ 27.70 

Restricted to deferred tax Viabilities * 0.00 - 0.00 

Deferred tax assets (met) a . = a 

(ii) The Company has unused tex losses and unabsorbed de 

Notes 
Deferred tax assets have been recognised to the extent of deferred tax labilitics on taxable tuimporary differences available, It is expected that any reversals of the 

deferred tax liability would be offset against the reversal of the deferred tax assets 

preciation under the head Business Loss as per the Income ‘Tox Act, 1961 as on 31 March 2024. Based on the 

probable uncertainty regarding the set off of these losses, the Company has not recoumzed deferred tax asset in the Balance Sheet, Details of tax losses and unabsorbed 

depreciation under the head business losses with expiry is as follows: 

Particulars 
Asat Agat 

31 March 2024 31 March 2023: 

Within five years 
. 39.32 

More than five years 
26,75 50.70 

O04 O04 
No expiry 26.79 110.06 
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14 Equity share capital 

Particulars 
As at Asat 

31 Mareh 2024 31 Mareh 2023 

Authorised: 

1,00,00,000 (31 March 2023: 1,00,00,000) cquity shares of Rs, [0 cach 1,000.00 1,000.00 

1,000.00 100.00 = 

Issued, subscribed and paid-up: 

87,14,500 (31 March 2023: §7,14,500) equity shures of Its, 10 each, fully paid-up 871.45 87145 

BTLAS a7LAs (BESS 

a) Reconciliation af the number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year: 

Particulars 
Asat 31 March 2024 As at 31 March 2023 

No. of shares Amount No. of shares Amount 

Outstanding as at the beginning of the year 87, 14,500 87145 87, 14,500 S714s 

Add: Shares issued during the year - - - - 

Outstanding as at the end ofthe year BESO eee 
ee _ BTLAS 

hb) Rights, preference and restrictions attached to the equily shures: 

‘The Company has single class of equily shares having a par value of Rs, LO cach. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share. In the event 

of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive any of the remaining assels of the Company, a fier distribution of all 

preferential amounts, The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by (he shareholders. 

e) List afsharcholders holding more than 5% shares of a Class of shares 

Particulars 
Agat31 Ma reh 2024 Asat 31 Mareh 2023 

. No. of shares % of Holding No. of shares 4, of Molding 

Tlated Indusiries India Private Limited 70,26.000 TL. 77% 746,000 8.36% 

d) The Company does not have any promoter as defined in the Companies Act, 2013 ag at the end of the reporting years. Accordingly, disclsoure of share 

held by promoters at the end of the year and perecntage change during the year is not applicable to the Company. 

ce) The Company has not allatted any lully paid-up equity share by way of bonus shares, or in pursuant to contract without payment being received in cash 

nor has bought back any class af equity shares during the period of five years immediately preceding the balance sheel date. 

15 Other equity 

Particulars 
Agat _ Asal 

31 Mareh 2024 31 March 2023 

Retained earnings 

Balance at the beginning of the year 
(264,87) (238.18) 

Add; Profit / (Loss) for the year 
32.69 (26.69) 

Balance at the end af the year 
(232.19) (264.87) 

Retained earnings: 

Retuinied carnings represents surplus/ accumulated earnings of the Company and areavailable for distribution to shareholders,
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[6 Trade payables 

Particulars 
Asat Asat 

31 Mareh 2024 31 Mareh 2023 
Total outstanding dues of miera and small enterprises (refer note 27) - 0.56 
‘Total outstanding dues of ereditors other than micro and small enterprises 52.43 55.15 

52.43 458.71 
For trade payable ageing, refer note 37 

17 Other financial liabilities (Current) 

Particulars 
Asat Asat 

31 March 2024 31 Mareh 2023 
Employee dues payable 

O95 0.19 
Interest payable on inter corporate deposits (163 : 
Other payables 

0.54 0.04 

212 (23 

(8 Other current tir 

Particulars 
Asat Asat 

31 Mareh 2024 31 Mareh 2023 
Statutory dues payable 140 O11 

140 0.11 

19 Current tax liabilities (Net) 

Particulars 
As at As at 

31 Mareh 2024 31 March 2023 
Provision for tax {net of advance tax af Rs. 7.74 lakhs (31 March 2023: Rs.Nil}} 5.19 - 

5.19 
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20 Revenue from operations 
For the year ended For the year ended 

Particulars 31 Mareh 2024 31 March 2025 

Sale of traded goods 
55719 109,04 

557.49 109.09 

r venue: 

In the following tables, revenue is disaggregated by product group and by geography. The Company believes that this disaguregation best depicts how 

the nature, amount, liming and uncertainty of our revenues ane! cash flows are affected by industry, market and other economic factors. 

Disaggregation of revenue by product group: 
For the year ended For the yearended 

Particulars 31 Mareh 2024 31 Mareh 2025 

Traded goods 
557.49 109,09 

$57.49 109,09 

Disaggregation of revenue hy geography: 
For the year ended 

31 Mareh 2024 
Particulars 

Vor the year ended 

31 March 2023 

557.49 
Within India 

Outside India 

109.09 

557.40 109.09 

Reveune fram sale of preduets is transferred to the customers ata port tn tine, 

Performance oblivations 

Revenue from the sale of products is recognised at the paint in tine when control over the products is passed to the customers, which is determined based on the 

terms agreed with the customer. Control is defined as the ability to direct the use and obtain sub: ily all the economic benelits fom an assel. 

‘Trunsaction price is the expected consideration to be received in exchange for transferring goods or services, to the extent that it is highly probable that there will 

not be-a significant reversal of revenue. 

Reconciliation of revenue revagnised with contract price 

Particulars 
For the year emled For the year ended 

31 March 2024 31 Mareh 2025 

Contract price 
S5740 109.09 

Adjustments fart 

Claimsand rebates 
- - 

557.49 109,09 

Trade receivables and contract balances: 

The Company classifies the nght to consideration in exchange fer deliverables as either a receivable or as contract asset. 

A receivable is a right to consideration that is unconditional upon passage of lime, 

Contract assets primarily relate to the Co any’ s right to consid 

receivables when the right become unconditional. 

Contract liabilities consists of advance from customers, 

Trade receivables ave presented net off loss allowance in note 8. 

ion for work completed but nat billed at the reporting date. Contract assets are wansferred ta. 

21 Other income 

Particulars 
For the year ended For the yearended 

31 March 2024 31 Mareh 2023 

huterest on loans 
43.78 29.75 

Interest on term deposits 
33.66 3.90 

Interest on income tax refund 
4 0.12 

Share of profit from finn 
0.35 0.08 

7793 33.85 
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22 Changes in inventovics of stack-in-trade 

Particulars For the year ended 

Ji March 2024 

For the year ended 

Si Mareh 2023 

(Increase) / Deerease in inventories 

Inventory at the end of the -yenr; 

Stock-in-trade 

Inventory al the begining ofthe year: 

Stock-in-tride 

2. ay Employee benefits expense 

1.16 14,59 

0.16 14.52 

14.52 68.36 

14.52 68.56 

14.36 53.84 

Particulars For the year embed 

31 March 2024 

Vor the year ended 

Jf Mareh 2023 

Salaries and wages 

Notes: 

tL Provicernt frnel* 

OAT 5,07 

947 5.07 

The number of cniployses of the Company arc below 20, hence Employees’ Provident Funds and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952 is not applicable to the 

Company. 

A Cirenniey: 

The ntimber of perinancut employees of the Company are below 10, hence the Paymient of Gratuity Act, 1972, is not applicable to the Company. 

24° Finance costs 

Particulars For the year ended For the yvearended 

31 Mareh 2024 31 March 2023 

Thterest on inter conporate deposits 0.70 - 

Interest on delayed payment ofincvome tax O45 - 

Bank charges Lis 0.05 

22 0.05 

24 Other expenses 

Particulars For the year ented 

31 March 2024 

For the year ended 

ST March 2023 

Powerand firel 

Rent (Refer note 29) 

Legal and professional fees 

Repair and mainienance 

Rates and taxes 

‘Travelling and conveyance 

Payment io auditors (Refer note 34) 

Advance wrilter oll 

Office expenses 

Miscellaneous expenses 

0.28 O44 

4.00 5.38 

453 0.98 

- O19 

3.55 5.08 

0.22 0.02 

La 1.50 

- 0.05 

1.23 1.04 

O78 0.51 

16,09 5.19 
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26 Income tax 

The major components of income tax expense for the years ended $1 March 2024 and 31 March 2023 are 

Statement of profit and loss section 

Particulars Vor the year ended 

31 March 2024 

For the year ended 

31 March 2023 

Current ineome tax: 

Current income tax charge 12.59 - 

Adjustment in respect of current tax of previous years 3.00 (0.16) 

Deferred tax: 

Relating to origination and reversal of temporary differences - - 

Income tax expense reported in the statement of profit and loss 15,59 (0.16) 

Reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit nnultiplied by Lidia's domestic tax rate for the year ended 
For the year ended For the year ended Particulars 

31 Mareh 2024 31 Mareh 2023 

Accounting profit(loss) befure tax 48.28 (26,83) 

Computed tax expense 12.535 (6.98) 

At India's statutory income tax rate af 26.00% (31 March 2023: 26.00%) 

Adj ustinents for: 

Current year losses on which no delerred tax is created = 6.98 

Adjustment inrespect of current lax of previous years 3.00 (0.16) 

Others 0.03 

Atthe effective income tnx rate 15.59 (0,16) 

Income tax expense reported inthe statement of profit and loss 15,59 {0.06) 

27 Dues to micro and small enterprises 

Particulars Vor the year ended 

31 March 2024 

For the year ended 

31 March 2023 

(i) Principal amount due to suppliers registered under the MSMED Act and remaining 

unpaid as at period end 

(ii) Interest due to suppliers registered under the MSMIEFD Act and remaining unpaid as 

at year end 

(iii) Principal amount paid to supplier registered under the MSMED Act, beyond the 

appointed day during the year 

(iv) Interest paid, ater than under Section 16 of MSMED Act, to suppliers registered 

under the MSMED Act, beyond the appointed day during the period 

(v) Interest paid, under Section 16 of MSMED Act, ta suppliers registered under the 

MSMED Act, beyond the appointed day during the period 

(vi) Interest due and payable towards suppliers registered under MSMED Act, for 

payments already made 

(vii) Further interest remaining due and payable for earlier years 

0.56 
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28 Segment reporting 

wy
 

Operating seginents are those components of the business whose operating results are regularly reviewed by the Chief Operating Decision Maker 

(“CODM") of the Company to ake decisions for performance assessment and resource allocation. 

During the previous year, the Company has altered the provisions of its Memorandum of Association with respect to tts mam object clause and 

included activities to acquire, purchase, hold, manage, or tnkeover the »hole or part of the business, any moveable or immovable property or stressed 

assets of the Companies, Firm, and ether body corporate under Corporate Insolveney Resolution Practice ("CIRP") or liquidation or Bank/other 

Auetions and to submit Resolution Plans/Bids in respeet of sane 

Pursuant lo alteration of main abject clause, based on the nature of products and services, the risk and return profile of individual business and the 

internal business reporting systems, the Company has identified its reportable segments as under. 

a, ‘Trading 

b. Acquisition of stressed assets 

Particulars Forthe yearended — Forthe yearended 
31 March 2024 St Mareh 2023 

Segment revenue 

‘Trading SSTAY 109.09 

Acquisition of stressed assets - Z 

Revenue from operations $57.49 109.09 

Segment results: Profit before tax and interest 

lading (22.57) (60.65) 

Acquisition of stressed assets (4.85) ij 

Total 
(27,42) (60.65) 

Less: Finance cost (2.23) (0,05) 

Add: Other unallocable income net of unallacable expenses 77.93 33.85 

Profit before fax 48.28 (26.85) 

Segment assets 

Trading 
5647 70.83 

Acquisilion of siressed assets 46.61 66.36 

Unallocable corporate assels 597.32 525.44 

Total 
700.40 662.63 

Segment Habilities 

Trading 
52.43 55.7) 

Acquisition of stressed assets 
= 

Unallocable corporate liabilities 8.71 0.34 

Total 
Gl 56.05 

Leases 

‘The Company has entered into short term leases and the amount reco gnised in statement of profit and loss is. as under: 

For the yearended = Vor the year ended 
Particulars 

31 March 2024 31 Mareh 2023 

Expense relating to short-term leases 
4,00 5.38 
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Financial instruments - fair value measurement 

Accounting classifications and Fair values 

Particulars At Mc 2) Qo Asati March, 

Carrying amount Fair value Carrying amount Fairvalue 

Financial assets measured at amortised casts 

Investment in limited Hability partnerships 
$6.30 56.30 56.30 56,30 

Trade recervables 

Loans 
508.39 508.35 $49.51 449.51 

Cash and cash equivalents 69.82 69.82 60,51 651 

Olher financial assets 
55.47 55.47 67,50 67.50 

Total G89,98 689.98 633.83 634.83 

Vinancial liabilities measured of amortized cost: 

Trade payables 
52.43 52.43 55.71 455,71 

Other financial liabilitics 2.12 2.12 0.33 0.23 

Total 
54.55 55 55.94 55.94 

The management assessed that cntying amounts of these financial assets and finanwwial liabilities approximate their fiir value largely due to the nature and short-term 

maturities of these instruments. 

Fair valoe hierarchy 

Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or linhilities. 

Level 2: Inputs other than queted prices included within Level | that are obscrvible for the asset ar liability, either directly (Le. a3 prices) or indirectly (ie. derived from 

prices). 

Level 3: Inputs forthe assets or liabilities thal ave nol based on observable market daty (unebservable aputs). 

Finaneiul instruments - risk management 

The Company lias exposure to the following risks arising from financial instruments: credit risk (refer note (b) below); liqnidily risk (refer note (c) below); market risk 

(refer nate (4) below) 

(a) Risk management framework 

The Company's board of directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Company's risk management framework, The Company's risk 

management policies are established to identify and anulyse the risks faced by the Company, to set appropriate risk limits and controls and to monitor risks an 

adherence to limits. Risk management policies and systems are reviewed rogulucly to reflect changes in market conditions and the Company's Activities. 

The Company’s board oversees how management monitors compliance with the Company's risk management policies and prevedures, und reviews the adequacy of the 

tisk management framework in relation to the risks faced by the Company. The Company, through its taining and management standards and procedures, aims to 

intain a disciplined and constructive control environment in which all employees understand their roles and obligations. 

(b) Credit risk 

Cash and cash equivalents 

The cash and cash equivalents are mainly held with banks, The Company considers thi 

ratings of counterpa 

its cash and cash equivalents have low credit risk based on the external credit 

Loans and other financial assets 

Loans and other financial assets includes inter corporate deposits, sceurity deposits, earnest money deposits and other advances, Credit risk related to these is managed 

hy monitoring the recoverability of such amounts continuously, while at the same time internal control system in place cnsures that amounts are within defined Linvits, 

‘The expected credit loss on these finaneial instruments is expected to be insignificant. 

Trade reevivables 

Credit risk srise from possibility that customer may default on its obligation (a make timely payments, resulting into financial loss. ‘The maximum exposure to the credit risk 

is primarily from trade receivables. 

- of the customers taking into account the financial condition, analysis of historical 
‘The credit risk is managed by the Company through establishing the financial reliabili 

bad debts and ugeing of account receivables, Outstanding customer receivables are regularly monitored. 

Expeeted eredit loss (ACL) assessment for customers as at 31 March 2024 and 31 March 2023 

The Company allocates each exposure to a credit risk gride based ona variety of data that is determined to be predictive of the risk of Joss (including but not limited to 

past payment history, sudited financial statements, management accounts and cash flow projections) and applying experienced credit judgment. The following table provides 

information about the exposure to eredit risk and expected credit loss for trade receivables: 

Particulars As at 31 March 2024 Asat3l March 2023 

Gross carrying Provision amount Gross carrying Provision amount 

amount amount 

52.92 - 
Upto 180 days 

3 - 

More than 180 days 56.30 - 3.38 - 

56,30 = 56,30 - 
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iial instruments - fair value measurement (Coushatted) 

(c) Liquidity risk 
Liquidity 1isk ts the risk that the Company will not be able to sole or meet its obligations on time, The Company’ s primary sources of liquidity are cash penorated fram 
operations, The cash Nows from operating 

The Company believe (hat its liguidily position is adequate to find the operating and investing needs and to provide wilh Mei 

business environment 

Maturities of financial liabilities 

ivitics nre driven primarily by operating results and chanyes in the working capital requirements, 

lity to respond to further changes in the 

Particulars ‘Total (+12 months [=2 years 3-5 years >S years 

anima nt 
Asut3] March 2024 

Trade payables 5343 5243 $2.43 * = a 

Other finenerial linhilities 2.12 2.12 BAz - - - 

54.55) SASS 5455 - “ = 

Particulars Carrying Total 0-12 months. 1-2 years 3-5 years >S years 

amunt 

AsatJl March 2023 

Trade payables 55.71 $5.71 35.71 - - - 

Other financial liabilities 25 023 0.23 - - - 

55.94 55.94 55.94 “ z a 

(0) Market risk 

Market risk is the risk that changes in inarkef miles, such as forcien exchange sam intcyest rates, which will affect the Company's income or the value of iis holdings 

of financial instruments. The objective of market risk management isto monage and control market risk exposures within acceptable parameters, while oplimising the return, 

I) Curreney vist 

The transactions entered inte by the Company are denominated in Indian Rupees, Accordingly, the Company docs not have any currency tisk. 

ii) Interest rate risk 

The Company's does not have any borrowings and accordingly doesnot have any inlerest rate risk. 

Capital management 

The Company's objectives when managing capital isto snfeguard their ability te cont 

shareholders 

The Company does not have any borrowings and the entire capital comprises of equity. 

as 4 going concem, so that il can continue to provide adequate retums to the 
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Notes tu the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024 

32 Earnings per share 

The following table sets forth the computation of basic and dilutive ewnmings per share: 

Particles For the year ended 

31 March 2024 
Wor the year ended 

JI March 2023 

Net profit / (loss) for the year altibutuble to equily shareholders 32.60 (26.69) 

Weighted average number of shares 87,14,500 87,14,500 

Famings per share, basie and dilied (Rupees) 0.38 (O31) 

Note: Basie ond diluted eamings per share during the euirent year are same as the Company has no potentially dilutive equity shares ont standing. 

as at the year end. 

Reconeilintion of shares used in computing carnings per share 

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended 

31 Mareh 2024 41 March 2093 

No. ofeqmity shares at the beginning of the year 87,14 500 87, 14,500 

Add: Shares issued during the year = 
No. ef equity sharus at the end of the year 87,14,500 87,14 500 

Weighted average number ofequity shares of Rs 10-eacl used for calculation of baste and diluted 47,14,500 87,14, 500 
eamungs per shire 

33° Contingent abilities and commitments 

Contingent liabilities: 

Partienlirs Asat As at 

i 31 March 2024 31 Maret 2023 
Guarantee given by Company's banker 452.50 452.50 

Coomnitments; 

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account une not provided for; Nil (Previous year: Nil) 

34 Payment to auditors 

Particulars Forthe ycarended = For the year cnded 

31 March 2024 JI Mareh 2023 

Audit fees 1.50 1.50 

1.50 1,50 
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35 Related party disclasure 

i) Names of related partics and description of relationship 

A Subsidiary 

ub 

Cc 

ii) Related parties transactions 

Sabrimala Industries LLP, Subsidiary 

Enterprise in which relative of director isa director 

Inox World Industries Private Limited 

Key Management Personnel (IMP): 

(a) Whole-time directors * 

Mr. Suresh Kumar Mittal : Managing Director 

Mr. Tapan Gupta | Whotctime Director and Chief Financial Ollicer 

* does nol draw any remuncration fram the Company. 

(b) Non-whole-time directors 

Ms. Sheela Gupta > Non-Exceut)ve Director 

Mr. Varun Mangla : Non-Exceutive Independent Director 

Mr. Sutinder Babbar > Non-Exeentive Independent Director 

(c) Executive officers 

Ms, Divya Salnja + Company Secretary and Compliance Officer (upto 13 Februnry 2023) 

Ms. Radhika Tosniwel «Company Secretary and Compliance Officer (w.ef 12 July 2023 upto 27 May 2024) 

Particulars 
For the year ended For the year ended 

31 March 2024 31 Mareh 2023 

Sale of traded goods 

Inox World ludustrics Private Limited 
- 54,79 

Loan given 

Inox World Industries Private Limited 
35.00 170.00 

Juterestincome on fonn 

Inox World Industries Private Linited 
20.20 247 

Advance to supplicr given and received back 

Inox World Industries Private Linuted 
- 1oa.00 

Transactions with Key Management Personnel 

Salaries 10 exceutive olficers 
6,63 4.38 

Reimbursement of payment made on behalf of the Company to executive - 1.00 

officers and non-exccutive / independent directors 

iii) Retated party balances 

Particulars 
Asat Asat 

31 March 2024 31 March 2023 

Trade receivables 

Sabrimala Industries LLP 

Investments 

Sabrimala Industries LLP 

Value of investment 

Less: Allowance for dimunition of value of investment 

elnding interest, net of TDS) Loan given ( 

Inox World Industries Private Limited 

Payables ta Key Management Personnel 

Salaries to exceuti ve officers 

3.38 438 

208.48 208.48 

(208.48) (208.43) 

245.40 172.22 

O72 # 
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Nates to the standalone finaneial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024 

36 Trade receivable ageing 

As at SL Marek 2024 

Particulars NaorDue | Less than | 6Monihs-| 1-2 Yeas 2-3 Years | More thin 2 Total 
Menths 1 Year Veurs 

(i) Undispitad mde receiwable - considered pood z = = Zor a8 76.30 | 
i} Undisputed trade receivable - which have significant increase in credll nals - = Ei > 55 = 

(im) Undisputed trade recervable - credit impaired - - - . - - 
(iv) Disputed trade recenable- consilenal good : - ~ - - = 
(v) Disputed trade receivable = which have sigmilicanl mere)se in credit rab = 5 * = = 
(vt) Disputed trade teeeivable - credit iipared = = = = = = 

Total = = = 52.02 = a8 6.30 | 
Tess: Loss allowance for expecied credit loss Fs 
Total trade receivables 6.40] 
Asal 31 Mareh 2023 

Particulars NotDue | Less dhané £-2-Vears | 2-3 Years | More than Total 
Months Years 

(i) Undisputed trade recervable - considered good - 52.92 € 0,55) 2u3 56,30} 
(ii) Undisputed trade receivable - which have significant increase in credit rk - . - - - - 
(in) Undignied tmde reeeivahle - credit impaired = = 3 rr = 

(ry) Disputed (ride receivable fderod yd E = . = = S 
(¥) Disputed trade receivable -whieli lave significant increase in credit risk . z = = = - 
(vi) Disputed trio receivable = credit impaired Fy = z "I = = 7 
Total : 52.92 - * 0.85 2.89 56,30) 

ss: Loss allowance for expected credit loss " 
‘Total trade receivables 

56.40) 

47 Trade payable ageing 

Asati March 2024 

Particulars NotDuc | Lest. | 1-2 Years} 2-3 Years | More than 3 ‘Total 
year Years 

(i) MSME = z = = é 
(iy) Oilers - 056 51.31 - - S187 
(ii) Disputed dues - MSME = 3 = = ~ 
(iv) Disputed ducs = Others - - = = = 
‘Total . 56 S131 - = SLaT 
Add: Accrued expenses 

0.56 
Total trade payables 

S243 

As art March 2023 

Particulars Not Bue | Less thant | 1-2 Years} 2-3 Years | More than 3] Total 
year Years 

(i) MSME - O41 - O15 : O56 
(ii) Otters - 52.78 - - : 52.78 

Disputed dues - MSME : - = S " 2 
(iv) Disputed dues - thers + - = - = 
Total * S19 = 0.15 a. 53.33 
Add, Accrued expenses 

238 
‘Total trade payables 

55.71 
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38 Ratin's 

Sr.No. | Rating Bumerntor Ti March 22d [30 March 2023 [% Change from — | Explanation for change in the ratio by more Ikan | 

BM March 2023to | 25% as compared tothe ratio of preceding ycar 

31 March 2024 

1 Cuntent ratio din Lines} Curr) assets Current linhilities tls HR2 AIR NA 

2 | Bebt - Equity patie fin tioves) Total debt Sharchaldler’s equily NA NA NA NA 

(Refer note i below) 

x Debt Senice Covernge miio (in times) Earnings availglile for Debt servis NA NA NA NA 

(Refer note t below) debt service 

T_ | feventory Turnower Ratio Cin Coat of gnnds sold “Average inventor Wer cra) 3AM Primarily duc increase in purchases during the year 

§ | Tmdereceivables tumever ratio (i Wet sales Average imide reeuivables #90 19 2M 54% Primarily due to increase in sales during the year. I 

@ | Trade payables tumover ratio (in times) Net purchases ‘Average trade payables 1.08 a2 ie 83% Prmaniydue to ierease in pureliasesdunng the | 

year 

7 jal turnover ratie (iii limes} Net sales Workitig capital ONT O18 F444 Primarily due co increase in sales during the year | 

ry Net profit rutio {in %) Net profitaller tax Net sales SH WATS 30534 Primarily duc to profits in enrrent year ns comp: 

to loss in previous year, 

y [keturn on capital emplowed (in Ta Eaming before interest | Capital employed TaN AAP 12.32% NA 

and Lawes (iefer note ti below) 

0 Teeturn-on Equity ("ROE") (in Sa) Net profits altertaxca- | Avemye sharchelder's 525% “hal DAR NA 

Preference dividend equity: 

W Return on imeestment Profit before tax Tolal assets 6.80% AS 10.95% NA 

Notes: 
@ Debt - Equity 

ii Capital employed ~ Tangible net worth | Total debt 4 doferres! tax ability 
atin and Deht Service Coverage ratio are not applicable as the Company do not have any debt,
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Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024 

7 Inventories 

(Ar ease up het realialle value whichever is tower) 

Particulars 
Asat As ut 

31 March 2024 31 March 2023 

Stock-in-trade: 
O16 14.52 

a.16 14.52 

Nate: 

Write down of inventory to nct realisable value amounted to Rs 7.54 Lakhs (31 March 2094; Rs. Nil) recognised as an expense during the year 

& Trade receivables (Curremt) 

Particulars 
As at As at 

31 March 2024 31 March 2023 

Unsecured, considered good 
56.30 56.30 

$6.30) 56.30. 

‘ 

Notes: 

There are no debts due by directors ar other officers of the Company or any of then either severally or jointly with any other person or debts dug by firms oF private 

companies respectively in-wlieh any director is a partner ora director or # member 

For trade receivable ageing, refer note 36 

Cash and cash equivalents 

Particulars 
Asal As at 

31 March 2024 31 March 2923 

Cash on hand 
Lay 039 

Balances wiih banks. 

- hi current accounts 
6B AF oz 

6982 60.51 

Note: 

Of the above balances wath banks in current accounts, balance of Rs 0.43 lakhs (31 March 2023: Rs 0.43 lakhs) is held by the Company with CIC! Bank Limited, As 

per bank-statement of ICC] Bank Limited, balance of the Compury is negalive (debit) Rs 3.44 lakhs os ot 31 March 2024 [41 March 2023: nepvative (debit) Rs 344 

lakhs] The difference is due to amount freezed by telanguna commercial lax department of Rs 3.87 lakhs (31 March 2023: Rs 3.87 lakhs) en the bank account 

mamtained by the Company with ICICT Bank Lined. The Company have not received any intimation neither from the commercial tax department ner the bank giving 

teasons and details of the amount so freozed as on the date of these financial statements. Further, in the opinion of the mana vement there ure no ongoing VAT/CST 

assessments as On the date of these financial statements, In the absence of required information, the Company have not considered impact of amount 30 freezed in the 

financial statements and continues (o earry the balance as per its books of accounts as cash and cash equivalent. 

Loans (Current) 

Particulars 
Ast Asat 

31 March 2024 31 Mareh 2023 

Unsecured, considered good: 

Other Loans 

Luter corporate deposits (repayable on demand) 

-felated parties (Refer note below) 
2451 172.22 

- Others 
262.99 277.29 

508,39 449.51 

Note: 
— : 

The Company during the year has granted unsecured loans which are repayable on demand to related parties as defined under Companies Act, 2013. The details are 

as under: 

Type of Borrower Amount of loan or advinee in the nature of loan Percentage to the total lages and advances in 

outstanding the nature of loans 

As at 31 March 2024 As at 31 March 2023 As at 31 March 2024 | As al 31 Maveh 2023 

Related party 243.40 172.22 48.27% FB.3 1% 

Inox World Industries Private Linnited * 

{interest rate 9.00% pia) 

* The loan have been given for business purposes. Maximuni balance outstanding (including interest acerued) during the year is Rs. 245.40) lakhs (31 Mareh 2023: 

Rs. 172.22 lakhs) 
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‘Other financial assets (Current) 

Particulars As at As at 

31 Mareh 2024 SL March 2023 

Unsecured, considered good: 

Seeurily deposits an Lid 

Eamcst money deposits 41.50 1.00 
Chher advances: 

- Bid money - 32.50 

» Acquisition of stressed assets (reler note below) Sl 32.86 

Fred deposits with romainini: matumty of less than 12 months 5.00 - 

Interest seerued on term deposits 426 Ee 

55.47 O7.50 
Nate: 

During the previous year, the Company has alicred the provisions of its Memeranduin ef Association with respect lo its main object el ause and included activities to 

aequire, purehase, hold, manage, or takeover (he whole or part of the business, any nieveable or immovable property ar stressed assets of the Companies, Firm, and 

other body corporuie under Corporate Insolvency Resolution Practice ("CIRP") ot liquidation or Bank/other Auctions and lo submit Resoluion Plans/Buls in respect 

ol same. 

Pursuant to alteration of nat olyect chiuse, the Company, as Resulution Applicant ("RA") along with another company Uniled Uivtech Private Limited ("UBPL"} 

which was introduced as key investor for ihe resolution plan by the Company, submitted the resolution plan for the resolution of Vallabh Textiles Company Limited 

("Target any") na consoliun, The resolutian plan of the consortium was approved by the Committee of Creditors (CoC) on 02 February 2023 and was filed 

before the National Company Law Tribunal (NCLU"), Chandigarli Hench for its final approval. During the year, resolution plan of the consortium was approved by 
NCLT, Chandigarh Beneh on 08 January 2024 

As per Memorandum of Understanding ("MOU") entered between the Company aud UBPL on 26 May 2023, a Special Purpose Vehicle ("SPV") slull be formed on 

or belore NCLT approval to take contral of the Target Company post approval by NCLT and all the expenditure incurred / payments made for acquisition of the Target 

Company shall be borne by ihe SPY. As on the date of these financial suitements, though NCLT approval had been received, formation of SPV by the Company and 

UBPL is pending: Fuclher, during the year post approval from NCLT. tho Company and UBPL on 31 January 2024 have entered into amendment to the terms of MOU 

dated 26 May 2023 wherein all the expenditure incurred by the Company, as A, for eequisition of the Target Company is agreed to be bome by the Company w.c.f. 

the date of approval by NCLT. Accordinuly, the expenditures incurred / payments made by the Company, as RA, for acquisition of the Target Company prior to 

approval by NCLT is disclosed as other advances towards acquist'ion of stressed assets as it will recovered fram SPV ala fulure date and the expenditures incurred 

post approval by NCLT are charged to the standalonc statement of profit and loss 

Further, during the previous year, the Company has also received an amount of Rs 452.50 lakhs from UBPL for placement of equivalent amount of fixed deposit as 

secunty against bank guarantee to be issued on behalf of the Company by its banker for acquisition of the Target Company, Since, the amount received from UBPL 

and fised deposit placed by the Company are in relation to acqmnsition of Target Company, the same are netted aff and disclosed as part of acquisition of stressed asset, 

Current tax assets (net) 

Particulars Agat As at 

Si March 2024 31 March 2023 

Advanee tax and tax deducted at source 637 

637 

‘Other current asseis 

Particulars Asal Agat 

Al March 2024 31 March 2023 

10,16 1 Balanees with government authonties 

1016 7.73 



Sabrimala Industries India Limited 

Consolidated financial statements together with the Independent Auditors’ Report 

for the year ended 31 March 2024 

Contents 

Independent Auditors’ Report 

Consolidated Balance Sheet 

Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss 

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equily 

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement 

Notes to the consolidated financial statements



Independent Auditors’ Report 

To the Members of 

Sabrimala Industries India Limited 

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements 

Opinion 

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Sabrimala Industries 

India Limited (‘the Company’) and its subsidiary (the Company and its subsidiary together 

referred to as “the Group”), as listed in Annexure A, which comprise the consolidated balance 

sheet as al 31 March 2024, the consolidated statement of profit and loss (including other 

comprehensive income), the consolidated statement of changes in equity and the consolidated 

cash flow statement for the year then ended, and notes to the consolidated financial 

statements, including a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory 

information (hereinafter referred to as “consolidated financial statements’). 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, 

the aforesaid consolidated financial statements give the information required by the 

Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act’) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in 

conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read 

with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind AS") or 

other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the consolidated state of affairs of 

the Group as at 31 March 2024, its consolidated profit (including other comprehensive 

income), consolidated changes in equily and its consolidated cash flows for the year ended on 

that date. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit of the consolidated financial statements in accordance with the 

Standards on Auditing ("SAs") specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities 

under those SAs are further described in the Auclifors’ Responsibility for the Audit of the 

Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Group in 

accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India 

(“ICAI’} together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the consolidated 

financial statements under the provisions of the Act and Rules thereunder, and we have 

fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI's 

Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and 

appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the consolidated financial statements.



Independent Auditors’ Report (Continued) 

Sabrimala Industries India Limited 

Key Audit Matters 

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most 

significance in our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period. These 

matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as 

a whole and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these 

matters. We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be 

communicated in our report. 

Sr. | Key Audit Matters Auditor’s response 

No. 

1 | Interest income on inter corporate | Our audit procedures included: 

deposits 
e We obtained understanding of the 

The Company has recognised interest Company’s agreed terms with the 

income during the year on a time parties ta whom the inter corporate 
proportion basis on inter corporate deposits are given; 

deposits given by the Company. e Weassessed the methodology used 
by management and the controls 
implemented for calculation and 

recognition of interest income; 

e We evaluated the management 

The accuracy of interest income on 
inter corporate deposits depends on 
various factors such as interest rate, 

amount of deposits outstanding, pre / 
late payment of instaliments etc. calculation of interest income in 

Considering these factors, this is accordance with the terms agreed 
considered as a key audit matter. between the parties. 

Information other than the Consolidated Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report 

thereon 

The Company's Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The other 

information comprises the information included in the Annual Report but does not include the 

consolidated financial statements and our auditors’ report thereon. 

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and 

we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to 

read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially 

inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit 

or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. 

The Annual Report is not made available to us at the date of this auditor's report. We have 

nothing to report in this regard.
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Sabrimala Industries India Limited 

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the 

Consolidated Financial Statements 

The accompanying consolidated financial statements have been approved by the Board of 
Directors of the Company. The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters 
stated in Section 134(5) of the Act, with respect to the preparation and presentation of these 
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, 
financial performance including other comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash 
flows of the Group, in accordance with Ind AS and other accounting principles generally 
accepted in India. The respective Board of Directors / Management of the entities included in 
the Group are responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with 
the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Group and for preventing and 
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting 
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, 
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating 
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to 
the preparation and presentation of the consolidated financial statements that give a frue and 
fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error which have 

been used for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial statements by the 
Directors of the Company, as aforesaid. 

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the respective Board of Directors / 
Management of the entities included in the Group are responsible for assessing the ability of 
the Group to continue as a gaing concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going 
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends 
to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so, 

The respective Board of Directors / Management of the entities included in the Group are 
responsible for overseeing the financial reporting process of each entity. 

Auditors’ Responsibility for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial 

statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and 
to issue an auditors’ report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of 
assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always 
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and 

are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected 
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial 
statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs specified under section143(10) of the Act, we 

exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We 

also: 
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Subsequent evenis 

‘There ge no subsequent evenis that have oecuned afler the reporting peo Ul dhe diy of tus fianeval statements. 

Other statutory [nfornmdion 
Details of henamt property held: 
The Company does nor have any Renemi propery, where any proceeding hos been initiated or pending against the Company for holding any Kenami propery. 

Wilful icfiulter: 
The Company ismetdeelared yilful defanlter by any bank or Financial institution or other lender during, the year. 

Relationship with struck aff companies: 

The Company does aot have any transactions wilh companies stnick oft 

Reorcowing secured against eu it assets: 

‘The Company does not have any charges ar sntisfaction whieh is yc to be registered with ROC beyond the stammory period 

Utilisat borrowed funds ind share premium: 

Ao The Company has not advenced ar loaned er invested fimels to amy other person(s} or entity(ies), includiny foreign entities (Intermediarics) with the 
understancing that the Intermediary shall: 

tay directly ex muirevtly lend ar iovest in uther persons or emiitics deaufied i any manner whatsoever by or on behalf ofthe company (Uline Beneficiaries) ar 

{hI provide any guarantee, security or the like to er on behall of the UMimate Beneficiaries 

B. The Company has not recessed any lund fiom any person(s) or entilytes} including foreign emities (Funding Party) wih the understanding (whether reeended 

in writing or otherwise) that ihe Company shall 

(a) direetly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsocver by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Uiimate 

Bene fielaries) or 

(b) provide finy guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries. 

Cumplinace with number of layers of compares: 

The Campany has coniplied wath (he requirements of the number of Inyers presoribed under clause ($7) of section 2 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with 

Companies (Restriction on number of Layers) Rules, 20) 7. 

enls 

plant and equipment during the currént or previous year. 

Valuation of Property, Plintand Ey 

The Compiny hus met revalued ils proper 

Compliance with approved Scheme of Arrangement: 
‘The Company has not entered into any scheme of arranugment which has an accounting impact an eurrent or previous financial year. 

Details of erypio currency or virtwal currency: 

The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virly 

advances from amy persen for the purpose of Wading or juvesting in Crypto Currency or Virtual Curreney. 

| Currency duvinu the Guancial year, The Company has also nol received any deposits or 

Undisclosed imcome; 

The Company does nol have notany such inansaction which isnot recorded inthe buoks ul accounts that has been sun 

year inthe tax assessments under the Ineeme Tax Act, 1961 (such as, seareh or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961 

ndered ordisclosed as income ducing the 

Inthe opinion ofthe board afdireetors, assets, loans and advances have avaluc on realization in the ordinary course of the business at least equal to the amounts 

bilities diave been made. at which they are stated and provision for all known Ji 

‘The Company did net have soy long-term contracts including dermalive contacts for which there were any foreseeable lnsses 

There were no-amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company during the year ended 31 March 

2024, 

Previous year's figures 

Previous year's figures have been regrouped f resiaied f reclassified, wherever necessary, to confirm to the current year's presentation, 

As per our report of cven date attached 

For Saini Pali Shah & Co LLP For and on behalf of the beard of directors 

Chartered Accountants Sabrimala Industries Indin Limited 

Firm Registration No, 137904 WW 100622 

Sdi- Sil Sdl- 
Som Nath Saini Suresh Kumar Mittal ‘Tanan Gupta 
Partner Managing Director Wholetime Director and 

Chief Financial Officer 

Membership No, 093079 DIN: 01835169 DIN: G8880267 

Place: Mumbai 

Date: 27 May 2024 Sil 

Radhika Tosnival 

Company Secretary and Compliance Officer 

Place: New Delhi 

Date: 27 May 2024 



Sabrimala Industries India Limited 

Consolidated financial statements together 

with the Independent Auditors’ Report 

for the year ended 31 March 2024



Independent Auditors’ Report (Continued) 

Sabrimala Industries India Limited 

Auditors’ Responsibility for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements 

(Continued) 

o ldentity and assess the risks of material misstatement of the ccensolidated financial 

statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures 

responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate 

to provide a basis for aur apinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement 

resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve 

collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal 

control. 

Obtain an understanding of internal control re!evant to the audit in order to design audit 

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, Under Section 143(3)(i) of the 

Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Group has 

adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of 

such controls. 

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 

accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management. 

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of 

accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty 

exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's 

ability to continue as going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, 

we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the 

consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our 

opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of 

our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to 

cease to continue as a going concern. 

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial 

statements, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial 

statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves 

fair presentation. 

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding financial information of such 

entities or business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the 

consolidated financial statements, of which we are the independent auditors’. We are 

responsible for direction, supervision and performance of the audit of the financial 

information of such entities. 

For the other entities included in the consolidated financial statements, which have been 

audited by other auditors, such other auditors’ remain responsible for the direction, 

supervision and performance of the audits carried out by them. We remain solely responsible 

for our audit opinion. Our responsibilities in this regard are further described in the section 

titled ‘Other Matters’ in this audit report.



Independent Auditors’ Report (Continued) 

Sabrimala Industries India Limited 

Auditors’ Responsibility for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements 
(Continued) 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the 
planned scape and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant 
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. 

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the consolidated financial statements that, 
individually or in aggregate, makes It probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably 
knowledgeable user of the consolidated financial statements may be influenced. We consider 
quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and 
in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified 
misstatements in the consolidated financial statements. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with 

relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all 
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, 
and where applicable, related safeguards. 

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those 
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of 
the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our 
auditors’ report unless law or regulatian precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, 
in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in 
our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to 
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication. 

Other Matters 

The consolidated financial statements include the unaudited financial statements of one 
subsidiary whose financial statements reflect total assets of Rs. 9.21 lakhs as at 31 March 
2024, total income of Rs, Nil and net profit after tax of Rs. Nil, before giving effect to the 
consolidated adjustments, and net cash inflow of Rs. Nil for the year ended on that date, as 
considered in the consolidated financial statements. This unaudited financial statement has 
been furnished to us by the Management and the Board of Directors and our opinion on the 
consolidated financial statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures 
included in respect of this subsidiary is based solely on such unaudited financial statements. 
In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us by the 
Management and the Board of Directors, this financial statement is not material to the Group. 

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements, and our report on Other Legal and 
Regulatory Requirements below, are not modified in respect of the above matters with 
respect to our reliance on the financial statements certified by the Management and Board 
of Directors. 



Independent Auditors’ Report (Continued) 

Sabrimala Industries India Limited 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

A. 

2. 

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (‘the Order’), issued by the 
Central Government of India in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in "Annexure 
B’, a statement on the matters specified in the paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the 
extent applicable. 

AS required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit and other financial 

information of such subsidiary included in the Group, as noted in the ‘Other Matters’ 
paragraph, we report, to the extent applicable, that: 

(a) 

(b) 

(c) 

(f) 

we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best 
of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the 
accompanying consolidated financial statements; 

in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of 
the aforesaid consolidated financial statements have been kept so far as it appears 
from our examination of those books: 

the consolidated financial statements dealt with by this report are in agreement with 
the relevant books of account maintained for the purpose of preparation of the 
consolidated financial statements: 

in our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial staternents comply with the Ind AS 
prescribed under Section 133 of the Act; 

on the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Company 
as on 31 March 2024 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Company, none 
of the directors of the Company is disqualified as on 31 March 2024 from being 
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act; 

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting 
of the Company with reference to the financial statements of the Company and the 
operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure 
C”. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating 
effectiveness of the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting; 

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors’ Report in accordance 
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our 

opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to 
us and also the other financial information of the subsidiary included in the Group, as 
noted in the ‘Other Matters’ paragraph: 

i. the Group does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial 
position as at 31 March 2024- 

i, the Group did not have any long-term contracts, including derivative contracts, 
for which there were any material foreseeable losses as at 31 March 2024; 

ii, there were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor 
Education and Protection Fund by the Company and its subsidiary incorporated 
in India during the year ended 31 March 2024. 



Independent Auditors’ Report (Continued) 

Sabrimala Industries India Limited 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements (Continued) 

iv. (a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, 

vi. 

no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds 

or securities premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company or its 

subsidiary incorporated in India to or in any person(s) or entity(ies), including 

foreign entities (‘the intermediaries’), with the understanding, whether recorded in 

writing or otherwise, that the intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend 

or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on 
behalf of the Company or its subsidiary incorporated in India (‘the Ultimate 

Beneficiaries’) ar provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf the Ultimate 

Beneficiaries, 

(b) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, 
no funds have been received by the Company or its subsidiary incorporated in 
India from any person(s) or entily(ies), including foreign entities (‘the Funding 

Parties’), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the 

Company or its subsidiary incorporated in India shall, whether directly or indirectly, 
lend or invest in other persons ar entities identified in any manner whatsoever by 
or on behalf of the Funding Party (‘Ultimate Beneficiaries’) or provide any 
guarantee, securily or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and 

(c) Based on such audit procedures performed as considered reasonable and 

appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused 

us to believe that the management representations under sub-clauses (a) and (1) 

above contain any material misstatement 

The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year ended 31 

March 2024. 

Based on our examination, which includes test checks, the Company has used an 

accounting software which did not had a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) 

facility. 

3. With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditors’ Report under Section 197(16) of 

the Act: 
In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the 

Company has not paid managerial remuneration to its directors during the current year. 

For Saini Pati Shah & Co LLP 
Chartered Accountants 

Firm's Registration No: 137804W/W100622 

Sdi- 
Som Nath Saini 

Partner 

Mumbai, May-27, 2024 Membership No: 093079 
UDIN: 24093079BKFVCY4718
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Sabrimala Industries India Limited 

Annexure A to the Independent Auditors’ Report — 31 March 2024 

Details of entity consolidated 

Name Country on % of holding as 
incorporation | at 31 March 2024 

Subsidiary 
Sabrimala Industries LLP India 99.94% 

For Saini Pati Shah & Co LLP 
Chartered Accountants 

Firm's Registration No: 137904W/W100622 

Sdi/- 

Som Nath Saini 

Partner 
Mumbai, May 27, 2024 Membership No: 093079 

UDIN: 240930798BKFVGCY4718 



Independent Auditors’ Report (Continued) 

Sabrimala Industries India Limited 
Annexure B to the Independent Auditors’ Report — 31 March 2024 

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

section of our report of even date) 

(od) The Company has only one subsidiary which is incorporated as Limited Liability 

Partnership ("LLP"). Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xxi) of the Order is not applicable 

to the Company. 

For Saini Pati Shah & Co LLP 
Chartered Accountants 

Firm's Registration No: 137904W/W100622 

Sdi- 

Som Nath Saini 

Partner 

Mumbai, May 27, 2024 Membership No: 093079 
UDIN: 24093079BKFVCY4718



Independent Auditors’ Report (Continued) 

Sabrimala Industries India Limited 

Annexure C ta the Independent Auditors’ Report — 31 March 2024 

Repert on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to the aforesaid consolidated 

financial statements under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies 

Act, 2013 (“the Act”) 

(Referred to in paragraph (2)(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory 

Requirements’ section of our report of even date) 

Opinion 

In conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial statements of Sabrimala Industries 

India Limited (“the Company") as of and for the year ended 31 March 2024, we have audited 

the internal financial cantrols with reference to consolidated financial statements of the 

Company as of that date. 

In our opinion, the Company have, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls 

with reference to consolidated financial statements and such internal financial controls were 

operating effectively as at 31 March 2024, based on the internal financial controls with 

reference te consolidated financial statements criteria established by such companies 

considering the essential components of such internal controls stated in the Guidance Note 

on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of 

Chartered Accountants of India (“the Guidance Note”). 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The respective company’s management and the Board of Directors are responsible for 

estabiishing and maintaining internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial 

statements based on the criteria established by the respective company considering the 

essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note, These responsibilities 

include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls 

that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, 

including adherence to respective company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the 

prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the 

accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required 
under the Act. 

Auditors’ Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls with reference to 
consolidated financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance 
with the Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing, prescribed under Section 143(10) of 
the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls with reference to 
consolidated financial statements. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we 
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 

assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to consolidated 
financial statements were established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively 
in all material respects.



Independent Auditors’ Report (Continued) 

Sabrimala Industries India Limited 

Annexure C to the Independent Auditors’ Report —- 31 March 2024 (Continued) 

Auditors’ Responsibility (Continued) 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the 
internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements and_ their 
operating effectiveness, Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to consolidated 
financial statements included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls with 
reference to consolidated financial statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness 

exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of the internal 
controls based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ 
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated 
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for our audit opinion on the internal financial controls system with reference to 
consolidated financial statements. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to consolidated financial 
statements 

A company’s internal financial controls with reference to financial statements is a process 
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and 
the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally 
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial controls with reference to 
financial statements include those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance 
of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and 
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions 
are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with 
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company 
are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the 
company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of 
unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a 
material effect on the financial statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to consolidated 
financial statements 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to consolidated 
financial statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of 
controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, 
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to consolidated 
financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control 
with reference to consolidated financial statements may become inadequate because of 
changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may 
deteriorate.
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Sabrimala Industries India Limited 

Annexure C to the Independent Auditors’ Report — 31 March 2024 (Continued) 

Other Matters 

The Company has only one subsidiary which is incorporated as Limited Liability Partnership 

("LLP"). Reporting under clause (i) of sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Act on the adequacy 

and operating effectiveness of the internal financial controls is not applicable to LLP. 

Accordingly, our aforesaid report under clause (i) of sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Act on 

the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the internal financial controls with reference to 

consolidated financial statements includes only the Company and not its subsidiary. 

For Saini Pati Shah & Co LLP 
Chartered Accountants 

Firm's Registration No: 137904W/AW100622 

Sdi- 

Som Nath Saini 

Partner 

Mumbai, May 27, 2024 Membership No: 083079 
UDIN: 24093079BKFVCY4718



Sabrimala Industries India Limited 

(allt ainenenis area INK faklis, enaless ondiorvise sterdeed) 

Consolidated Balance sheet as at 31 Mareh 2024 

Particulars Nate No, As at Asat 

31 March 2024 31 March 2025 

As 

Non-current assets: 

Propeny, plant and equipment 4 O72 O81 

Deferred tax assets (net) 5 - = 

Total non-current assets 0.72 0.8L 

Current assets 

Inventories o 0.16 M32 

Finaneint assets 

Trade receivables 7 6132 GLI2 

Cash and cash equivalents & TBI 62.5u 

Loans g 508.39 149.51 

Other financial assets fo 57.04 OF06 

Current tax assets (niet) i - G37 

Other current assets 12 10,16 V7 

Total current assets TORAR OTA 

Total nssets 709.60 OT1.82 

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

Equity 

Equity share enprial 13 87145 8745 

Other equity i (22349) (256.18) 

Total equity 647.96 615.27 

Liabiliti 

Current linhilities 

Financial liabilities 

‘Trade payables 15 

- Total outstanding dues ofmicraand small enterprises 2 2 0.56 

- Total outstanding dues ofereditors other than micro and small cnterprises $2.93 53.65 

Other financial liabilities I6 2.12 0.23 

Other current Habiliies: W 140 oll 

Current tax liabilities (net) L& 5.19 - 

Total current liabilities 61.04 56.55 

Total liabilities 61.64 56.55 

Total equity and liabilities 709,60 71.82 

Suminary of inaterial accounting policies 3 

accompanying notes fornian integral part ofthese financial statements I to43 

As per our report ofeven date atiached 

For Saini Pati Shah & Co LLP 

Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration No, 137904 WAW 100622 

Sd 

Som Nath Saini 

Partner 

Membership No. 093079 

Place: Mumbat 

Date: 27 May 2024 

For and on behalf ofthe boatd of directors 

Sabrimata Industries India Limited 

Sdi- Sdt 

Suresh Kumar Mittal Tupan Gupta 

Wholetime Director and 

Chief Financial Officer 

DIN; 08880267 

Managing Director 

DIN: 01835169 

Sd 

Radhika Tosniwal 

Company Sceretary and Compliance Officer 

Place: New Delli 

Date: 27 May 2024 



Sabrimala Industrics Indian Limited 

(i Lamannis ace in iN fadles, alesse odtorwise stalct) 

Consolidated Statement of profit and loss for the year ended 3t Mareh 2024 

Particulars Note No. For the year ended For the year ended 

31 Mareh 2024 31 Mareh 2023 

Income 

Revenue from operations 19 55749 109.09 

Other income 20 7193 33.85 

Total income 635.42 142,04 

Expenses 

Purchases of stock -in-rade $43.20 95,62 

Changes in inventories of stock-in-teade 21 14.36 53.84 

Employee benefits expenses 22 OAT S07 

Finance costs 3 2.23 0.05 

Depreciation and amortization expense 4 0.09 0.02 

Other expenses uM 16.00 15.10 

‘Total expenses SB7.14 169.79 

Profit / (Loss) before tax 48.28 (26,85) 

Tax expense: 25 

- Current tax 12.59 - 

- Adjustment in respect of current tax of previous years 3.00 (0,16) 

- Deterred tax - - 

Total tax expense 15.59 (0,16) 

Profit / (Loss) for the year 32.60 (26.69) 

Other comprehensive income / (loss) for the year, net of tax - - 

Total comprehensive income for the year 32.69 (26.69) 

Basic and diluted camming per share (face value of Rs 10 cach) 31 0.38 (0.31) 

Summary of material accounting policies 3 

‘Theaccompanying noles forman integral part of these financial statements | to43 

As per our report of even date attached 

For Saini Pati Shah & Co LLP 

Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration No. 137904 W/W 100622 

Sdl- 

Som Nath Saini 

Partner 

Membership No, 093079 

Place: Mumbai 

Date: 27 May 2024 

For and on behalf of the board of directors 

Sabrimala Industries India Limited 

Sd Sd- 
Suresh Kumar Mittal ‘Tapan Gupta 

Managing Director Wholetime Director and 

Chief Finaneial Officer 

DIN: 01835169 DIN: 08880267 

Sd’ 

Radhika Tosniwal 

Company Secretary and Compliance Officer 

Place: New Dell 

Date: 27 May 2024



Sabrimala Industries India Limited 

(AN cients are in INR lakhs, unless othewise stated) 

Consolidated Statement of changes in equity for the year ended 31 March 2024 

A. Equity share capital 

Balance at the be 

current reporting year 

ning of (he Changes in equity share 

capital during the current 

year 

Balance al the end of 

current reporting year 

87145 871.45 

Previous reporting year 

previous reporting year 

Balance at the beginning of the Changes in equity share 
enpital during (re previous 

year 

Balance at the end of 

previous reporting year 

871.45 sv as 

BR. Other equity 

Current reporting year 

Particulars Retained earnings 

Balance at the heginning af current reporting year (256.18 

Total comprehensive income for the current year 32.69 

Balance at the end of current reporting year (223.49 

Previous reporting year 

Particulars Retained earnings 

Balance al the beginning of previous reporting year (229,49) 

‘Total comprehensive income for the previous year (26.69 

Balance at the end of previous reporting year (256.18 

As per ourreport of even date attached 

For Saini Pati Shah & Co LLP 

Chartered Aceountants 

Firm Registration No. 137904 WAW 100622 

Sd 

Som Nath Saini 

Partner 

Membership No. 093079 

Place: Mumbai Date: 27 

May 2024 

For and on behalf of the board of directors 

Sabrimala Industries India Limited 

Sele 

Suresh Kumar Mittal 

Managing Director 

DIN: 01835169 

Sd 

Radhika Tosniwal 

Sd 

‘Tapan Gupta 

Wholetime Director and Chief 

Finangial Officer 

DIN: 08880267 

Company Seeretary and Compliance Officer 

Place: New Delhi 

Date: 27 May 2024 



Subrimula Iodustries Jodi Limited 

(ai? armas erre ta ANA ohe, uytess anberwrse sicieed) 

end for the yearended 31 March 2024 Consulidited Cash Mow sla 

Particulars For the year ended 

41 Muareh 2024 

For the year ended 

31 March 2023 

Cosh Nows fram operating activities 
Profit / (Loss) before tix forthe year 
Adjustme 

Depreemtvn and amorticaben 

Interest income 

Finance costs 

Share of profit front firm 
Advance written off 

Op 

Working capitnl movements: 

(nemase)/ Deerase in imyeniories 

(Increase) / Decrease wm trade reegiviib les 

(Increase) / Decrease ie other Finan ci 

ating cash Atars before working enpital changes 

assets 

(Increase) / Beersase im other assets 

Increase # (Decrease) im bade payables 

Increase: # (Decrease) in otlicr fin ametal |iabbilitics 

Increase  (Deenease) in citlice liabilities 

Cash generated fram aperations 

Oheect faves paid, vot 

Net cash flows generated from f (ised in} qperiling activities (A) 

Cash flows from investing activities 

Hurehase of pmpeny, plant and equipment 

Proeveds from shan: of profit in finn 

investment in Fixed deposits 

hiter comanmedeposiis given 

Repayinienl against i lersorponaiy deposits piven 

Intessst received 

Wet cash Nuws generated from / (used in) investing qetivities (B) 

Cash Nows from faancing activities 

Propevds from inter eupomic deposits 

Repayment of inter comonte dcpasits 

Finanee costs patel 

ities (C) Net cash lows generated fram / (used in) Fnaneing acth 

Net increase (decreasepin cash and cash equivalents (ASHAC) 

Cash and cash equivalents al the beginning af the year 

Crush and ensh equi ivalents atthe end of the year 

Notes to cash Mow statement 
1 Componcat of cash and eas) equivalents 

Cash on hand 

Balances wits hanks 

>In current accounts 

Total cash ana cosh equiva! ents 

2 The above cash Mow stilement has been prepargd under dhe in 

[ecanciliation of liabilities from financing activities for the year ended 31 Murch 2024 

et nivthiwd as set out in tnd AS 7 
with Rule 4 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Siamdasds) Rules 2015 anil tte relevant provisions of the Aet 

AR.I8 (26.85) 

M109 ton 

(77.38) (20.75) 

243 - 

(0.34) (G08) 

F 1.05: 

(27,33) (30,41) 

136 S384 

: (34:55) 
2.29 4257 

(213) rae 

(3.28) 53.24 

136 (0-78) 
Lao 0.08 

416 BOAT 

(37) (040) 

(O21) 80.31 

- w2n 
035 OAS 

(S00) - 

(67.51) {G81,00) 
25.00 285 (M0 

3793 4f.66 

10,78 (487) 

73.00) = 
(75.00) 2 

(1.20) 
(1.26) = 

O31 324 

62.50 3046 

Tel 62.30 

3.18 21K 

68.63 32 

TLBI 6250 

ement of cash flows ws [dof Companies Act, 2013 (Act') ccad 

Particulars Asal Cashilows Noo cash changes, Asal 

31 March 2023 (net) cur rention-eurrent I Mareh 2024 
classificativn 

Bomowings-current = 
Total = 

Reeancilinion of liabilities fram ies for the year ended 31 Maret: 2023 

i iculars Asat 

AL Mareh 2022 

Cashflows 

(net) 
Non cash changes, 

Currentinon-cunrent 

chussification 

As at 
31 March 2023 

Borowings-current 
Total 

As per our report ofern date attached 

Por Saini Puti Shah & Ca LLP 

Chanered Accountants 

Fum Reyistration Nu. 13 7 W INV 100622 

Sd/- 

Som Nath Saini 
Partner 

Membership Mo. (43079 

Place: Mure: 

Date: 27 May 2024 

For and on behalf of the bourd of directors 

Sabrimala Industries 

Sd/- 

Suresh Kumar Mittal 
Managing Director 

DIN: 01835169 

Sui 

Radhike Tusniwal 

Sdé 
Tupan Gupta 
Wholetime Director and 

Chick Financial Olficer 

DIN: 08880267 

Company Seerctary and Compliance Officer 

Place: New Dethi 
Date: 27 May 2024 



Sabrimala Industries Lndia Limited 

(Al amounts are in INR lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 Mareh 2024 

I. Corporate Information 

Sabrimala Industries India Limited (‘the Company’) is a public Company domiciled and incorporated in India under 

the provisions of the Indian Companies Act having CIN 1.741 10DL1984PLCO18467. The Company was incorporated 

on 20 June 1984 and registered office of the Company is situated at 109-A (First Floor), Surya Kiran Building, 19, 

Kasturba Gandhi Marg, Connaught Place, Central Delhi, New Delhi, Delhi, India, 110001. 

The Company is engaged in the business of trading including houschold plastic products, mobiles phones and tablets. 

and also (o acquire, purchase, hold, manage, or takeover the whole or part of the business, any moveable or 

immovable properly or stressed assets of the Companies. Firm, and other bady corporate under Corporate Insolvency 

Resolution Practice ("CIRP") or liquidation or Bank/other Auctions, 

The Company and its subsidiary, (collectively referred to as the "Group"). 

2, Statement of compliance and basis of preparation and presentation 

21 

22 

Statement of compliance 

‘The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) as 

per the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, and notified under Seelion 133 of 

the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act") and in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted il. 

Tndia and other relevant provisions af the Act. 

These financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024 are approved by the Board of Directors at its 

necting held on 27 May 2024. 

Basis of preparation and measurement 

These financial statements have been prepared on an acerual basis and under the historical cost convention 

except for certain financial instruments that are measured al fair values al the end ofeach reporting period. 

Fair value measurement 

Fair value is the price that would be reccived to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction 

between market participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price is directly observable or 

estimated using another valuation technique. In estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Group 

takes into account the characteristics of the asset or liability if market participants would take those 

characteristics into account when pricing the asset or liability at the measurement date. Fair value for 

measurement and/or disclosure purposes in these financial statements is determined on such a basis, except for 

measurements that have some similarities to fair value but are not fair yalue, such as net realisable value in Ind 

AS 2 or value in use in Ind AS 36. 

The Group uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are 

available lo measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimizing the usc of 

unobservable inputs, 

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised 

within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair 

value measurement as a whole: 

Level 1- Quoted (Unadjusted) marked prices in the active markets for identical assets or liabilities. 

Level 2- Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement 

is directly or indirectly observable,



Sabrimala Industries India Limited 

(dif amounts ave in INR lakhs, unless atherwise stetecd) 

Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024 

J 

24 

Level 3- Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement 
is unobservable, 

Functional and presentation currency 

‘These tinancial statements are presented! in Indian Rupees (INR), which is also the Group’s functional currency. 
All amounts have been rounded-off to the nearest lakhs, unless otherwise indicated. 

Current Versus non-current classification 

All assets and liabilities have been classilied as current or non-current as per the Group normal operating cycle 

and olher erileria set out in the Schedule If to the Companies Act, 2013, Based on the nature of products and 

the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash and cash equivalents, the 

Group has ascertained its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of current and non- current classification 
of assets and liabilities. 

Critical accounting judgements anc use of estimates 

‘The preparation of financial statements requires the management to make estimates and assumptions that affect 
the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses and disclosure of contingent liabilities at the 
date of the financial statements and the results of operations during the reporting period. The actual results could 
differ fram those eslimates. 

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates 

are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period, or in the 
period of revision or future periods ifthe revision affects both current and future periods. 

Accounting estimates and judgements are used in various line items in the financial statements for ¢.g.: 

Property, plant and equipment 
The management engages internal technical team to assess the remaining useful lives and residual value of 
properly, plant and equipment annually in order to determine the amount of depreciation to be recorded during 
any reporting period, The management believes that the assigned useful lives and residual value are reasonable. 

Income taxes 
The management judgment is required for the calculation of provision for income taxes and deferred tax 
assets and liabilities, The Group reviews at each balance sheet date the carrying amount of deferred tax assets 
/ liabilities. The factors used in estimates may differ from actual outcome which could lead to significant 
adjustment to the amounts reported in the financial statements, 

Contingencies 
The management’s judgement is required for estimating the possible outflow of resources, if any, in respect 
of contingencies/claim/litigations against the Group as it is nol possible to predic! the outcome of pending matters 
with accuracy, 

Expected credit losses on financial assets 
The impairment provisions of financial assets and contract assets are based on assumptions about risk of 
default and expected timing of collection, The Group uses judgment in making these assumptions and selecting 
the inputs to the impairment calculation, based on the Group’s past history of collections, customer's 
creditworthiness, existing market conditions as well as forward looking estimates at the end of each reporting 
period. 
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Impairment of non-financial assets 

Impairment exists when the carrying valuc of an asset or cash generating unit (“CGU”) exceeds ils recoverable 

amount, which is the higher of its fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use. The fair value less costs 

of disposal calculation is based on available data from binding sales transactions, conducted at arm’s length, 

for similar assets or observable market prices less incremental costs for disposing of the asset, The value in 

use calculation is based ona discounted cash flow (“DCE”) model, The cash flows are derived from the budect 

for future years and do not include restructuring activities that the Group is nol yet committed to or significant 

future investments that will enhance the asset's performance of the CGU being tested. The recoverable amount 

is sensilive to the discount rate used for the DCP model as well as the expected future cash-inflows and the 

growth rate used for extrapolation purpases. 

Effective Interest Rate (KIR) Method: 

The Group recognizes interest income / expense using @ rate of return thal represents the best estimate of a 

constant rate of return over the expected life of the loans given / taken, This estimation, by nature, requires an 

element of judgement regarding the expected behaviour and life-cycle of the instruments. as well as expected 

changes to other income/expense that are integral pals of the instrument. 

Fair value measurements and valuation processes: 

When the [air values of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the balance sheet cannot be derived 

from active markets, they are determined using 2 variety of valuation technique that include the use of valuation 

models, The inputs to these models are taken from observable markets where possible, bul where this is not 

feasible, a degree of judgement is required in establishing fair values, Judgments include considerations of inputs 

such as liquidity risk, credit risk and volatility. Changes in assumptions about these factors could affect the 

reported fair value of financial instruments. 

New and amended standards 
Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) nolifies new standards or amendments to the existing standards under 

Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from time to time. As on 31 March 2024, no new 

standards or amendments are issued or notified. 

Summary of material accounting policies 

This note provides a list of the material accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial statements, 

These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated, The following are 

the material accounting policies as applicable to the Group. 

3.1 Basis of consolidation 

The consolidated financial statements (“CFS”) relates to the Company and its subsidiary (the Company and its 

subsidiary together referred to as “the Group”), The consolidated financial statements relate to the Group. 

Subsidiaries: 

The Company determines the basis of control in line with the requirements of Ind AS 110, Consolidated 

Financial Statements. 

Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the Group. The Group controls an entity when it is exposed to, or has 

rights to, variable returns from its involvement with the entity and has the ability to affect those returns through 

its power over the entity, The financial statements of subsidiaries are included in the consolidated financial 

statements from the date that control commences until the date that control ceases. 

All intra-Group balances, transactions, income and expenses are eliminated in full on consolidation,
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‘The accounting policies of subsidiaries have been changed when necessary to align them with the policies 

adopted by the Group. 

The subsidiaries considered for consolidation together with the country of incorporation, relation and 

proportion of ownership interest held by the Company is as follows: 

Name of the entity Country Relation Proportion of 

of ownership 

interest held by 

the Company 

31 March 2024 

India Limited liability partnership 99 94% 

in which Company is partner 

incorporation 

Sabrimala Indusiries LLP 

Property, plant and equipment 

All other items of properly, plant and equipment are stated at historical cost less depreciation. Tistorical cost 

inchides expenditure that is directly allribuluble to the acquisition of the items. ‘The gain or loss arising on 

the disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment is determined as the difference between 

the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and Is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss on 

the date of disposal or retirement. 

Subsequent costs are capitalised on the carrying amount or recognised as a separate assct, as appropriate, only 

when future economic henetits associated with the ilem are probable to flow to the Group and cost of the item 

can be measured reliably. All other repair and maintenance are charged to the statement of profit and loss 

during the reporting period in which they are incurred. 

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is provided on straight-line basis over the useful lives oF assets 

as determined on the basis of technical estimates which are similar to the useful lives as prescribed under 

Schedule I to the Companies Act, 2013. Based on past experience and internal technical evaluation, the 

management believes that these usefil lives represent the appropriate period of usage and therefore, considered 

to be appropriate for charging depreciation. Depreciation on addition (disposal) is provided on a pro-rata basis 

i.e. from (upto) the date on which assets is ready for use (disposed of). 

Assets residual values, depreciation method and uscfill lives are reviewed al the end of financial year considering 

the physical condition of the assets or whenever there are indicators for review and adjusts residual life 

prospectively, 

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing proceeds with carrying amount. These are included 

in the statement of profit and loss within other income. 

Taxes 

Tax expense comprises of current and deferred tax. 

The incame tax expense or credit for the period is the tax payable on the current periad’s taxable income based 

on the applicable income tax rate adjusted by changes in deferred tax assets and liabilities attributable to 

temporary differences and to unused tax losses, 

‘The curtent income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the 

end of the reporting period. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in tax returns with respect to 

situations in which applicable tax regulation is subject to interpretation. It establishes provisions where 

appropriate on the basis of amounts expected lo be paid to the tax authorities,
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Deterred income tax is provided in full. using the liability method, on temporary differences arising. between the 

tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the financial statements, Deferred income tax is 

determined nsing tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the end of the reporting 
period and are expected to apply when the related deferred income tax asset is realised or the deferred income 
tax liability is settled. 

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences and unused tax losses only if it is 
probable that future taxable anounts will be available to utilise those temporary differences and losses. 

Deferred tax assets and Liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets 

and liabilities and when the deferred tax balances relate to the same taxation authority, Current tax assets and 

tax liabilities are offset where the entity has a legally enforceable right to offsct and intends either to settle on 
a net basis, or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. 

Current and deferred lax is recognised in the statement of profit and loss, except to the extent that it relates 

to items recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity. In this case, the tax is also recognised 
in other comprehensive come or directly in equity respectively. 

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced to the 
extent that itis no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the asset 
lo be recovered. 

Minimum alternate tax (MAT) paid in a year is charged to the Statement of profit and loss as current tax. 

Minimum Alternative Tax (“MAT”) credit is recognised us deferred tax asset based on evidence that the Group 

will pay normal income tax during the specified period. Significant judgments are involved in determining the 

fliture taxable income and future book profits, including amount of MAT credit available for set-off. 

Inventaries 

Inventory of trading goods is valued at lower of cost and net realizable value afier providing for obsolescence 
and other losses, where considered necessary. Cost includes all charges in bringing the goods, including freight. 

octroi and other levies. Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less 
estimated cost necessary to make the sale. 

Revenue recognition 

Revenue from contract with customers is recognized when the Group satisfies the performance obligation by 

transfer of control of promised product or service to customers in an amount that reflects the consideration which 

the Group expects to receive in exchange for those producis or services. Control is defined as the ability to 

direct the use of and obtain substantially all of the economic benefits from an asset, Revenue excludes taxes 
collected from customers. 

Revenue is measured based on the transaction price, which is the expected consideration to be received, to the 
extent that it is highly probable that there will not be a significant reversal of revenue in fulure periods. If 

the consideration in a contract includes a variable amount, at the inception of the contract, the Group estimates 
the amount of consideration to which it will be entitled in exchange lor transferring the goods or services to the 
customer, 

At the inception of the contract, the Group identifies the goods or services promised in the contract and assess 

which of the promised goods or services shall be identified as separate performance obligations. Promised goods 

or services give rise to separate performance obligations if they are capable of being distinct. 
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Revenue from the delivery of producls is recognised ai the point in time when control over the products is passed 

to the customers, which is determined based on the individual agreed terms in the customer contract. 

Contract balances: 

‘The Group classifies the right to consideration in exchange for deliverables as either a receivable or as unbilled 

revenue, A receivable is a right to consideration that is unconditional upon passage oftime. Contraet asset, which 

is presented as unbilled revenue, is classified as non-financial asset as the contractual right 10 consideration is 

dependent on completion of contractual milestones. 

A contract Liability is the obligation to transiér goods or ser vices to. a customer for whieh the Group has received 

consideration (or an amount of consideration is duc) from the customer, [fa customer pays consideration before 

ihe Group transfers goods or services ta the customer, a contract liability is recognised when the payment is 

made or the payment is due (whichever is earlier). Contract liabilities are recognised us revenue when the Group 

performs under the contract, Contract liabilities include, and are presented as “Revenue received in advance’ 

and ‘Advances {rom customers’. 

Other Income 

Interest income 

Interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the 

rate applicable and on reasonable certainty of realization thereof. 

Financial instruments: 

A financial instrument is any coulréct that gives rise to a financial asset of one entily and a financial liability or 

equity instrumert of another entity. 

i. Financial assets 

Initial recognition and measurement 

All Gnaueial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assels not recorded at 

fair value through profit and loss, transaction costs that are attributable lo the acquisition of the financial 

assel. 

Subsequent measurement 
For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified as: 

¢ Debt instruments assels at amortised cost 

e — Equity instrument measured at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL) 

When assets are measured at fair value, gains and losses are cither recognised entirely in the statement of 

profit and loss (Le. fair value through profil and loss), or recognised in other comprehensive income (i.e. fair 

value through other comprehensive income). 

Debt instruments at amortised cost 

A debt instrument is measured at amortised cost (net of any write down for impairment) if both the 

following conditions are met: 

© — the asset is held to collect the contractual cash flows (rather than to sell the instrument prior to ils 

contractual maturity to realise its fair value changes), and 

© the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely 

payments of principal and interest (“SPPI”) on the principal amount outstanding.
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Such financial assets are subsequently measured at aniortised cost using the effective interest rate (EIR) 
method. Amortised cost is calenlated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees 
or costs that arc an integral part of the EIR, The HEIR amortisation is included in finance income in the 
profit and loss. The losses arising from impairment are recognised statement of profit and loss, This category 
generally applies to trade and other receivables, 

Financial assets at fair value through OCI (F¥TOCR 
A financial asset that meets the following (wo conditions is measured at fair value through OCT unless 
the asset is designated at fair value through profit and loss under fair value oplion. 
e The financial asset is held both to collect contractual cash flows and to sell, 
2 — The contractual terms of the finangial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely 

payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. 

lustruments included within the FVYTOCI catcgory are measured initially as well as at cach reporting date. at 
fair value. Fair value movements are recognized in OCH. Mowever, the Group recognizes interest income, 
inipairment losses & reversals and foreign exchange gain or loss in the Profit and Loss. On derceognition of 
the asset, cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in OCI is reclassified from the equity to Profit and 
Loss. Interest earned whilst holding FVTOCT debt instrument is reported as interest income using the EIR 
method, 

Financial assets at fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL) 
FVTPL is a residual category for Group’s investment instruments, Any instruments which does nol meet 
the criteria for categorization as at amortized cost or as FVTOCI, is classified as at FVTPL. 

All investments included within the FV IPL category are measured at fair value with all changes 
recognized in the Profit and Loss, 

In addition, the Group may elect to designate an instrument, which otherwise meets amortized cost or 
FVTOCL criteria, as at FVTPL. However. such clection is allowed only if doing so reduces or eliminates 
a Measnreinent or recognition inconsistency (referred to as ‘accounting mismatch’). 

Equity investments 
All equity investments in scope oF Ind AS 109 are measured at fair value. Equity instruments which are held 
for trading are classified as at PV TPL, For all other equily instruments, the Group may make an irrevocable 
election to present in other compreliensive income subsequent changes in the fair value. The Group has not 
made any such election, This classification is made on initial recognition and is irrevocable. 

If the Group decides to classify an equity instrument as at FVOCI, then all fair value changes on the 
instrument, excluding dividends, are recognized in the OCL. ‘There is no recycling of the amounts from OCI 
to P&L, even on sale of investment, However, the Group may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within 
equity, 

Equity instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes 
recognized in the P&L. 

Equity invesiment in subsidiary are measured at cost. 

Derecognition 
When the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation 
to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a ‘pass-through’ 
arrangement, it evaluates iFand to what extent il has relained the risks and rewards of ownership. 
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A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of'a financial asset or part ofa Group of similar financial 

assets) is primarily derecognised when: 

© The rights to receive eash flows from the asset have expired, or 

e Based on above evaluation, cither 

(a) the Group has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the assel, or 

(b) the Group has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of (he asset, 

but has transferred control of the assel. 

When it has neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks and rewards of the asset, nor 

transferred control of the asset, the Group continues to recognise the Wunsferred asset lo the extent of the 

Gronp’s continuing involvement. Ln that case, the Group also recognises an associated liability. The 

transferred asset and the associated liability are measured on a bases thal reflect the rights and obligations 

that the Group has retained. 

Continuing invalvement that takes the form ofa guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at the lower 

of the original carrying amount of the asset and the m aximum amount of consideration that the Group could 

be required to repay. 

Impairment of financial assets 

‘The Group assesses at each date of balance sheet whether a financial asset or a group of financial assets 

is impaired. Ind AS 109 (‘Financial instruments’) requires expected credit losses to be measured through 

a loss allawance, The Group recognizes lifelime expected losses lor all contract assets and / or all trade 

receivables that do not constitute a financing transaction. For all other financial assets, expected credil losses 

are measured at an amount equal to the 12-month expected credit losses or al an amount equal Lo the life 

time expected credit losses if the credit risk on the financial asset has increased significantly since inilial 

recognition. 

ii, Financial liabilities 

Initial recognition and measurement 

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through profit and 

loss or al amortised cast, as appropriate. 

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fir value and, in the case of loans and borrowings, net of 

directly attributable transaction costs. 

‘The Group’s financial liabilities include trade payables and other payables. 

Subsequent measurement 

‘The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below: 

Financial liabilities at amortised cost 

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings and other payables are subsequently 

measured at amortised cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses are recognised in profit and loss when 

the liabilities are derecognised as well as through the EIR amortisation process. 

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and [ees or costs 

that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as finance costs in the statement of 

profit and loss.
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Dereeognition 
A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or 
expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially 
different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or 
modification Is treated us the derecognition of the original liability and the recopnition of a new lability. 
‘The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the statement of prolit and loss, 

. Offsetting of financial instruments 
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if there 
is a currently enforceable legal ripht to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to scille on a 
net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously. 

Reclassification of financial assets 
The Group determines classification of financial assets and liabilities on initial recognition, After initial 
recognition, no reclassification is made for financial assets which are equity instruments and financial 
liabilities, For financial assets which are debt instruments, a reclassification is made only if there is a change 
in the business model for managing those asscis. Changes 10 the business model are expected to be 
infrequent, The Group's senior management determines change in the business model asa resull of external 
or internal changes which are signi znilicant to the Group's operations. Such changes are evident to external 
parties, A change in the business model occurs when the Group cither begins or ceases to perform an activity 
that is significant to its operations, If the Greup reclassifies financial assets, it applies the reclassification 
prospectively from the reclassification date which is the first day of the immediately next reporting period 
following the change in business model. The Group does not restate any previously recognised gains, losses 
(Gineluding impairment gains or losses) or interest, 

Inpairment of non-financial assets 

Non-financial assets including Property, plant and equipment with finite life are evaluated for recoverability 
whenever there is any indication that their carrying amounts may not be recoverable, If any such indication 
exists, the recoverable amount (i.e, higher of the fair value less cost to sell and the value-in-use) is determined 
on an individual asset basis unless the asset does not generate cash flows that are largcly independent of those 
from other assets. In such cases, he recoverable amount is determined for the CGU to which the asset belongs. 

Ifthe recoverable amount of an asset (or CGU) is estimated to be less than it’s carrying amount, the ¢ ing 
amount of the asset (or CGU) is reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognised in the 
statement of profit and loss, 

For assets excluding goodwill, an assessment is made at each reporting date to determine whether there is an 
indication that previously recognised impairment losses no longer exist or have decreased, If such indication 
exists, the Group estimates the asset's or CGU’s recoverable amount, A previously recognised impairment loss 
is reversed only if there has been a change in the assumptions used to determine the asset’s recoverable amount 
since the last impairment loss was recognised. The reversal is limited so that the carrying amount of the asset 
does not exceed its recoverable amount, nor exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined. net 
of depreciation, had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior years. Such reversal is recognised 
in the statement of profit and loss unless the asset is carried at a revalued amount, in which case, the reversal is 
treated as a revaluation increase, 
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Provisions 

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present legal or const ructive obligation as a result of past events, 

it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required (o settle the obligation and the amount can he reliably 

estimated. Provisions are not recognised for future operating losses. Provision are mneasured at the present value 

of management’s best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the end of the 

reporting period. Provisions ave reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best 

estimates. 

If the effect of the lime value af money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that 

reflects current market asvessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability. The increase 

in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as fintave cost. 

Contingent liabilities, contingent assets and commitments 

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising fiom past events, the existence of 

whieh will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-oceurrence of one or more uncertain future events not 

wholly within the contral of the Group or a present obligation that arises from past events where it is either nol 

probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle or a reliable eslimate of the amount cannot be 

made. Information on contingent liability is disclosed in the Notes to the Financial Statements, 

Contingent assets are not recognized in Lae financial statements. However, it is disclosed only when an inflow 

of economic benefits is probable. 

Commitments include the amount of purchase order (net of advances) issued to parlics for completion of assets. 

Leases 

For short-term and low value leases, the Group recognizes the lease payments as an operating expense in the 

Statement of Profit and Loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term. 

Earnings per share 

Basic carnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the periad attributable to equity 

shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period, 

For the purpose of calculating diluted carnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity 

shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the 
effects of all dilutive potential equity shares. 

Segment reporting 

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the Chief 

Operating Decision Maker (*CODM”) of the Group.
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4 Property, plant and equipment 

Particulars Tant and machinery Computers Total 

Gross block 

AsatOl April 2022 O41 944 DRA 

Additions - O.21 21 
Disposals - - * 

Asat3l March 2023 wd 9.64 10.05 

Additions = & - 

Disposals - - - 
Asat JI Mareh 2024 Oat 9.64 10.05 

Aceuntalated depreciation 

Asai 01 April 2022 0.08 O14 u72 

Charge for the-year - 0.02 0.02 
Disposals a Fi ¥ 

As at31 March 2023 0.08 9.16 9.24 

Charye for the year - 0.09 0.9 
Disposals z 

Asal $1 Marvel 2024 0.08 9.25 9.43 

Net block 

As ald] March 2023 0.33 0.48 0.81 
Asatdl March 2024 0.33 0,39 O72 
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rat I tax ass H 

- 

Particulars 

As at As at 

31 Mareh 2024 SL March 2023 

i) Deferred (ax Habilities 

Depreciation 

00 OOD 

al 0.00, 

ii) Deferren tax assets 

Accumulated tax loss 

674 27.70 

O74 27.70 

Restricted to deferred tax labilities 

0.00 0.00 

Deferred tox assets (met) 

- 

(i) Significant components of deferred tay assets and Ha bilities recognized In financial statements 

As at31 March 2024 

ees 
As at 

Recognised in As al 

Ractuilars 1 April 2023 P&L OCI 31 Mureh 2024 

i) Deferred tax liabilities 

; 

Deprecialion 
O00 (0,00) = 000 

0.00 (0.00) = 0,00) 

ii) Deferred ax assets 
. 

Accumulated tax boss 
27,70 (20.90) . 674 

27.70 (20.96)} - 6.74 

Itestricted to deformed tax liabilities: 0.00 (0.00) = 0.00 

Deferred tax assets (nel) 
= = 5 

As at3] Marcel 2023 

Particuta 
Asat Recognised in ica 

aretenis 1 April 2022 TEL ocl 31 Mareh 2023 

i) Deferred tux liabilities 

Deprecialian 
0.00 ~ od) 

bd 1.00 = 1.00) 

ii) Deferred tux assets 

Accumulated tax lass 
796 674 = 27.70 

B06 6.74 - 27.70) 

Restricted tn defewedtax liabilities 
- O00 - 0,00 

Deferred tax assets (med) 
E - 

= 

Note: 
Deferred tax ossets have bees recognised to the exlent of deferred tax habilities on taxable temporary differences available. [tis expected that any reversals of the deferred 

tax liability would be offset against the reversal of (he defemed tax assets. 

(i) The Company hus unused tax losses and unabsorbed depreciation under the head Business Lossas per the feame Tux Act, 1951 as on 31 March 2024, Based on the probable 

uncertainty regarding the set off of these: losses, the Company has not recounized! deferred Lax asset inthe Balance Sheet. Details of tax losses and unabsorbed depreciation 

under the head business losses wilh expiry 13 05 follows: 

Particulars 

As at As at 

31 March 2024 31 Mareh 2023 

Within five yeurs 

- 59.32 

More than five years 

26,75, 50.70 

No expiry 

o.04 O04 

26.79 110,06. 

6 Inventories 

(Areout av nei realivalife value swhichewer is lower) 

Particulars 

Asat Asat 

31 March 2024 JL Mareh 2023 

Stock-in-trade 

O16 14.52 

0.16 14,52 

Note: 

Write down of inventory to net realisable value amounted to Rs. 7.54 lnkhs (31 March 2023: Rs, Nil) recognised a3 an expense during the year 

7 Trade receivables (Current) 

Particulirs 

Agat Asat 

31 Mareh 2024 31 Mareli 2023 

Unsecured, considered good 
6132 61.32 

6132 61.32 

Notes: 

iL There are no debts due by directors or other officers of the Company or any of them either severally or jointly with any other person or debts due by firms or private 

compimics respectively in whieh any director 13 a partner or 4 director or amember- 

ii. For trade reecivable ageing, refer note 34,
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& cash and cas yaients 
Particulars 

As at Asal 
31 March 2024 31 March 2025 Cash on hand 

3.18 218 Halanecs with banks 

~Incutrent acconnts 
68.63 60.32 

FALSE 62.50 Note: 

‘Ol the above balances with banks i current accounts, balance ef Rs 0.44 fakhs (31 Mareh 2027 Rs 0-43 lakhs} is held by the Company with ICICI Bank Limited. As per bank statement of [CHC] Bonk Limited, balance of the Compiny is negative (delat) Rs 34 Inhs as at 31 Marcel 2024 [31 March 2023: negative (debit) Rs 3.44 lakhs]. The difference as due to amount freezed by telangana commercial tax department of Rs 3.87 lakhs (31 March 2023: Rs 3,87 lakhs) on the bank account maintained by the Company wail ICICI Bank Limited. The Company have not received any Wlimalion neither from the commercial tax department nar the bank giving reasons and details of the smount so ficezed as on the date of these financial statements. Further, inthe opinion of the management there are iy ongoing VAT/CST assessments as on the date of these financial statements In the absenee of required inforniation, the Company have not considered linpact oF amount so freezed in the financial statements and conlinues to carry the balance as per its boaks of aeeounts as cash and cash equivalent 

Loans (Current) 

Particulars 
As at Asat 

SI March 21124 31 March 2023 

Unsecured, considered goo: 

Other Loans: 

Inter corporate deposits (repayable on vlernan) 

+ related parties (Rofer nate below) 
245.40 172.22 + Others 
262 90 27720 

508,39 449,51 Notes 

The Group during the year has arated wisecured loans which are repayable on demand to relaied parties as defined under Compames Act, 2013. The details ae ag under, 

Type of Borrower Amount of lonn ar advance in thy nature of foun outstanding Percentage to the total loans and advances in the 
nature of loans 

Asat 31 March 2024 [as al 31 March 2023 As at 31 March 2024 As al 31 Mareh 2023 

Relmted Party 
24540) 172.22) A2I% 38.31% Inox World Industries Private Limited # 

(interest rate 9.00% pia.) 

* The loan have been given Jor business Purposes. Maximum balance: outstanding (including interest acerued) dunng the year is Rs. 245.40 lakhs (31 March 2023: Its 172.22 lakhs) 

Other financial assets (Cu 

Particulars 
As at As at 

31 Mareh 2024 31 Mareh 2023 Unsecured, considered pond: 

Security deposits 

216 270 Famest money deposits 
4150 1.00 Other advances: 

- Bid money 
- 32.50 - Acquisition of siressed assets (refer mote below) 
S11 32.86 Fixed deposits with remaining matur ity-of less than !2 nionths 
5.00 - Interest acerued on term deposits 
3.26 - 

S74 69.06 Note: 

During the previous year, the Company has altered the previsions of its Memorandum of Assucialion with respect to its main object clause and included activities to acquite, purchase, hold, manage, ortakcover the whole or part ofthe business, any moveable or immovable Ploperly or stressed assets of the Companies, Fin, and other hady corporate under Corporate Insolvency Reselutton Practice ("C1 RP") er liquidation of Bank/other Auctions and to submit Resolution Plans/Bids in respect of same. 

Pursuant to alteration of main object clause, the Company, as Resolution Applicant ("RA") slong with another company United Bietech Private Limited CUBPL") whieh was introduced as key investur for the resolution plan by the Company, submitted the resolution plan fer the reselution of Vallabh Textiles Company Limited ("larget Company”) in acousorttum, The resolution plan of the consortium was approved by dhe Committee uf Creditors (CoC) on 02 February 2023 and was filed before the National Company Law Tribunal ("NCLT*), Chandigerh Bench for its final approval, During the year, resolution plan of the consortium was approved by NCLT, Chandigarh Bench on 08 January 2024 
: 

As per Memoranchuim of Understanding ("MOU") entered between thie Company and UBPL on 26 May 2023, a Special Purpose Vehicle C'SPV") shall be formed onor before NCLT approval to take control of the Target Company post approval by NCLT and all the expenditure incurred / payments made for acquisition of the Target ‘Company shall be bome by the SPV. As on the (ate of these financial Slatements, though NCLT approval had been received, formation of SPV by the Company aid UBPL. is pending, Further, during the year post approval from NCLT, the Company: and UBPL on 31 January 2024 have entered into amendient to the terms of MOU dated 26 May 2023 wherein all the expencditure incurred by the Company, as 1A, for acquisition of the Target Company is agreed to he borne by the Company we. the date of approval by NCLT. Accordingly, the expenditures incurred / payments made by the Company, as RA, for acquisition of the Target Company prior to appraval by NCLT 1s. disclosed as other advances towards acquisition of stressed assets as it will recovered from SPV at q future date end the expenditures incurred post approval by NCLT are charged to the standalone tciment of profit and loss, 

Further, durinu the previews year, te Company has alse recived an amount of [ts 452.50 lakhs tron UBPL for placement of equivalent amount of fixed deposit as security agaist bank guarantee co be issued on behalf of the Company by vis banker for acquisition of the Target Company. Since, the amount received from UBPL and fixed deposit placed by the Company are in relation to acquisition of Target Company, (he same are netied off and disclosed as part of acquisition of siressed asset,



Sabrimala Industries india Lintlted 

(AM comenits care am INR akin, miles onhenvise siated) 

Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024 

Current inx assets (wet) 

Particulars 
As at Asal 

31 March 2024 31 Mareh 2023 

‘Advanve tax and tax deducted al source 
- 637 

= 637 

12 Other current assets 

Particulars 

As at ASH 

31 March 2024 31 March 223 

Balances with government authonlies 
[o1é 773 

10.16 Ae 
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Noies to the consoliduied financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024 

13 Equity share capital 

Particulars 
As nt As ai 

Jt Mareh 2024 31 March 2023 

Authorised: 
1,00,00,000 (31 Mareh 2023: 1,00,00,000) equily shares of Rs, [each 1,000.00: LOO 

1,000.00 1,000,00 
Issued, subscribed and pail-up: 
87,14,500 (31 March 2023: 87,14,500) equity shares of Rs. [0 each, fully paid-up 87145 87145 

STLAS BT LAS 

a) Reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding ni the beginning and at the end of the year: 

Particulars Asal 31 Maren 2024 As at 31 March 2023 
No.of shares Amount No. of shares Amount 

Outstanding as at the beginning of the year 87, 14.506 87145 $714,500 87145 
Add: Share issued during ihe year - - © - 
Outstanding asat the end of the year A714,500 ATLAS 87, 14,500 ATLAS 

b) Rights, preference and restrictions attached to the equity shares: 
The Company has single class of equily shares having 4 par value af Rs 10 cach, Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vate per share. In the event 
of liquidation af the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled 10 receive any of the remaining assets of the Company. afler distribution of all preferential amounts, The distribution will be in preportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders, 

¢) Listof shareholders holding more than 5% shares ofa clays of shares 
Particulars As at 31 March 2024 As at 31 March 2023 

No. of shares “oof Holding No. of shares “of Holding Flated Tndusirics India Private bimiled 10,236,000 177% 746,000 BSG, 

d) The Company does not have any promoter as defined in the Companies Act, 2013 as atthe end of the reporting years. Accordingly, disclsoure af share held by promoters atthe end of the year and percentage change during the year is not applicable to the Company. 

€) The Company has not allotted any fully paid-uj equity share by way of bonus shares, or in pursuant to contract without payment being reecived in cash nor has bought back any class of equity shares during the period af five years immediately preceding the balance sheet date. 

14 Other equity 

Particulars 
As at As at 

31 March 2024 31 Mareh 2023 
Retained earnings 

Balance al the beginning of the year (256.18) (220,49) 
Add: Profit / (Loss) for the year 

32.69 (26.69) 
Balance at the end of the year 

(223.49) (250.18) 

Retained earnings: 

Retained earnings represents surplus / accumulated carnings of the Com pany and are available for distribution to shareholders,
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Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 Mareh 2024 

15 Trade payables 

Particulars 

Agat As at 

31 Mareh 2024 31 March 2023 

Toul outstanding dues of micro and small enterp! ises 
- 0.36 

Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro and smal! enterprises 
52.93 55.05 

52,93 56.21 

Note; 

For trade payable ageing, reler nate 35. 

16 Other financial liabilities (Current) 

Particulars 
Asat As at 

31 Mareh 2024 31 Mareh 2023 

Employee dues payabie 
005 c.19 

Interest payable on inter corporate deposits 
0.63 - 

Other payables 
0.54 0.04 

212 0,23 

17 Other current liabilities 

Particulars 

Asal Asat 

31 March 2024 Ji March 2023 

Statutory ‘dues payable 
140 Olt 

Tad O.L1 

18 Current tax Habilities (Net) 

Particulars 
As at Asal 

31 March 2024 31 Mareh 2023 

Provision for tax {net ofadvance tax of Rs. 7.74 lakhs (31 March 2023: Rs Nil}) 
5.19 - 

5,19 a 
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Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 Mareh 2024 

19 Revenue from operations 

For the year ended For the year ended 
Particulars 

4l March 2024 J1 Mureh 2023 
Sale of traded goods 

557.49 109,09 

587.49 109.09 

ggrepition of pevenuc: 

Tn the followmg tables, revenue is disaggregated by product group and by geography. ‘The Gr oup believes that this disaggregation hest depicts how the nature, amount, timing and uncertainty of our revenues and cash flaws are affected by industry, market and other economic fretors 

Disaggregation of revenue by product eroup: 

Particulars 
For the year ended For the year ended 

: 31 March 2024 31 Mareh 2023 
Traded pools 

557.49 109.09 

557.9 j 109.09 

For the year ended For the year ened 

Jt Mureh 2034 JI March 2023 
Within India 

557.49 10.09 Outside India 
a e 

557,49 109.09 Timing of revenue recognition: 
Revenue from sale of products is transferred to the customers al a port imtime, 

Performance: obligations 

Revenue from the sale of products is recognised at the point in time when conrol over the products is passed to the customers, whieh is determined based on the ferns agreed with the customer. Contool is defined as the ability 1a direet the use and obtain substantrally all the economic benefits from an asset, 

tis highly probable that there will 
ie expected consideration to be received in exchange for trinsterninge goods or services, to the extent tha not he a significant reversal of revennie 

Reconciliation of revenue recognised with contract prive 

For the year ended For the year ended 
Particulars 

41 March 2024 31 March 2023 Contract price 
S5749 109.09 Adjustments for: 

Claims and rebates 
= = 

557.49 109.09 

‘Trade receivables and contract balances: 
The Group classifies the right to consideration in exchange for deliverables.as either a receivable ar tis contract agsel A receivable is a right to consideration that is wconditianal upon passage of lime 
Contract assets primarily relate 10 the Group right to consideration for work completed but not billed at the reporting date. Contract assets ate transfered to receivables when the right become unconditional, 

Contract liabilities consists of advance from customers, 
Trade receivables are presented vet off loss allowance in note 7, 

20 Other income 

For the yeurended For the year ended 
Particulars 

JI March 2024 41 March 2023 
Interest on loans 

AB,TR 29,75 Interest on term deposits 
33.66 3.90 Interest on income fax relind 
0,14 0.12 

0.35 0.08 
Share of profit irom finn 

7193 33,85 
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Notes to the consolidated finaneial statements for the y 

2 Changes i 

pies India Limited 

aventories of stock-in-trade 

car ended 31 March 2024 

Particulars 

Vor the y 

31 March 2024 

For the year ended 

31 Mareh 2023 

Cnerease)/ Deerense in inventories 

Inventory at the cad of the year: 

Stock-n-trade 

Inventory at the beginning of the year 

Stovk-in-trade 

21 Employee benefits expense 

O16 14.52 

O16 14.52 

14.32 68.36 

14.52 65.36 

14.36 53.84 

Particulars 

For the yearended 

31 Mareh 2024 

For the year ended 

31 Mareh 2023 

i 

A. 

Salaries nnd wages 

Notes: 

Provitend find 

‘The number of employees of the Company and its subsidiary incorpornted in India are beloy 

Act, [957 is not applicak!e. 

Crratuites 

‘Lhe number of permancat employees of the Company and its subsidi 

applicable. 

ONT SANT 

O17 5.7 

v 20, hence Empto: 

ary incorporated in India 

yees' Provident Funds und Miscellaneous Provisions 

are below 10, hence the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972, is not 

Far the year ended 

31 Mareh 2024 

For the year ended 

31 March 2023 

24 Other expen 

Interest on inter corpornte dleposits 

Interest on delayed payment of incoune (ix 

Bank charges 

0.70 - 

0.35 - 

118 0.05 

2,23 0.05. 

For the year ended For the year ended 

Particulars 31 March 2024 41 March 2023 

Powerand fuel 

O38 O44 

Rent (Reler nate 27) 

4.00 5.38 

Legal and professionul lees 
4.53 0.98 

Repairand maintenance 
- O.19 

Rates and taxes 

3.55 5.08, 

Travelling and conveyance 
0.22 0,02 

Payment to auditors 
1.50 1.50 

Advance written off 

- 0.05 

Office expenses 

1.23 Lod 

Miscellaneous expenses 
0.78 asl 

16.19 15.19 
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25 Income tax 

The major con ponents of jneome tax expense forthe years ended 31 Marel 2024 and 31 March 2023 ane 

Statementol profit and lass section 
Particulars 

For the year ended 

31 Mareh 2024 
For the year onded 

41 March 2023 
Current income tax: 

Current income tay ¢harge 
12.59 - Adjustment in respect ef current tax of previous years 
3.00 (0,16) Deferred tay: 

Relating to otigination and reversal af temporary differences 
= Income Lax expense reported in the statement al profit and Toss 15,59 (0.16) 

Reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit multiplied by India's domestic tax rate for the year ended Particulars 
— For the year ended For the year ended 

31 March 2024 31 Mareh 2023 Accounting prafit/ (loss) before tax 
48.28 (26,35) 

Computed (ax expense 
12.55 (6.98) AM India's statutory ineome tax rate af 26.00% (31 March 2023; 26%) 

Adjustinents for 

Current year losses on which no deferred tax 8 ercated 
O98 Adjustment in respect of CUTTCAT Lax of previous years. 

3.00 (0.16) Others 
0.03 - 

Atthe effective income tax rate 
15,59 (0,16) Income tax expense reported in the statement of profit and loss 15,59 (O14) 

26 Segment reporting 

Operating seumcnts are these components of the busincss whose eperating resulls are regularly reviewed by the Chief Operaling Decision Maker C(CONM") of the Group to make decisions for performance assessment ard resource allocation. 
During the previous yenr, the Greup has. altered the Provisions of its Memorandum of Association with Tespeet to its main olyect clause and included activities te acquire, purchase, hold, manage, or takeover the whole or part of the business, any moveable ar anmovable Property or stressed nsscis of the Companies, Firm, and other body corporate under Corporate Insolvency Resolution Practice C'CIRP") or liquidation or Bank/other Auctions and tw submit Resolubien Plans/Bids in respect of same. 

Based on (he nature of products aud serviees, the risk and relurn profile ef mdividual business und the internal business reporting systems, the Group has identified its reportable seyments ng \inder 

a. Trading 

6 Acquisition of stressed nssers 

Particulars 
For the year ended For the year ended 

31 March 2024 31 March 2023 Segment revenue 

Trading 
357.49 109,09 Acquisition of stressed assets 

- - Revenue from operations 
557.49 109.09 

Segment results: Profit before tax and interest 
Trading , 

(22.57) (60.65) Acquisition of stressed assets 
(41.85) - Total 

(27.42) (60,65) Less: Finance cost 
(2.23) (0.05) Add: Other unallocable income net of unallocable expenses 
77.93 S385 Profit before tax 
48.28 (26.85) 

Segment jissets 

Trading: 
él4e 75.84 Acquisilion of stressed assets 
46.61 66.36 Unallocable corporate assels 

601.50 529.62 Total 
709,60 67182 

Segment liabilities 

Trading 
52,93 56,21 Acquisition of stressed assets 

= Unallocable corporate liabilities 
8.71 0.44 Total 

61.64 56,55 

27 Leases 

‘The Group has entered into short teim leases and the amowit recogmsed in statement of profil and los 3 is.as under: 

For the year ended 

31 March 2024 
For the year ended 

31 March 2023 

5.38 
Expense relating to short-term leases 

4.00
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28 Financial instruments - fair value measurem 

Accounting classifications and fair values 

Particulars 
Asat31 Moreh 2a 24 Asai 31 March 2 023 

Carrying amount Fair value Carr ing amount Voir value 

Financinl assets measured atamoriised cost: 

Trade receivables 
61.42 61.32 6132 6132 

Loans 
508.52 508,39 419.51 AMOS 

Cash and cash equivalents 
TLAT 718! 62.50 62.50 

Other finaneial assets 
57.04 S704 64.06 69.016 

Total 
GOES 698.56 642.40 642,40 

Financial linhilities mensured at amortized cost: 

Tride payables 
$2.93 52.93 $6.21 56.21 

Other financial liabilities 
2912 212 0.23 0.23 

Total 
55.05. S§5 S644 56,44 

Jue largely due to the nature and short-term muiturities of these 
The management assessed that carrying amounts of these financial assets approximate their fair 

instruments, 

Pair value hierarchy 

Level 1+ Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities. 

Level 2: Inputs other than quated prices jnchided within Level | that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly (i.c. as prices) or indirectly (ic. derived from 

prices) 

Level 3: Inputs for the assets or liabilities that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs). 

Financial instruments - risk management 

‘The Group bas exposure to the following risks arising from financial instruments: credit risk (refer note (b) below); liquidity risk (refer note (2) below), market risk (refer 

note (dl) below). 

(a) Risk management framework 

The Group's board of directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Groups risk management framework. The Group's risk management policies 

are established 10 identify and analyse the risks faced by the Group, to sct appropriate risk limits and controls and to monitor risks and adherence to limits. Risk management 

policies and systems are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market conditions unl the Group's activities. 

The Group's beard oversees how managemont anonitors eomplianes with the Group's 1 

relation tothe risks faced by the Group, The Group, through its trainin, 

ployees understand their rales and abl 

management policies and procedures, and reviews the adequacy of the nak 

and management standards and procedures, aims Le maintain a 
munapement faniework 

disciplined and constructive control euvirenment jn whieh all 0 

(hy Credit risk 

Cash and cash equivalents 

The cash snd cush equivalents are muinly held with banks. The Group considers that its cash and cash equivalents have low eredit risk based onthe external credit valings 

of counterparties. 

Loans and other financial assets 

Loans and other financial assets inchides tnter corporate deposits, security deposits, camest money deposits and other advances, Credit risk related to these is managed by 

monitoring the reeaversbility of such amounts cor inuously, while at the same time internal control system in place ensures that amounts are within defined limits, The expected 

icial instruments is expected to be insignificant. credit loss on these f 

Trade receivables 

Credit risk arise from possibility that customer may default en its obligation to make timely payments, resulting into financial loss, The maxinuun exposure to the credit 

risk is primarily from trade receivables. 

The credit risk is managed by the Group through establishing the financial reliability of the customers taking into account the financial condition, analysis of historical bad 

debts and ageing of account receivables. Outstanding customer receivables are regularly monitored. 

i) Expected credit loss (ECL) assessment for customers as at31 Mareh 2024 and 34 March 2023 

The Group allocates each expasure to a credit risk grade based ou a variety of data that is determined to be predictive of the risk of loss (including but not limited to past 

payment history, audited financial statements, Management accounts and cash flow projections) and applying experienced credit judgment. The following table provides 

information about the exposure to credit risk and expected credit loss for trade recetvables: 

Particulars 
Asat31 March 2024 As at 31 March 2023 

Gross carrying Provision amount © oss carrying Provis ion amount 

amount amount 

- - 32.91 
Upto 180 days 

More than L80 days 
61.32 be Bal - 

61,32 : 61.2 - 
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idated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024 

Kinnnecial instruments = fair yaluc measurement (Conthusted) 

(c) Liquidity risk 

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Group will not ke able to scttle or meet its obligations an time. The Group's primary sources of liquidity are cash generated from 
ons. The cash flows from operaiing activities are driven primarily by operating results and changes in the working capital requirements, 

oper 

The Group believe that its liquidity position ts adequite to fimd the operating and investing needs and to provide with flexibility to respond to further changes in the business enviroment 

Maturities of financial lial 

Particulars Total O=)2 moths 1-2 years J-5 years > § years 

Asatdl Mareh 2024 

Trade payables 52.93 32.93 52,93 E © * 
Other financtal Hahilities 2D 212 2.12 - - - 

55,05 S545, 55.05 = = a 
Particulars Carrying Total O12 monily 1-2 years 3-5 years > 5 years 

amount 

Asut3t March 2023 

Trade payables 56.21 56,21 56.21 “ = - 
Other finaneial liabilities 0,23 23 0.22 - - - 

56.44 36.44 56,44 - = - 

(1) Market risk 

Marker risk is (he risk that chines in market prices, such as forcign exchange rates and imerest mates, which will nffeet the Group's income or the value of its holdings of 
financial instruments. The objective of market risk management isto manage aud control market tisk exposures withm aceeptable parameters, while optimising the return). 

The transactions entered inte by the Gronp are denominated in Indian R upces. Accordingly, the Group dogs nat have any eureney risk, 

ii) Titerest rate risk 

‘The Group's docs not have any borrowings and accordingly does ot have ony mteres! rate risk. 

Capital management 

ity to continue as a going concem, so that it can continue to provide adequate retums to the 
‘The Group's objectives when managing capital is to safeguard their abi 
shareholders. 

The Group does vot hove any borrowings and (he cntire capital comprises of equity 
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Finformati 3 Addition rpursmant to paragraph 2 of Di 

preparation of consolidated financial statements’ of Division [of Schedule HL 

31 March 2024 

on Hof Schedule [11 to the Companies Act 2013 - ‘General instructions for the 

Particulars Netussets (total assets Share in profitor lass 

minus total linhilities) 

As % of consolidsted Amount As ™% of consolidated Amount 

net assets net assets 

a Indusicies India Limited 8 66% 639,26 100.00% 32.69 

Subsidiary : 

Sabrimala Iadustrics LLP 131% 8.69 “ _ 

Consolidation adjusiments, - * - - 

“Total 100.00% 647.96 LENO Aa 32.69 j 

a1 March 2023 

Particulars Net assets (total assets Share in profit or loss 

minus total liabilities) 

As “% of consolidated Amount As % of consolidated Amount 

net asse[s net assets 

Parent 

Sabrmala Industries India Limited 98.59% 606.58 100,00% (26.09) 

Su ary 

Sabrimala Industries L1.P 141% ¥.69 : 

Consolidation adjustments . es = - 

Total 100,00% 615.27 100.00". (26.69) 

St Earnings per share 

‘The following table sets fort the computation of basie and dilutive eamings per share: 

Particulars 
For the yenr ended 31 For the year ended 31 

Net profit / (logs) for the year attributable to equity shareholders 

Weighted average number of shores 
Eamings per share, basic and diluted (Rupees) 

March 2024 March 2023 

32.69 (26.69) 
87,141,500 87,14,500 

0.38 (0.41) 

Note: Basic and diluted carmngs per share during the current year are same as the Company has no potentially «ilutive equity sharcs outstanding as 

at the year cond, 

Reconeiliation of shares used in computing earnings per share 

Particulars 
Vor the year ended 31 For the year ended 31 

March 2024 March 2025 

No. of equity shares at the begining of the year 87, 14,500 87,14,500 

Add: Shares issued during the year 
e 

No. of equity shares al the end of the year 87,14,500 87, 14,500 

Weighted average number of equity shares of Rs 10) each used for calculation of basic and 87,14,500 87,141,500 

Jidutes| earning per shave 

32 Contingent liabilities and commitments 

Contingent liabilities: 

Particulars 
Asat Asal 

31 Mareh 2024 31 March 2023 

452.50 452.50 
Guarantee given by Company's banker 

Commitments: 

Estimated amount of centructs remaining to be executed on e#pital account and not provided far: Nil (Previous year: Nil)
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33 Related party diselosure 

i) Names of related parties and deseription of relationship 

A Enterprise in which relative of dircetor is a direetar 

Inox World Industries Private Limited 

B Key Management Personnel (KMP): 

(a) Whole-time dircetors * 

Mr, Suresh Kumar Mittal ny Director 

Mr. Tapan Gupta + Wholetime Director and Clef Financial Officer 

* does not draw any remuneration from the Canipany. 

(b) Non-whole-time dircetors 

Ms. Shecla Gupta : Non-Executive Director 

Mr, Varun Mangla : Non-Exec 3 @ Independent Director 

Mr. Surinder Babbar > Non-Executive Independent Director 

(c) Executive officers 

Ms. Davy Saluja Company Secretary and Compliance Officer (upto 13 February 2023) 
Ms. Radhika Tosniwal Company Secretary and Complinnce Officer (w.c.f, 12 Inby 2023 upto 27 May 2024) 

ii) Related parties transactions 

Particulars For the year ended 31 

Mareh 2024 

For the year ended 31 
March 2023 

Sale of traded goods 

thax World Industrics Private Linaited : S79) 

Loan given 

Inox World Industries Private Limited 45,00 T7000 

Interest income on loan 

Tnox World Inclusties Private Limited 20.20 247 

Advance to supplier piven and received hack 

Jnox World Industries Private Limited = 100.00 

‘Transactions with key Management Personnel 
Salanes to execulive officers O03 4.38 
Renmbursenient of payment made on behalfof the Company to = 1.00 
executive officers and non-executive / independent directors 

iii) Related party balances 

Particulars As at As at 
31 Mareh 2024 SI March 2023 

Loan given (including interest, net of TDS) 

Inox World Industries Piivate Limited 

Payables to Key Management Personnel 

Salaries to executive officers 

245.40 

0.72 

172,22 
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Mo Tradereceivuble ageing 

Asal 31 March 2024 

Particulars 
Not Due | Lessthan6 | 6 Months-[| 1-2 Years | 2-3 Years | More than ‘Votat 

Months 1 Year 3 Years 

(i) Undisputed trade receivable - considered pool » “ t 32,92 = 8.40 6132 

Ti) Undisputed trade receivable - which have significant increase im credil - - - - . 

Ti) Undisputed trale receivable « credit imypaired - - - - - - - 

Ti) Disputed trade receivable « considered pom - - - - - = 

(¥) Disputed trade receivable - which hove sipmificant jneretse na eredift risk - - - - - : = 

(vi) Disputed unde receivable « credit impnired - - - + - a 

‘Total 
< = Sy 52.32 > a40 6132 

Tess: Lass allowarce for expected eredit bass 
- 

Total trade receivables 
GLa2 

Ay at 31 March 2023 

Particulars 
NotDur | Lessthan6 | 6 Months-| 1-2 Years | 2-4 Yours | Mure Total 

Months 1 Year 3 Years 

(i) Unilisputed trade receivable - considered good - 52.92 : - 8.40 GL32 

(ti) Undisputed trade recetwable which have sagmificant wicrease in credit risk - = = - - - a 

(iii) Undisputed trade receivable - credit impamed - - s = = = - 

(iv) Disputed trade receivable - comsidered good . = = =: = 

(vy) Disputed trade receivable - which hiave significant increase. in credit isk - - - = + 

(vi) Disputed trade reecrvable - eredit impaired . z= 5 - - = - 

Total 
. $2.92 * - - sa 6132 

Less. Loss allowance for expected credit loss 

e 

‘Total trade receivables 
61.32 

38) Trade payable ageing 

Asat3l Mareh 2024 

Particulars 
NorDue | Lessthant | (-2 Years| 2-3 Years | More than 3} Total 

year Years 

(it) MEME. 
= = z E = = 

(ii) Others 
= 1.06 $131 : - 82.37 

(it) Disputed dues = MSME. 
= 2 = 5 es m 

(iv) Disputed dues ~ Others 
- = = 5 a a 

Total 
- (06 51.31 = = 52.37 

Add: Accrued expenses 
0.56 

‘Total (rade payables 
S293 

As at 31 Mareh 2023 

Particulars 
Noi Due | Lessthant | 1-2 Years] 2-3 Years | More than 3 Toll 

year Years 

(i) MSME- 
- Od1 = OS = 0.36 

(ui) Othecs 
* 52.88 - 7 5 E288 

(ii) Disputed dues - MSME 
. = = AI = 5 

(iv) Disputed dues - Others 
- = = - - = 

‘Total 
= §3.29 = (his = S344 

Add: Accrued expenses 
PRE 

‘Total trade payables 
$6.21 
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a Industries India Limited 

reed) 

ted fi wial statements for the year ended 31 Mareh 2024 

Subsequent events 

There are no subsequent events tat have ovcurred afier the reporting period (ill (he date of tis financial statements, 

Other statutory information 
Details of benami praperty held: 

‘The Group doesnot have any Benaini property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the Group for holding any Benaini property. 
Wilful defaulter: 

The Groupis not deelired wilful defanlter by any bank or Financial mstitunion or other lender dt ig the year 
Relationship with siruel off companies: 

The Group docs nol have any transactions with companies struck off 
Borrowing secured against current assets: 

The Group does nol have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered witli ROC beyond the statutory periad, 
Utilisation of borrowed funds and share premium: 

A. The Group has not advanced er loaned or invested finds to any other persan(s) or enfily(ies), including foreign entities (mtermediaries) with the 
understanding that the Intermed 

(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in olher persons er entities identified in any manier whatsoever by or om behalf of the Group (Ultimate 

ty shall: 

Beneficiaries): or 

vile Beneficiaries, 

(lies), including, foreign entities (Funding Party) with the understanding (whether 

(b) provide any puarantce, securily or the like to ov on behalfot the Uli 
B. The Group 

recorded an wat 

(a) direcily or indirectly fend or invest in other persons or entities idemtified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Uitte 

not recerved any find from any person(s) or es 

or otherwise) thar die Group shall: 

Beneficiaries); or 

(b) provide any guaranice, secunty ar the like on belialf of the Ultimate Benclictwries 

yers of companies: 

the requirements ofthe number of layers presciibed under clause (87) of section 2 of the Companies Act, 2013 rend with 
per of Layers) Rules, 2017. 

Compliance with numb 

The Group has complied wi 
Companies (Restriction om 

Vo 

The Gi 

on of Property, Plant and Equipment: 

up has not revalned its property, plant and equipient during the cunent year 

Details of crypto currency riual eurreney: 

‘The Group has net waded or invested in Cryplo currency or Virtual Curreney during the financial year, The € 
advances fronv any person for the purpose of trading or investing in Crypto Curreney or Virtual Cureney 

Ip has alsonot received any deposits or 

Uniisclosed income: 

The Group does nol have uy such tansaction which is not recorded in the books af nccounts that has been suendered or disclosed as income during the 
he Income Tax Act. 196] (suicli as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of ihe Income Tax Act, 1961, 

year inthe tax assessments under 

Pies the 
Inthe opinion ofthe beard ef directars, assets, loans and advaiices have a value en realization in the ordinary course of the business al least eg ainounts at which they are stated and provisiea for all known liabilities have been made 

The Group did not have any long-term contracts including devivanyve counters for which there were any foreseeable losses as. at 31 Marel: 2024. 
There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to ihe Investar Education and Protection Fund by the Company and its subsidiary 
incorporated in India during the yearended 31 March 2024. 

Previous year figures 
Previous year figures have been regrouped / restated / reelassified, whenever Necessary, to confinn fo the current years's presentation, 

As per our reporl of ever dale attached 

For Saini Pati Shah & Co LLP Por and on behalfofthe board of directors 
Chartered Accountants Sabvimala Industries India Limited 
Finn Registration No. [37904 WAV INU622 

Sd/- Sd/- Sd 
Som Nath Saini Suresh Kumar Mittal Tapan Gupta 
Partner Managing Director Wholetime Director and 

Chief Financial Officer 
Membership No, 93079 DIN: (18395169 DIN: 08880267 

Place: Mumbai 

Date: 27 May 2024 

Sdf- 

Radhika Tosniwal 

Company Secretary and Compliance Officer 

Place: New Della 

Date. 27 May 2024 


